s

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

A checklist of information included in your board packet for the August 10, 2016 Board Meeting.

s 8/10/2016 Agenda—1 pg.

¢ 7/13/2016 Board Meeting Minutes — 3 pgs.
o Treasurer's Report—1 pg.

* Investment Activity Report 1 pg.

¢ Current Assets Report—1 pg.

¢ Revenue Report 5 pgs.

¢ Expense Report 10 pgs.

e Accounts Payable/Distribution — 27 pgs.
¢ Monthiy Circulation Report 1 pg.

* Program and Service Statistics — 1 pg.

e Director’s Report 1 pg.

s  Assistant Director’s Report 2 pgs.

¢ LLD Chess Tournament — 1 pg.

e LLD Summer Read wrap-up party — 1 pg.
¢ Media Hits — 4 pgs.

o Draft Ordinance 16-09 - 5 pgs.

s |PLAR—19 pgs.




The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District Board of Trustees will be held on August

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

10, 2016 at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, lllinois.

Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact

the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

o

9.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
August 10, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.

Roll call
Opportunity for visitors to speak
Consent Agenda — Action Required

a. Approve Minutes of the July 13, 2016 Board Meeting

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 07/31/16, Investment Activity Report, 07/31/16,

Current Assets Report, 07/31/16, Revenue Report, 07/31/16, and Expense Report,
07/31/16

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 08/10/16
Director’s Report
Assign Trustees for “Review of Bills Next Month”
Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher reviewed the July billings in August.
Trustee Rieck and Trustee Hummel will review the August billings in September.
Assistant Director’s Report
Communications
Committee Reports
Finance
Personnel/Policy
Physical Plant
Ad hoc Review of the Minutes

Qo0 oo

New Business
a. Approve tentative B&A — Action Required

This is a tentative budget and appropriation ordinance of such sums of money as may be

deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library
District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017.
b. Approve IPLAR — Action Required
The collection of Illinois public library information and statistics is done through the
Illinois Public Library Annual Report.
Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
July 13, 2016 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
Present:

Richard Flint — President
Maureen Reick — Vice President (arrived 7:03 p.m.)
Colleen Sehy — Treasurer
Jay Fisher — Trustee
Thomas Hummel — Trustee
Longry Wang — Trustee

Absent:
John Huff — Secretary

Also Present:
Kathy Seelig — Director
Tatiana Weinstein — Assistant ;} cior

MOTION: Trustee Se
Call vote — All Aye

4. Director’s Report
Trustee Sehy and Trustee Wang reviewed the June billings in July.
Trustee Flint and Trustee Fisher will review the July billings in August.
The Director and Assistant Director attended a Zone Directors’ meeting at
the Glen Ellyn Library and toured their newly renovated Youth Department.
The Director and Director of Circulation went to the Wisconsin/IHinois
Innovative Users Group conference.




Assistant Director’s Report

The Summer Reading Program has been well received.

Beautiful watercolors an display now in Gallery 777 by artist Kat.
The Library is now a Pokémon Go stop.

Communications
Committee Reports
a. Finance - the next meeting will be either August 8% or 9" at 7:00 p.m. depending on
Trustee availability
b. Personnel/Policy - the next meeting will be August
Physical Plant - no meeting planned
d. Ad hoc Review of the Minutes — will be done ba

i at 7:00 p.m.

g]

New Business

d:nance Authormng the levy of
4, No second.

eparation and filing of the B&A
resolutlon authorizing the staff of the Lisle

‘ Agproprlatlon-

MOTION: Frustee Rleck
N

2016) authorizing the preparation and filing of the annual Budget
Trustee Fisher seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye

MOTION: Trustee Wang moved to approve the Notice of public hearing on the Budget and
Appropriation Ordinance of the Lisle Library District DuPage County, Illinois. Trustee Fisher

seconded. Roll Call Vote — All Aye
Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Rieck moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Wang seconded. Voice Vote —

All Aye

The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m.



=

ST,

Recorded by

Eileen Soliday, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on August 10, 2016
Approved by

John Huff, Secretary of the Board



L

Treasurer's Report as of July 31, 2016

Cash Balance Cash Receipts  Cash Disbursed Cash Balance
Fund Name 06/30/16 this month this month 07/31/16
Corporate 3,969,421.87 2,269,265.33 297,969.36 5,940,717.84
Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building Maintenance 84,733.69 62,668.96 106.19 147,296.46
IMRF 282,792.93 115,208.51 17,527.16 380,474.28
FICA 181,853.14 65,586.04 13,457.31 233,981.87
Liability Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Director's & Officer's Ins 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Workers Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unemployment Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working Cash 401,772.29 366.81 0.00 402,139.10
Subtotals 4,920,573.92 2,513,095.65 329,060.62 7,104,609.55
Special Reserve 1,980,127.95 25,540.99 2,005,668.94
6,200,701.87 2,538,636.64 329,060.02 9,110,278.49
Colleen Sehy
Treasurer
Date

83.62%
0.00%
2.07%
5.36%
3.29%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

5.66%

100.00%



MONTHLY INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
July, 2016

Lisle Savings Bank — Money Market

Earned monthly interest of $4,261.97.

The Illinois Funds — MM

The deposits in July consisted of monthly interest of § 659.75. Our July payroll
expenses were withdrawn for $207,087.67 and we moved $290,000 to the General Fund
checking for monthly accounts payable and payroll.

Ehlers Investment-TD Ameritrade

The interest for July was $.22. We had 3 notes that paid interest totaling $1,161.79.

IMET-MM

We earned $383.99 in monthly interest. We also have $32,844.00 in a restricted
liquidating trust account.

US Bank

We earned interest of $153.73 for July. We earned $1572.24 in ecommerce income and
paid $99.25 in ecommerce fees.

MB Financial NOW acct

Earned monthly interest of $354.77. We received our 31d tax distributions of $67,600.62,
which is 51.45% of our tax levy.

PAYMENT OF BILLS

According to the RECAP OF PRIOR SHEETS EXPENSES report, which is the last page of the
Bills Paid Report for July 2016 Board Meeting, our payables totaled $363,730.50.

U:\Ginger\Monthly Financial Report\Monthly Investment Activity.doc



6V 8LT0LL'6S

SPrstassy elngsuodey |euen] AyeonsBuibyin

JUBLIFSIAUL| SIS|YT O} SSIINDIS INO PALIDISURT) aM ‘ZL/L/L | SAlIPaLT

SLASSY LNIYAND TvLOL

0L 22198 L4 LOS' 0L e
0Z0Z/LIS 6£'56% 06'0LL'5LE L§'5650'8L 05°€ 1zZ6°801 00000'sL  § SL0ERA s SUCWICUSY
9L0Z/ZIS 7T vTTH- §2'eLs'sTe L 154'sT 00'e L6L°Z0 0o000'sz ¢ 9L02/2T/s sied saucwousiy
810Z/9L/S  08°/6€8 08°2LE'0918 00°'6/6'65} 0z §.6°66 00000098 $ 9LOZISLIS oossy By peN pad
5L0T/2/0L  86°EPT'L$ 00°Z¥9'09% ZO'98E'85 ferAn 0007001 00000'08 ¢ SLOZ/LT) OB 2ippal
8LOZ/LIF  95'G82% 06'¢TL'0LS Qu'sot ol oL'¥ GLOA0L QUCOD'SL % glozre/e jujod suanalg
BLOZ/LLE  00'89L 13 00°994'19LS 00°000°081 0zt 000004 00°000'08L ¢ 910276/ sueg oBled SEOAA
BLOZ/OL/L  6T'ESO'CH G$'898'L12$ gL'gLe'vle ge'L 000°001 aL'sLe'rle $ SLOE/ALIL yueg sBuireg s
2L0Z/S/LL  05TLE'LS 05°ZL6'92LS 00'000'SZ §5°L 000°00} 00°000°52L & §EOZMA/LL WS g suQ [eyde]
SLOZZ/L  LZ'EEE'LS 05'L16'021LE 6Z296'v2L oF'L 0668 00°000'62L §  SLOZ/E/LL ¥g deg Ayuswe)
aLoT/ oL ZE98L'ES 0§'£82°C51$ g1°L20'05) 59'L 8¥5'66 00°000'05L $  SLOZ/LOL auQ fepde)
810g/re/6 eV 06¥$ oo'gsy'oes 85'G96'62 041 008'66 000000 §  SLOZ/EI0L a0 iweg Ay
SLOZTI0ZIR  BLGEL'LE 8L'GEL'6LLS 00°000'8LL gLl 000°001 00000'8LL § GLOZ/6L8 BEN YSN 3 2ug eyde)
gL0Z/08/.  8.'679% 00°TGE'001$ 22'2.9'66 80°) G566 0000000k $  PLOZ/LER 9058y by ieN pad
gL02/vL/S  £5esR'LS Q5°248'0G18 L6°8Z0'6YL 0g’L 0168 0000005 $ SGLOZEEL jueg Janoosiq
SLOZIZLE  v'eeos Lo >3 WigR 00'000' 201 52} 0C0'00L Q0000201 & SLOZ/LLE SUDEG UBWPIOD
2L0ZELE  05'85CS 05°952'05% 00'000'0% 0z’ 0600'00L  00°000°0§  $  SLOEALE Hurg Jar0sig
LLOZIOERL OT'GEE'ZH- 09'968'95% 08'eEl'8s sT'e 815201 000o0'ss ¢ £L0zZ/8/L 1t R oBegauuipn
£102/8LI6  S0'LLL8 SS'PLLGELS DE'ZE6'FSL ge'L 000’00k 00'000'5SL ¢ SLog/LLB a0 yueg Ay
LI0ZiSL8  §O0'E08%- 00'0EL'9ELE S0'EL6'98) Sk OEZ L0k 00°000°62L $  FLOZRLY ag sen sjEeg
LLOZAZIL 00°0FSE 00°0FE' 0518 00000051 0oL 0007001 00°000°0S5L $  FLOZ/PEIL 00 ueg dx3 uesuauly
LL0Z/OLIS  00°G8.4S- 00'8LE'00LS DOH0L'LOL og'L 00000L 00°000'00)L $  SLOTENEL syoeg UBWRIOD
Lo Lz 09'ZHeS 00'082'00LS 0¥ L19'66 o0t SLO'66 0o'000'00L  $ vLOZHERE UEl N Mg mig
LLOZ/VIE 00°0£2'2%- 00'0FS'05% 00°0LL'2S §LZ 750°G0L 0000005 $  £L0Z/BE/ T 1d lepuizuno
Loz 02'v2LE 0Z'¥ZL'09% 00°000'09 S0'L 000°001 0o000'08  $ vL0zZ/RLZL yueg Ay
SL02/5L/ZL 00708 66'666'6YES 66'666'6YZ G20 000°0C1 66'666'6YC $  SLOZ/SLE Jueg SN/BUQ JSHEYD
GLOE/SLZL 228168 00 175’058 2TBLE'GS 88'E 985°0L) 0oe00'0s ¢ CLOZSLY SI15H alepusiy
9L0B/SLLL  L9'5¥L'TIE-  00'9LLL0LS 19'188'cLL 00°G 00000} 00°000'00L $ SLOZAEe 1810 eg ofieayn
9L0eg/2/s O Lor e 52'Z8L'651% 688'SP9'Z9L G2l 000'C0L  00'CD0'8SL $  ELOZ/SE/LL ao feuop 39
gLoz/cLie  00'0Zd 00°020'001$ 00°000'00% Lot 000°001 00'000'00L ¢ SLOZIS LR a0 ssaudxs usdLBwY
LIOTILLIL  IFZRLLE 06°L2£'9128 £F'62Z'51Z 050 000°004 N TAA A GLOE/L L yueg sBuineg 2517
ang Ha Al pled EEY 5] Y 20e psseying GREEET)
uodnog
28'980'92% OAV %107 BRE I ETE]
SL'OLE'LES 1HINIYSED PISIN
SE0ZY'6ET'CE
98'GE06LLCS AdY PLOD spund sioul] @41
cF'95¢'206% Adv pE L3I
96',86'10Z% AdY Ov/0p sueg sbuinesg ajsr
SEE ASUSH
ot'£52'125'23
€6'L19'51% S0JaiWod 3
G'205'6% Aueg SN
SB°0LY'L6¥'Z8 109 MON [BIOUBLIS GIN
Jra-Trat g (Z) - BoLIsWY 0 yuBg
SIUNCOSY BURpayD
91/L£/L U BN[eA
IR 1y
T g Anp

m_D._S/ _HYINHIYA LY
SLATEY LNTHUND

R



% 15'8 00°00Z00£$ 65°6#0°5TS 66"0F5°STS 66°075'STS
% 158 00'002°00€$ 65'690°578 86'07E°CTS 86'0¥5°STS
% ££'8 00°000°00£$ 00°000°ST3 00'000°57% 00°000°5T8
% 0§°0LT 90°00T8 65618 66'075% 66075
aLA o 1ebpng |enuuy 9102-510T £102-9302 910z AInp
1bpng jo % 191 Ad sunp - np aunp - fing LIUO P JUSLIND
21793 Ad aLA aLa

AUO anssey |enadg

9L/LE/L ybne
101381q Al€1qi ejsi

1] SONUBAIY

SHNNIATT TYLOL

NOILYNOQ HSV2 % 1SYdLNI TV.1OL
J aresodio))y WeLL J9JSUBL] - PSS O1-LRSHF0-0L
2AI5YY [R10adg - POLIBT 1SN O0-189P-20-0L
SNOLLYNOT /LSTIFLNI

SHANIATY



% 00'81 0070515 68978 00°LZ§ 00°LTS WOl - ¥e [, jdoy Avedolg [pucsisd  00~£9FH-10~S

% 8% 17 00°008% ST'ILIS 98'1L18 98 1L1S AU - ¥e 1, (doy Anadoid [puosiad  00-29FF-10-0F

% LO'LT 00°000'11% £5°596°C$ 9L LLETS 9L LLETS drogy - ¥, "|dey Auadord [BuosIad  00-19%+-10-01
XYL LNFNIDVIdTY ALYEd0Ud T¥NOSHAd

% 000 0070007543 09°5Z% 0008 00'08 SHXV1 MOVE TYLIOL
% 000 00'0% 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% useD) BunjIopm - SOXBL YoBY Q0 15Hh-10-08
% 000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0$ ‘dwopy jdwsup) - sexe] 0BG 00-6H<10-09
% 0070 00708 00708 0008 00°0% ‘dwo)) SIIoM - SIXBL OB 00-SHFP-10-CS
% 000 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% “Bpuf MO - SaXEL Nord  00-LPPP-10-€5
% 000 6008 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SUJ "QRIT - $RL WoRd  (0-9FH-10-05
% 000 0008 86°0% 00°0% 00°0% VOLL - so%eLoRd  00-Sbb-10-5
% 00°0 0008 L¥18 000§ 00°0§ AL - SRXRLY2RE Q0-FrE-10-0¥
% 000 00°0% 05°0$ 00°0% 0008 WEW/SWPIING T07 - SOXBL R 00-ChYb-10-0€
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% UpNY - SOXCL NoRE  00-THFE-10-07
% 00°0 00°000°7$ 57¢T 00°0% 00'0% 'd10D - $9XEL YorH 00~ Hii-10-01

SAXV.L YOV

% SPIs £6'8PL TSRV 1$'€6T°9EH'TS 8T £T8'96V°TS ST ETRI6HTS AAFTXVYLTVIOL
% 00'0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ USED Bunyiopm - AAYTXBL,  G0-0THF-10-08
% 00°0 00°0% SRV 00°0$ 0008 'dwoyy pdwoun - AT xRy 00-6FP 10709
% 00°0 00°0% (vT'£6%) 00°0% 00'0% “dwop sIiom - KA XL 00-$17b-10-5§
% 00°0 00°0% SSHHS 00°0$ 00'0% SU QP - AITNBL  00-LIbE-10-€$
% 000 00'0$ SeY1S 0008 00°0% SU[ AUIQELT - KA XBL 90-9THb-10-0§
% SFIS TUTTILTIS £0'7F9°68% £5°90¥°59% £6°907°598 VOId - AATTXEL  00-S1p3-10-SF
% SFIS 8L T6TETTS 799981418 00°888°PE1$ 00°888°F118 DA - AT XBL 00-FIPH 1470
% SIS 80°$65°IT1S LBBETOFS 8.°795°79% 8L'795°79% UIR/SUpINg 70" - KAXT XL 00-£THF-10-0€
% 00°0 00°0% W6E01$ 00°0% 00'08 upRY - AT XBL )0-Z14410-0T
% SH16 CO'8EL0RE TS 9€'6£0°6T1°T$ L6'S96'ESTTH L6'S96°ESTTS a0y - KA TRL 00T [Fp-10-01

AATTXV1

SANNAATA
alLA ¢} 3eBpng |enuuy 910Z-51.0Z L162-910¢ 910z Anp
3ebpng o % L1-91 Ad suny - Ainp sunp - Anp Yuo JuaIng
£1-91 Ad aLA ala

pealodjal aAlesey |enadg oN
9102 Lg AInp Yl Oy sanuasy

S g

JousIq ATEaqr o|si



% 00°0 00'00v$ 0008 0008 00°0% S3a] JUAPISAY-UON  00~9LSH-£0-GI

% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% (N0 - SY0OE 1507 00-ZESH-E0-01
% €S°T1 00'000°%$ TT1088 81918 PTI98 WRPY - Y004 180T 00-1£5H-€0-01

AWOINI MSHA

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% LSTUAINT ALNIOD TYLOL
% 00°0 00°08 00'0$ 00°0$ 000§ ysED) SUBpIoM - 150aU] AIMOD 0002542008
% 00°0 00'0% 00'0% 00'08 00°0% dwoy) ‘[dwsup - 182U AIUNOD  0-61 $H-20-09
% 00°0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% dwio)y sIfiop - 1S3100U] AUN0D  00-81SH-20-$S
% 00'0 00°0% 00°08 00°0% 00°0% “SpN[ WOL - 1SN ANMOD Q0L 1SH-T0-E6
% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ St "qEI] - 15809] 3UNOD)  00-91 SH-Z0-0S
% 0070 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% VLA - 15200U] AWN0D)  00-§ 1S4-20-S
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% THINI - 180020U] AUNOD)  (O-b1SH-T0-0
% 00°0 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°08 /A 20 - 1S90 AUn0D  00-E1 $4-20-08
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°08 0005 WPNY - 1830 ATMOD  00-T1$H~20-0T
% 00'0 00°08 00708 00°0% 0008 diop) - ysesopup AWmo)  90-1154-20-01

LSTIAINI ALNAOD

% L0°91 00°005°6¥$ 18'950°6% 8LP56°LS 8LFS6'LS HINOONE LSANILNI TY10L
% L1'6 00°000°$ 587878 139958 18°99¢$ yse)) BUBIo - DAL 150U]  ((-78FH-T0-08
% 00°0 00°08 (80°+$) 00°0% 00°08 dwioy) (dwsur) - paues 8] GO-08PH-T0-09
% 00°0 00°08 (85'5$) 00°0$ 00°08 dwiog) Y50 - PAUIRY SAINU]  (0-6LbH-T0-SE
% 00°0 0008 (980%) 0008 00°0% Bpnf UL, - PAUIRT 1SN (0-BLIH-T0-ES
% 00'0 00°0% (£6'18) 60°0$ 00°0% “SU[ "QEL'] - PR 1S9 00-LLF-20-0S
% £9'L 00°000°28 1wELs 157818 157818 YOI - PAWRT S350 00-9L¥E-20-$F
% $6'€ 00°005°Z8 7408 $9'8¥1$ $9'851$ NI - PAWRT 1SAIU]  0Q-SL20-0b
% 79701 00°000°T$ 70788 81°901$ 8179018 TA/E 70" - POWIRH 12150 00-bLFHT0-0€
% 00°0 00°08 {£6'18) 00°08 00°0$ NPNY - POUIBH IS GO-ELFHT0-0T
% SELI 00°000°07$ 61°765°8$ £9°081°L8 £9'081°L8 diop) - paureq s2303U]  O0-TLEP-T0-01

JNOONI LSTHALNI

% $5°97 00°056°11$ LSE9T1°E$ TU9L1'ES 790L1°ES XV L INTWIDVIdTY ALYEdOUd TYNOSYId TYLOL

alA o ¥eBpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 11029102 sloz Ainp
196png Jo % L1-91 Ad aunr - Ainp sunp - finp YIUOW UBLIND
L1-9) Ad aLi aLA

peloa)jal anlasay [eioadg oN

910z L€ AInr yl  H>ayy senuansy
Jo1ysiq Aiglqi ofsi



% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 000 00°0$ 00'08 00°0$ 00°0%

% 0070 00'0$ 00°08 00'0% 00708

% 000 00°08 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0% 00°08 00°0$ 00°0%

% 000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$

% 000 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°08 00°08 0008 00°08

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 000§

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°08

% 000 00°0% 00708 00708 0008

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°08 00708 00°08$

% 060 00°0% 000§ 000§ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0$ 00708 00°08 00°08

% LED 00°00Z°9$ ' 101§ $6°968 $6'96%

% 000 00°000°S$ 08'01$ 00°08 00°0$

% 0070 00°08 00°0$ 0008 00°0$

% 00°0 00°0§ 00°0§ 00'0% 00°0$

% 00°0 0008 00°08 0008 00°0%

% 80°8 00°002°1$ 99°06$ $6'965 56968

% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08

% 00°0 000§ 00°0$ 00°0% 00708

% 00°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008

% 00°0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°08 000§

% 00°0 00°000°0Z8 00°0% 00708 00°0%

% 911 00" 00F +S 60°408'S$ T0PP0°SS T0'HH0'S$
% 000 00°08 00°08 00°08 00'08

% ¥ 11 00°000°0¥8 L8'T0E'SS 81°785°$ 81°Z85°$

aLA 03 320png |enuuy 9L0Z-6102 21029102 910z AInp
396png 10 %, 1191 Ad aunp - Anp aunp - fnp Yo Juaung
L1-91 Ad aLA aiA

po108|Lel DAI8SaY [e19edg ON

9102 Lg Aine yf Yy sanuaasy

Jousia Afeiqr o|si

SI3JSUBL], 1S220]U] PAIR[NIUNIYY
UE ], SWN0SIC] JV

SIQISUEE], 1SQIAIU] pRIR[NUWINOOY
UaNEe[ SJun0asiq Jv

SIAJSURI [, 1S2.2)U] PAIB[TNOYY
USNE [ SWNOSIT IV

SISJSUBL] JSESIU] POIBIMUINODY
UINBL SWUN0ISIY JV

SISISURL], 1$213JY] PAIB{MUNISY
USYE ] SIUNOOSICT JV

SIJSURL [ 1SOIHU] POIE[NUINOGY
uaNe ], Sunoosi Jv

Angg Ay - oSty

UOYJ Ard - 2SI

AWOINI SNOINYTTIDSIN

HWOONI QdLOTELSTE TV.LOL

“d107) - wosyy YO
wren endey 104
QLU0 BuUIun] oueLj
593 A~V

auweoay Jardond

$3LIAG 21199 MEASPIOD
jusmdinbg-syin
soseyomd A-y-sy10
saseyaund yooq-syIn
dacyy pajornsaiuy - Sy

ANQONE AT LOMLSAH

JNODINI AS30 T¥.LOL

Hq$e(J SA - saUlg
3] O1ID) UTBTA - SauL]

00-L6E1-50-0¢
G0-9651-50-0¢
00-L6EHC0-SF
00-968+-0-5F
00-L6Ey-C0-0F
00-968%-¢0-0F
00-L68+50-0€
00-9651-50-0€
00-265%-50-0T
00-965¥-60-0¢
00-L65+80-01
00-9654-50-01
00-5654-50-01
00-£65+-50-01

00-¥8SH+0-01
00-£85+-+0-01
00-LLEY-¥0-01
00-SL8¥-¥0-01
00~ELS¥-P0-01
00-6951-+0-01
00-F9S¥-+0-01
D0-E95¥-¥0-01
00-295¥-#0-01
00-0554-€0-01

00-ZPSP-£0-01
00-0%5+-£0-01



Y 9676F £6'86L'670°SS YEOFYFSHTS £9°S60°€15'TS S9'S60°EIS TS SENNFATH TVIOL

% 00°0 0008 00°08 00°0% 00°0% SL1O YAISNVIL TVLOL
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% IR0 s3ysuel] SumesdQ oLy 00701 TH-00-09
% 0070 00°0% 00°0$ 0070$ 0008 MO IJsuRL] Sunalad 011+ G0-G1T4-00-5S
% 0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% MmO sysueL], SuneszdO O10F  00-01 1#-00-€5
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0% MmO sgsue], Sunessdo 011y 00-011#-00-05

SANOA TVIDALS WOYA 100 YITISNVIL

% 00°0 00°0$ 00'0% 0008 00708 ANODNI SNOANY TTIDSIA TVIOL
% 000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°08 00°0$ SI9JSUBL] ISSEAU] PAIGINWNDY  00-L6SH$0-08
% 00°0 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ u2fe SIUNCOSIA AV 00-9654-50-08
% 00°0 00°08 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIQJSURIL, 1SI0U] PARRIRIIOOY  G0-LGSH50-09
% 00°0 00°08 0008 00°0S 00°0$ USNEL SIN00SIA IV 00-965+-50-09
% 000 00°08 00°08 00°0% 00°0% SIRJSUBI], 1SR1A] PAR[NWNODY  00-L6SH-50-5S
% 00°0 00°08 00°0% 00708 00°0% USR] SWNOISIA AV 00-9655-50-55
% 00°0 00°08 00708 00'08 00'0$ SI3fSUeI 3SBIA] PAIRUNGSY  (0-L6SH$0-ES
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00708 USYEL, SIUNCASICT dV  00-965H-S0-ES
aLA o3 1e6png [enuuy 8L0Z-510Z £102-9102 910z AInp
196png Jo % £1-9% Ad aunp - Anp sunp - Ainp UIUO JuBLIND
L1901 Ad alA aiA

pa103|1a] BAIBSaY jenadg ON

9102 L€ AInf yf  Hayy sanuanay
Jouysiq AJeiqr oisi -



% 60°0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 SIJSURL] 1So01U] PAleMnggY  ((-L865-08-0L

% 00'0 00°0% 00708 0008 00°0% Suwpungd JYNI  00-9865-59-0L

DNIANNA TVIDAdS
% 000 00°0% 00'0% 0008 0008 SLSOD DNILYHAJO ~ NOLLYAONTY TV10L
% 00'0 000% 0070% 0008 00708 (e o0dg) aBwysod/Buysland  01-L165-€9-0L

SLSOD DNILVYYAdO - NOILVAONTY

% 000 00°0% 00°0§ 00°0$ 00'08 ST TYNOISSTAO U - NOLLYAONTY TYLOL
% 000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% (s3] 02dG) JOURXT - J0UYLY  0Z-1[66-59-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00708 00°0$ 00°0% (59 22d5) BuIPPOWINY  €1-1165-59-0L
% 000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00708 {soy oadg) IO - 130MYDTY  OT-T1166-$9-0L

SHAL TYNOISSIJOU - NOLLYAONHY

% 00°0 000007013 00°0% 0008 00°0§ S1SOD NOLLYAONIY Tv10L
% 00°¢ 00°08 00°0% 00 0% 00°08 adeospue] PURTIUEIEA  01-$168-59-0L
% 00°0 00°000°01% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ {59y 234G} UOHBAOUSY JOMSIU]  (0-198$-$9-0L

S1S0D NOLLYAONTI

% 00°0 00°000°$£Z8 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SHSNAIXH dINGT ANV LNIVIA “TVINTY TV.LOL
% 00°0 00°000°05$ 00°0§ 00'0% 00'0% sunnsue)  {-tL9$-59-04
% 00°0 00 0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% {59y oadg) Apmig Sud  Q1-€L95-59-04
% 00°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 oy 92ds) “dinby % opessdn 1ndwio)d  0-7L9S-$9-0%
% 00°0 00°000°6S18 00°0% 0008 00°0% (s 92dg) wowdmby @ amuumy  00-1L96-59-0%
% 000 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08 59y o0dg - A19g WS ~Auadoid BUI0  00-T9LE-00-0L
% 0070 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08 adg - s3xe], 159 [2eY ~ AMedoId WO 00-L995-00-0L
% 00°0 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% - 9adg - snedayAwepy - AsdoLd BUIO  00-995-00~0L
% 00°0 00°0S 90°0% 00'0$ 00°0§ adg - Ateg adeospue] - Auadold UKD 00-T995-00-01
% 0070 00°000°0¢$ 00'0% 00°0§ 00'0$ Y 00d§) amienng Sprg-siredsyuey  00-0995-07-0L
% 000 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°08 say oadg - samunn - Apadord OI0  00-9595-00-0.

SHSNIIXT dINOT ANV LNIVIN “TYINTY

SISNAdNET FAVASHY TVIDAS
ali o 1eBpng |enuuy 9L02-$102 2102-9102 9102 AInp YA AN
1ebpng j0 % 21791 A4 aunr - Anp aunr - finp
L1-91 Ad aLi aLA

AluO aniasay |epadg
9102 L€ AInf Y™ »ayy sesuadxy __
101381 AiElqi ofsi -



% 00°0 00°000°¢HTS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
% 00'0 00'0% 00'0% 0008 0008
% 00°0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°08%
%% 00°0 0008 00°0% 00'0% . 00'0%
qLA S 186png [enuuy 8L02-5L02 L10Z-91L0¢ 9L0Z AInr W anD
1ebpna Jo % 2191 Ad aunp - Lnp aunp - Aing
L1791 Ad alLi aixa

AuQ snisssy |eloadg

910z L AiInp y” 2y sesuadx3y

Jolsia AEIqi agsi

SASNIIXT JAYESTI TVIDAds TV.LOL
[BIOL
(s9y sadg) eseyomd - oe1sH (B9 01-£9RS-$9-0L

div.LSH TVAY 40 SVHIUNd

DNIANNA TVIDAdS [B10L



% 00'0 00700071 00°0% 90°0% 000$

% 00'0 00°08 (3t°5568) 00'0% 00'0%

% 00°0 00°005'+$ 00°0% 00708 00°08

% 98°91 00°005°+$ 8t'556% 8L°85LS 8L'85.%

% T8 00°005°8LTS £L7999°51% FUSHRTTS 8I'SHR°LLS

% TETT 00°000°¢% 00°TTE$ 09°6££8 09°6££8

% 8t'L 00°000°F8 69°FTLE LT 66T8 LT6618

% L9°9 00°008°Z8 0658 L9981 L9'9818

% $1°6 00°00T7°9% 99°¢E68 60°L95§ 60°L9GS

% 158 00°000°t% £L°759% 8¥OPES 8F 0FES

% 9€'8 00'000°8%S 6C'860°TS SEHEOPS S rL0'YS

% 0£'8 00°000°95% 66FLO1S 670599 6T059°v8

% ST'8 00°000°0%% 0Z'036'1% TT66C°ES TTH6TEH

% £€°8 00°000°6L TOE0L'VS 1L186°98 1L185°9%

% £TL 00°00§°SES LY0SLTS LE99STS LE'995°TS

% 06°L SO'REPOLTTS TYSLITOS SYILY'BLIS SEILF6LIS

% +0°8 00°008°PES LYELSTS 96'FLLTS 98'FLL'TS

% LS'L 06008818 69067 LS FLYEETS YL P81

% L1°L 00'000°LT$ £¥'TLOTS TE0T6 1S TE0T6'18

% 9E'L 00°005°9% 677858 ST 8LYS 81°8L¥S

% 60'8 P95 68ES £6'T9T°61% S1'H6S°6ES STH65°6E8

% 978 OL'TOLZEES TEESSTIS LTBLYLTS LTGLY LTS

% 1€L 69'L£8°85€8 I+'€96°T18 86'THT'9TH $6'THTITE

% L1'8 38°016°8¥5S 0L EFE'RTS ¥ 858" b+S Fr 858 Fr$

% $9°L I TAYAR4S Y 85TEOEIS 18'8€L°5E% 18'8EL°FES
QLA 0} jebpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 2102-9102 gL0z Aine

3ebpng jo % L1-9L Ad aunp - Anp sunp- Anp YIuop JusLINg

11-9} Ad aLA aLa

pejosjiel aAIesay enadg oN

910z ‘L Ainr Y oJy} sesuadxy
1o13s1q Aielqi sisi

ued souelsIssy yoAsJuio))
vopesuadwo)) juswiorduauny

13835 - JUDWSINQUIISY] UoIRIN],

tesuaduro ) wantdojdwatu 94+9¢

00-£295-01-01
00-9v95-01-09
01-9%9¢-01-01
00-9%9¢-01-01
sijauRg JJRIS 12U

“SU] JEIUS(T % YNESH B0

DHTY ~ “SUf R

yoaL - “su] [2ua(]

SA - 'SU] [usqg

AIBG J[NPY - "SU] BN
WPy - Suj [eURg
2117y - *suj "dsoH

yoaJ, - ‘suj 'dsop]

SA - 'suf ‘dsoy

“AI2G NPV - su] dsoy
uupy - "suj ‘dsoy

"SIH] ARPUNS - UOLRINIILY)

"SI[] ABPUNS - S2OTAING YINCA
“SIH ABpiMg - $90IA52G J[NPY
"SIH ARpUNG - 2AHROSIUIWPY
SINOY “Bay - ueuRMmAIL

SINOH 'S9Y - $e0IAIDS [BOIUYO3 |,
SINOH 82y - SIVIAINS YINOA
SINOH 5oy - $901AIRQ HNPY

SINOY "3y - aAljEnSIUTWIPY

09-TT95-01-01
0&6-TT98-01-01
0£-TT95-01-01
0T-TT95-01-01
Q1-TT95-01-01
05-1795-01-01
0517950101
0£-1T95-01-01
0Z-129¢-01-01
0T1-1295-01-01
"SUF |BIUR( pue el

Satieeg RO ],
09-£195-01-01
0E-£195-01-01
0T£195-01-01
OT-£198-0T-01
09-€09¢-01-01
06-£095-01-0L
0€-€098-0T-01
0T-£095-01-01
01-£0%¢-01-01

sdlefeg
SLSOD HIAQTdNG
SHSNIIXT TTV



sreday pue souBUIIUIRIA

% 9801 007065 FLS 65'960°8% £0°101°88 S0°101°8% SSTLN [BI0],
% 9¢°L 00°089% TLCLTS 20°0¢% 80°0¢% UOZLI A 00-959¢-0Z-01
% 61Tk 00°05T°LYS 00'0% FTO9L'CY FTO9L°SS an2ary - sanun 00-£59¢-0Z-01
% 66'8 00'0SL°TH (zr'ge1y) 6TLYTS 6T LYTS 1e3e M 79 Jomag - samiin 00-$$95-0T-01
% £2°C 00°000°8% $6°L8CS 67 8LIS 6% 8L1% SEL) - SaL} 00-€€95-07-01
% L8'8 00°00S°LS FO1LSS S6799% £6'799% aUoyd - Sanlun 00-T€95-07-01
% 00°0 00°0E8°1S 0008 0060% 000% BNI 00-189¢-0Z-01
% 81°81 00°009°9% 00°00T'LS 00 00T’ 1§ 00°00T°1% Jeux 00-089¢-0T-01
s2nHun
SLSO2 DNIaHNd
% 68°L €5LTYLI6TS 91'L89°TTIS 3T°090°v£TS 8T0%0°£TS SLSOD FIAOTING TVIOL
% 91'L 00°000°SETS S 801°8S 91°LTS LIS 91'LISLIS sesuadxg YA IO
% 089 0070007758 79°S09°1§ I 18E°CS TEI8EeS ORI ~ 2SUddXH AW 09-8795-01-0F
% 00°8 00°000°9€% 9T eTTIS 0L°6L8°CS 0L°6L8°TS "SALDG Yo ], - asuadxy SUNI 06-879¢-01-0F
% €1°9 00°000°6£S 11500718 TE06£TS TE06£°TS SO0TAIZS YINOK - 3SURdXT THIAY 0£-8795-01-0%
% 8%'8 00°000°09% 0T 10T°ES LE0ECEE LEOEE'SS SAIRG NPV - SsuadxT Y] 0T-3T95-GI-0F
% 684 00-006°8+S SEELOTS §9sts e COEFSES WwpY -~ asuadxg TN (1-8795-01-0t
sasuadxg DINT
% SL°L 85°889°CL1S ST9ELYS 1ELSHELS 1EL81 €18 sasuadxg vOId [e10]
% 01'8 00°000°6£8 1100918 $9°'851°¢S 39'851°¢% uonenon) - ssuadyg YOI 09-8796-01-5¢
% $9°L 00°000°9Z% T6'658% F0'836'18 F0'386°T$ 'SAIRS 103 - asuadxg w14 05-ST98-01-CF
% 1€°L 00°008°8Z§ 9E'9P0* 1S Z0'S01°ZS ZO'E01°ZS $20LAIG YINO A - asuadxy VI 0€-6796-01-5+
% S§L 3C°880°S+E $6'L37°T8 05°6E8°CS 05°6ES°ES ‘ARG NPy - osusdxy vl 0T-5T96-01-5F
% 99°L 00°008* €S 16'1F68 L0'999°CS L0°999°T$ unupy - 3suadxy voId 01-5295-01-St
sasuadxg vOId
% 6S°L 00°000°018 00°0% 8L°8SLS 3L785L8 Sljausg JJels B BIOL
aLa o 1ebpng jenuuy 9L02-51.02 L16Z-9102 slLoz Ainr
1eb6png jo % L1-9L Ad aung - Aop sunr- Anp YIUON JuaiIny
L1-9L Ad aLA QLA

pPa)oa[ial dAI8SDY [Bladg ON

9102 ‘L AInfr Yy~ o4y) sesuadxy

Jo1s1q Al€iqi aisi



% 000 00°005% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0%

% 000 000818 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% L6’ 00°$6£°T8 00°5TH5 S1LFS SULYS

% STT 00°SS8°ELS {(£T°90L$) 6L €991 6E'E99°1S

%(£€0) 00°000°Z1% {Ov'LLS) (0T 6E8) (0T'6£8)

% ILF 00'SLTCES (L8'E19%) 99'¢99°1§ 99°699° 1§

% LTY 00°G00°LS 00°0% €5 3EPS 55°3EV$

% 00°0 J0700¢'TS 000§ 00°0% 00'0%

%(T9) 00°080°6% (0sI9) (r8'285%) (8735%)

% LTT 00°000°8S 60°0$ TUIRIS TTI81S

% TS €1 00°00% 5% TELSTHS 9L °L6§°SH 9L°L65°SS

% 00°0 00°000°1% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0§

%TIT a0°005°8$ 00°0§ 85°081% 8570318

% 00°0 00°000°18 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% 91 00°00+°9T$ TELSTHS T 6EEFS 9T'6EC TS

% 96'CT 00"005°%$ 00°0% T0'8L0°1$ TU8LOTS

% L 00'06E68TE LLS9T'6% 9P S61°E1S I ATINALS

% 09 Q0008011 AN TINES T b60°S$ I+ +60°5$

% 91°L 00°005°T8 00°0% 6UTGLLE 6U'6LIS

% 590 00°000°0Z$. 00°0% 00°0E1§ 00°6£18$

% 191 00°000°01§ 316754 FPI91S PP 191§

% ¢8°C 00000 FES 00°08 $E°696% $£'696%

% 89 00°0$4°9¢€8 00°0%9% 00°LISTS D0°LISTS

% LO'ST 00°055°L$ 00°0% O5°LETTS OS°LET IS
iAo} 1ebpng (enuuy 910Z-5L02 2102-9L02 910z Ainp

1ebpng jo % 91 Ad sunr- Anp aunp - fnpe YIUO Ju3LND

L1791 Ad QLA aLa

pa)osd|jal aalesay |enadg ON
910z ‘1€ AInp Y~ oay) sesuadxy

1LsIa Al€ag 91s1

Bunuug oD
ey xog usodaqy Aageg

Suystgng

sajddng mdwo)
sa1jddng Burssao01g
sonddng sayousy
sorddng sordop
seddng st on))
sapddng 201330

Supul pue s5e1504 [@I10],

Funuiig

Alag [e1oadg a3pisod

ARG INOX - “ALRS “dadg/FunurLy
UNpYy - "A1ag "sadg/Bunuird
a8ris0d

SLSOD DNIATING TYLIOL

siredsy pue SOUBUMUIRIA (B30

[eAQWIY ySIQqny

oA “HUC) UoN-sIedRAUE N
dng “siredsi [uan-siedayAurely
“Alag adeaspue] - "ueD) JUIERIA
991AIZS JUIRIA] - SIBIIUOY) JUIBIA

DVAH - SIORIUOD R

00-£27L8-5T-01
C1-TTLE-ST-0L
00-61L5-52-01

51507 Sunerade) JaU0)

senddng eso],

00~81.L5-€2-01
OC-L1L8-5T-01
00-91L6-8T-01
00~S1L8-$T-01
00-F1L8-52-01
00-€1L8-ST-01

soyddng

00-T1LE-€T-01
00-TILE-$T-01
0€-0145-52-01
GI-01L8-5T-01
00-01LE-6T-0T

Synag pue oFeIsod

SISNAJXE ONIEVEIdO

00-£995-07-01
00-¥995-0Z-01
00-£995-0T-01
00~7995-0T-0t
00-1995-0T-01
00-0995-02-01

Rty



% 00°0 0O°0S1H$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0%

% 00°0 00°000° % 00'005° 1§ 00°0% 00°0§

% 9¥'€ 00°0SH'LS §THOTS 0¥ LSTS 0¥ L5TS

% Ol'p 00°000°61% 53°97E°1$ T9'6LLS T9°6LL8

% 000 00'089°¢§ 00° 5§ 00'0% 00°0$

% 5'01 00'00F'$S 00°089% 00°695$ 00°695%

% $6'1 00°089°96% 781458 L1'988'1$ L1988°1$

% 089 00°005°L3 L¥' 505 ¥T 015 FT 0SS

2% 000 00°0527°'3$ 00'08 00°08 00°0%

% 178 00°05T°s$ 00°0% 8T 1EPS 8T IErS

% 00°0 00°001°5$ 00°66% 00°0$ 00°0$

% 59°C 00'000°FE$ 00°0% 00°006$ 00°006%

% 0070 00°005°5$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$

% FI'Y 00°080°1% (€9'79%) SL¥PE SLYYS

% 00°0 00°000°0€$ 90°0% 00°0% 00'0%

% 00'0 00'00£°CES YT LOVLS 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°0$ 00198 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00'085°5$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0§

% 00°0 00708 LTS YTL8STS 00°08 00708

% 000 00°00€°TS 00°00T°TS 00°0% 00°0%

% 179 00 000°0TLS TYCIOFS SOLEYLS E0°LYELS

% T6'€ 00'S+L S LEVSTS 88'581% 88°C81§

% +9°¢ 00°00L$ (LL'ZES) 85658 S¥'6ES

% £6'6 00°000°18 PTLS £T'668 57668
LA 03 19Bpng [enuuy 910Z-51.02 £10Z-9102 910z AInr

3afipng 30 % PN T aunp - Anp sunp- Anp YJuo Jusuing

9L Ad aLa aLa

paloa|ial aAISsaY [el10adg oN

910z ‘L€ AInr Yy~ ouy) sesuadxz

}u3siq Aieiqi eysi

JEIS - (P Juo)) Suley],
391AISG-]

UOIIUS029y Iosiun[o A /2ako)dug
1eIs - $20UAIU0D

e - sSunsep

g - san(g

00-88L5-0101
00-L8L8-0%-01
00-98L6-0%01
00-8LE-01-01
00-$8LE-0F-01
(0-£8L8-04-01

Juswido[sas(] s2)sn1] % JRIS

INGWNJOTIATT TINNOSYEd

SEOIAYES TYNLIVILNGD TV.LOL

0MAIG T]0IAR]

32 UPNY - eIIROUOT OLLS
SIURYNSUOT) ADUREY JHIUNSIALU]
[ - SA2IAIRG [BNIABAUCD) JAYIO
99 ~$301A19§ [BNI0BIUOY) 15110}
WWRY - $30IAI9S [UOTY 1Y
AousSy uonos[oy

Py - $a1A198 1e5a]

SADNAYES TVIREDVAINOGD

aoueInsu] duaos) SINIOM
aouemSy] GUIOD) SINIOM FSLS

(1uag-1Iv) o8eure Auadorg

00-TLLE-5¢-01
00-04LL5~6£-01
01-89L5-CE-01
OT-$9LE-5E-01
00-£926-8¢-01
00-79L5-S€-01
00-19L8-5¢-01
(G0-09LE-8¢-01

JONVHNSNI T¥LOL

00-#5LE-0¢-56
00-F5L5-0£-01
00-15L8-0¢-01

spueg A1pLd Q0-0525-0€-01
JONVHSNI
SASNAIXH ONLLYIAdO Tv.LOL

53500 Sune1ad() 19y [B1I0L

[SABL] [B00"]

sagreyn) yuey

S1-¥TLE-ST-01
CI-€TLE-5T-01



% 9L°L 00°891°61% ££°006$ 79984°18 29'981° 18
% 000 000088 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0%

% ST'8 00°007'1$ 00°0% 76°86$ ¥6'86%

% 00°0 000078 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

% LYo 00°00T$ 00'0% 76'86% $6'868

% 00°0 00'00Z% 00°08 00°0% 00'0§

% 00°0 000028 0008 00°08 00°0$

% 00°0 00°00Z8 00'0§ 00'0% 000§

% 000 00°00Z% 00708 00°0§ 00°0$

% 00°0 00°00%°05$ 69°716°TH 00°0$ 00°0§

% 00°0 000058 00°0% 00°0$ 0008

% 00°0 00°005% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$

% 0070 00°0058 00°08 00°08 00°0§

% 000 00°00¢8 00°0% 00°0% 00°08

2 000 00°0058 0008 Q008 000§

% 00°0 00°005% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0§

% 00°0 00°0058 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

% 00°0 007 00T°L¥$ 69°716'TS 00°0% 00°0%

% 0F'€ 00061 L¥S 98°15¢°ES 009 1§ 20'909°1%
% Ot'C 00°061°L¥FS 98 155°Es Z0°909°1§ 20'909°1§
% 000 00°000°T$ 0008 00°0% 00°0%

% 00°0 00°063% ($TH0TE) 00°0$ 00°0%

% 00°0 00°000°1 00°0$ 0008 00°08

% 00°0 00°0598% 00°0% 00°0% 00°08

QLA 03 jebpng fenuuy 9L0T-5102Z 2102-91.02 910z AInp
yabpng j0 9, L1791 A4 sunp - Anp sunp-- Anp YU JusLIND
L191 Ad ata aLa

pajod|jal dAISDY |el1oadg ON
9102 ‘LS AiInr Yy~ oayy sesuadx3

JoLysIq AIBIqIT 9lsi

1A qrT-amaraday ey dinby
1319 25B1S04-[BIUSY

00-£+85-8%-01
00-E¥86-8101

sjetusy 7 stedoyaumrey dinbg

Juatrdinb g Jow [BI0L

a1 - dinbg soupy

SAIAINS Y23} - dmby oury
mno g - dinbg Ioury

5391A105 npy -~ dmbg sounpy
Ud/se1a12§ wpy - dinbg Joury
1 185/ - dinbg 10w

09-£785-8¥-01
0&-£T8E-BP-01
0€-£285-8101
0Z-£786-8t-01
S1-€T8S-8E-01
01-£28¢-8%-01
wesndinbg Jourpy

Jusdmby Jofey 2101

o) - dinbg Jofey

S291AT2S Y22 -~ dmbg sofey
ymej - dmbg solepy

$301AI2G NPy - dinby Jofew
Hdsseniatag wpy - dinbg lofep
1T 185y /(T - dinbi soley
apia ATeaqr - dinby tofepy
(dzoD) IR SLIE[O]

INFALOTIATA TIHNNOSYAL TY.LOL

09-T085-8+01
05-T08E-8t-01
0£-T085-8%-01
¥T-TO8$-8+-01
S1-T085-3+01
01-T085-8F-01
00-T085-8%-01
DI-1085-8t01
uawdmby 1ofery

SLSOD INAWAINDA

WAWAOIBAIT 9IS %9 RIS [e10L

$39]SNI ] -SR]
22ISNI], ~ SBULIRIA
D2)STU - SIDUIIJUOD)

a21sn[, - sangy

0L-68L8-51-01
0L-88L5-51-01
0L-L8LE-SH-0L
0L-98L5-5t0



% 00°0 007000°S% 00'0% 00'0% 00708 SUCRADN0T JOIJ - S[RIIPOUA] 08-0065-05-01

% 000 0000071 % 0008 000% co0s WA AIRS IR0 A - SBIPOLIaG 0£-0065-08-01

% 80T 00079 THE 00'¥L38 0¢°L38% 0¢° 2888 dag] “ALeg NPy - S[EOIPOLIA] 0T-0065-05-01
AI9ALR(] 20¢1/S[BI1POLID]

% SLY (0005801 LOFO0'1S FLESI'CE FIGLTCS S[eLIRTE]A] [ENSIA-OIPNY [BIOL
% TEF 00°000°63% TE'T86% 6L'Tr8ES 6LTYRES W “aIeg IMPY - SR A-Y OF-$686-08-0F
% €L'9 00°005°61% SL1TS SETILIS SETILIS adaq] "ALSg INOA - SIEN A-Y 0£-0685-08-01

S[BLINBIA [BNSIA-OIPIY

% 16°¢ 00°0C0°6¥1S ZI'669° 16§ 00°608°8$ 00°608°8§ $35EqEIR(] [EI0L
% 68'S 00'00$°218 00E0E°SE 00°669% 00°'669¢ ] ARG INOA - SSeQ(T 0€-£L85-06-01
% 00°0 00°000°018 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0§ [BUOISSOI - $350Q(T  ([-TLRE-06-01
% 49 00°005°9218 T196£°98% 00011°8$ 0001188 SISEEI(] POSUSIIT JOWISIU]  (T-6985-05-01
SesEqRIEC]
% $8'L 00°586°LTT8 L8°0Z6°C 8 588°L1S 85638°L1S $Y004 [EI0,
% 020 00°00L°61% (F6T1T$) 61°65% 61°65% e AIRS UNPY - $400G Y 0T-L985-08-01
% 00°0 00°000°9% 00708 00°0% 00°0% sjuoueiddng o ssouisng 0Z-9985-0$-01
% QLT 06'001°95% 19°511°¢% ££°08T'8$ ££087°88 uonoLL NpY - $Y00E  01-§985-05-01
% ¥£'9 00°000°78$ (86:0T%) LTSS 88°L7€°¢ UONILY UON - 00T ([-$985-0§-01
% 0070 00°$£58 00°0% 0008 00°0% WA ARG I3l - sjood  0§-£985-08-01
% 01°8 00°000°15% R1°6£S SL6T1VS SL6TIHS 18 "AIRg INOK - $Y008  0§-£985-05-01
% £8°0 00059018 00°08% [ART RS 7888 TSAASRRIT  OT-£988-05-01
syooy
VIATN AYVHErT
% L0°11 0089278 65°0PL 0% 50°901°6% $0°901°6$ S1S00 INTWAINOA TYLOL
% 9$°67 00°857°0£S 06°LT8°ES 11°L00°68 11°200°6% s[esy ¥ siredeyurely dinb3 e,
% LT 001 00°005°L$ LELTET 6707518 6F0T5'LS (dioD) sapriBdn) 9 WRIN 120V 0T-9P8S-81-01
% 00'0 00°000°€ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% quopuon-ideyjuleiy dinbg  90-9¥85-34-01
aii o 106png jenuuy 9L0Z-5102 L102-9102 aLoz Ainp
yebpng Jo % L1-9L Ad aunp - A aunp - Anp UIUoW JusLIND
2191 A4 aLA aLA

pao9al aMIasSaY jewadg oN

9102 ‘L¢ Aint Yy ody) sesuadx3y |
19181q A€1q1T 9)sIT —




% 8070 00°005°+€1$ 00°8578 61°9018 61'9018

% 000 00°00S°L¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

% 0£0 00°000°s€$ 00'857$ 61'901% 619018

% 000 00°000°ZS$ 00°0$ 00°08 00'0$

% £LE 00°000°0L98 9E'988°57S 00°000°ST$ 00°000°S7§

% 00°0 00°009°002$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0%

% 98§ 00°000°05+$ 00'000°578 00°000°5Z$ 00°000°57$

% 000 00°08 9€°988$ 00°08 00°08

% 000 00°000°0T$ 0008 0008 00°08

% ¥6'8 00°S61'EH$ 86°0¥8°F$ S1'198°cS S1'198°$

% 80'7C 00°009°L$ 00°08 PO'8LYIS $0'SLO"1S

% 60°1€ 00°00£°S$ 0008 ILLY9°T$ 114918

% 7€ 00°00€°TS 00708 £5°0C8 £6°0E8

% €19 00'565°¢€S 36°0¥8°S 11'£81°$ 11'£81°28

% 09'T 00°005°5$ 00°0$ 11°88$ 11'88$

% L¥0 00 SHETS 00°€LE TS 66118 66’118

% 619 00°000°118 05°851°C$ S6'CILS €6'E1LS

% LTY 00°0§5°9T$ ¥ 60€°TS 80'69€°1$ 80'695°1$

% $8°S 00°501°8¢5$ 90°86°96$ LY16LTES LOI6LTES

% 0£'1 00°029°TLS 0D0FLSS S0°Tr6S $0'ZP6%

% £T0 00'006°7T$ 00°0% $LFSS SLFES
aLA o3 19bpng [enuuy 9L02-5102 £102-9102 91.0Z AInr

39Bpng 30 9, 2191 Ad sunp - Anp aunp - Apnp YIUO JuBLIND

191 Ad aiA aLA

palos|ial anlesay |ewadg oN

910z ‘L€ AInp Yy~ ouyy sasuadxzy
yolysiq AiEiqi o|si

SESNAJXI LNIVIA/DTE 207 [B10],
(W/d 7o) 2amponng Spig - Wew 00-9765-£9-0€
(/€ 70" TRy - lomiaN 00-5765-59-0€
(7 207) saseyaImg - JaomaaN 00-0T65-59-0€
SASNAIXA LNIVI/DATE T0°

SISNAIKT FOVSN AALINYLSTE TYLIOL
Suipung AT 08-9865-08-01
ant2s9y [e1oadg 0 JapsueLy, 03-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
03-086£-08-01
SASNHIXHE HOHVSN QELOMLLSTY

weIn) viide)) I3 - pajoLsay
Sy - pAloLSaY

SOIAMES SAHIAVIE ANV SIWYIDO0HEd TY.LOL

§,5901A10G SI9PRAY 810
0£-0¥65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
m_uum.}.—um EUUNDM

(0 "AIOS UIRO X - SO0IAING Jopeay

3(] "AJ3S JNPY = SIOIAIDG Japeay

sweifol] oL
08-E£65-09-01
0F-1£6£-09-01
DE-1€65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01

sweifo1]

SAIIAYAS SHIAVIY ANV SWYIDOUd

SHOBIY ANUNWe)
SupaIRIN 2UIUO
‘1da¢g as2g yno g - sweiBosg

SOOIAISS YNPY - SWRISCI4

VIOQdW AdvdadlTIvVIOL

ATBAL[3(] S0(]/S[RIIPOLIR] [BIOL
AAfldQq WM OZ-128$-0$01

Secag



% 95'9 £6°SET'S10°58 1TST6°T6TS 200906788 T0°090°6T€$
% 00°0 00°000°5LS SLLETIS 00'0% 0008
% 00°0 00°000°5L$ SLLETITS 00'0% 00708
aLa o3 ybpng [enuuy 9102-610Z 210Z-910Z 910z AInp
12Bpng 40 9, 191 Ad sunp - Anp sunp - Anp Yo Juasang
L8l Ad dLA QLA

pa1oalial anlesey [eedg oN

9102 ‘L€ AInr Y~ ody) sesuadxy

yousiq Aieaqi sysi

SHSNAIXI TTV TV.LOL

[BI0L
00-6665-06701
AINFONILNOD

AouaBunuo)

e



(Zs1vee0} s0ihe L 2 Joxeq

0 9I0°r8 (eerezas) 0ifeL 9 Jeeg 40f SIRIOL
pted ao10AU] 911€L0
01°910°1$ uozdLd BON - sjoeg 0I-+985-05-01 SUOHENULUG]) 910Z/01/8 {€€reTTeD) I0jAR] % Jovizg
{gevezeso) Jojhel g Ioyeg
£SH068 {ececzzen) J0he ] % Joxeg Joj spelol
pIed S10AL] 9TTELO
£5¥06% daq “a12g NnpY - soog oy 0Z-£985-05-01 SUOLENULUOY) 910Z/01/8 {£5¢€TTED) J0[4e ] 73 10pRg
(geegzzeD) Jolie) » Javeg
T159€T8 ((2as L2ty Joife ) 3 sedeg J0f Sej0)
or'991S sa1yddng Jutssesig 00-L1L8-$T-01 Pred a010AUY 911€L0
1186118 1dag] “AIRS JNPY - SIEN A-Y 0F-6685-05-01 Bu1S59901 39 $700g 01PNy 910T1/8 {(T8S1LIHT) 1014R], 23 I3y
(zgsLL111) 10lAe) 2 1oveg
§TLPS :(o9z) Aupduto) B soipuns g J0j SjBj0L
pred a310AU] 630001
STLYS suonEey Amunuuwo) 05-1£65-09-01 saiydol, 9107/01/8 {997} Aueduro] 7% sotung g
{992) Auedwog 3 191puns g
£LTEETS IoUp S SWeisAS esueuF AQTEY YSSY J0f SiBlo)
pred 2010AU] 79ETFO00/1DS
G080€°1S SOIALY JUIRIAL - SIOBIIUO]) JUIBIA 00-1995-0Z-01 a31ey7) 10ENUOp) [ENUUY 910Z/01/8
pieg 300A] £279T010/195
£L°18% JuouoN-Kday Aurely dmby 00-9F8S-8401 sreday 910Z/G1/8 -ou] §N sweAg asuenuyg 1019V YSSY
*ouf §N SwsysAg oueNUl A0T9V VSSY
FEBISE :BuiBeuiy 5 Jutid eibajy Jof siBj01
pred So10AL] 1642
00°65% sunupg 00-T1LE-$T-01 SEWI(] UBS{ - SPIL) SSauIsag S10Z/01/8
pred 3910AU] P6LHT
FE09%% Supuuy 00-Z1L6-S2-01 sadojoauy pue pEayIone 910Z/01/8 FuBewr] 1wy wISd v
BuiBew) 3 g eiba||y
Hhowy uonduasa Junoosy 1BQLUNN IUNOIDY snjes adA} uonoesuel] Jaquiny uopoesuel | JBqUNN ucileaynusp| Xe |
uondliosag Je(] UCIjIESURI | SWenN Jopuap
910Z ‘0l ¥Isnbny 10} a|qeled sjunodsoy .
1 afied .

o

yousig A.__q17 9Isn

Nd #¥ J 9L0e/ess
i



pred a210aU] PIPLIE-18T
89°97S sonjddng *stredar [uan-sitedey AuTRiy 00-£995-0Z~01 00(] AJIN0SS 10] Nord Alsneq 910Z/01/8 sty saueneg
sn|d salaljeg
95£°508°c8 :(20Zer5S8T) 10/AR ) B Jaxeg JOf SiRI0L
SCTHTS sonddng Burssaz014 00 L1L§-5T01 pred 2010AT] 911£LD
10°€95*SS uonald Inpy - syoog 01-5985-05-01 Bursse00ig 7 HOROL] - oog S10Z/01/8 (z0TEPSST) 10140, %9 Ioeg
(Zozerss) Jojhey 2 soyeg
965978 :(2£952p5T7) JoifeL 9 Joxed J0) SIRjOL
00°LLS satjddng Butssaooig 00-L1£5-$T-01 pred aotoay] 911EL0
969891 2dagg “adag ymmox - sjoog 0£-£985-05-01 Buissaooig @ S - Sjoog 910T/01/8 (TE95THET) 201421 79 Tooeyg
(ze95zrs1) Jolhe] g Joxeg
05668 (Zr99zz5T) J01hE L B Jexeg Jo) sielo]
Pred as1oAU] 911€L0
05668 1dagy “aseg INpY ~ {cog Joy 0Z-L98S-05-01 NPy - {00g 200APY 910T/01/8 (TH997TST) 10]AR ], 79 2oveg
{zrogzze) Jojfel 2 Jeeg
8ETPIE {(28620z57) 10148 B Jaxeg Joy siejo)
SSFYS sotjddng Surssasoig 00-L1L§"$T-0T pred S0T0AU] STTELO
£LL6TS uondLy NPy - syooyg 01-$985-05-01 Surssavold ¥ $4d 910Z/01/8 (28620757) 101AR], 79 %Ry
(ze6zoze) tojhe ) » Joeg
017688 (29414107 Joifel 9 Jaxeg Joj siejoL
§TSS sa1ddng Surssasoig 00-L1L8-§T-01 pieg . a010AU] 9ITELO
$8'985S W3 ARG YInoA - sxo0g 0€-£985-05-01 2urssad014 3 SN0 K oy 910T/01/8 (Z8L1L1¥T) 10[AR], %9 19%2g
(z8LLL147) J01fe) 2 Joyeg
LE6FLS (22659657} JoifRL B Jaxeg Joj SiejoL
pied 2010AL] 911ELD
LEYPLS TN UON - sio0g 01-+985-05~01 passanoadun) 910Z/0/8 (275596¢71) 10[AR L, 37 139eg
(225596¢1) 1014 R Joyeg
SO0F0FS (ZGLEEE0T) JoifRL g Joxed Joj siejol
S0L9TS so1ddng Swssaotad 00-L1£§-$2-01 preg 2010AU] 911EL0
86°7L8'CS uonaly UON - $300g 01-7985-05-01 SU1S820014 7 2D 9107/01/8 {TS1PEE0T) 1014, % Joveg
junoury uoidII2se(] N0y QNN UNRC2Yy snjeg adA] uonoesuel] Jaquinp uoljoesuel ] J3CLUNN uoiesijuap] xel
uojduoaseqg ajeq uonIesuel ] BLUBN JOPUAA
9102 .o L uw=m3< 10} m_nm>mn_ SJUNo0IIY
Z abey

Jousig A __q17 91811

Wdtt S 9L0ziesR

st



00°06E8

-aungisy obeoND Jo) Siejo )

Pred S0AU] 1ZET010€-9161L0
00°06£% 1da¢] “adog NPy - S[EOTPOLI] 07-0065-05-01 ysSnoay [, uonduosgng Jeaa | 910Z/01/8 sunqu |, 03edy)
aunqu] obBeoyn
00°S6#% 100 LUORUBABI 94 ueyiodonayy obeown o) Siej0 |
ped 2010AU] SOTOLTOONI
00°0S TS 3P, qri-uuop-xday aure dmby 00-SHBS-RE-01 SouBUAIUFR A/ BULONUOI 910z/01/8
pIed 3310AY] 8THEEI00ONI
00°5¥ES SpIA “qUT-nuo-Idey purey dinbg 00-5+85-31-01 streday 9107/01/8 0D UoQuaAdL] 211 ursjodonsiy 05eoiy)
"0 UONUSASIY alld ueyjodonealy obeosiys
001528 TOup 'SIOT 8882 0L SIBJOL
pred 320AU] 08S¥10
00°1528 ser[ddng ‘siredar (uan-sreday Jurepy 00-£995-0T-01 sarddng [eLojuef "SI 9107/01/8 “ouf 107 95
*ouj ‘sj07] 8sen
0000878 U esnyuIRIg JO) SIBIO L
pred a10AT] 105900T
00°008°TS daq Az (N0 L - S95BA(T 0E-¢L8S-05-01 (sres & £) aseqeie(] estyurvIg 910T/01/8 “ou *asmyuielg
U] ‘asnjulelg
6268518 rouf ‘saleuonoid fenbullg 4o sfejel
Pied aotoAU] 7197 21000)
6476518 Isq/A0RI0] 0Z-£985-05-01 00HIC A /NO0QIXS ], TS 21seg 910Z/01/8 "ol ‘SOLIBUONLLT [BNSUILY
ou| ‘ssueuonaiq |enbulrg
££'699°88 :dnousy adeaspue] Jeag Jof sjelo )
00'0F8 TS (/e 207) 2mmenng 3prg - wiep 00-9265-59-0¢ pred IVT0AU] [£€T
00'098°+S "A13g odeospur - uOY) e 00~7995-0¢-01 d ‘e Summiesey] “Bumyainy 910Z/01/8
pled 9910AU] 681CT
8£696% "AIag adeospue - TUOD) IR 00-996-0Z-01 adensspue A[tpuo 910Z/01/8 dnoun adeospue] 1229
dnouny edesspue] Jesg
89°9r% :shid sausyeg Joy sjejo|
unowy uonduasag unosay J3qLUNN JUNCIaY snyeys adA] uopoesuer] 19gUInN uooesuel ] J3gINN ucnediuap| xeg
uonduoasag 91B(J UONOESUR] ] aWweN JOpUaA
910Z ‘0l ¥IsnbBny 10} ajqeAed Sjunosdy
¢ abed

yousig A__q17 eisin

Wdbrt . 9102/ER
it



pred 2010AU] T0E6065
198 1% (/g 707) 2amonng Spig - WIB 00-9265-59-0¢ ButAloyS SA 9107/01/8
Pred as10AUf 195068
SLOLTS sapddng [euerey o1 Q0P1LS-6T-01 AJOg uonRAII Joy sarddng 9102/01/8 DUy *0owWac]
ou| ‘oawagg
00°5£7°C8 :Auedwon Buueer) e1eidwon Joj 1810}
Pred 010AUL FI162L1
00°5€2°28 Q0IAIRS TULB - SIORIUO) JUIBIA] 00-1996-0Z7-01 SIVIAIRS JeLIOIuRl S10Z/01/% Auedwoy) Sutuea) si9pdwon)
Auedwon Buresn speidwon
CO6IoI% [804N0S 0817 JordWIOD JOf S1B10 1
pred 910AU] SITEL
8T8 3deq] "985 UNPY - SBIN A~V 0F-5685-05-01 S drsny 910Z/01/8
Preq ST10AUY 66IEL
TSLYS satpddng Bursssooig 00-L1L5-5T-01 Burssaoolg 910T/01/3
pieg 2010AU] 00TEL
6+°081% 1daq ARG WOPY - STIBIN A-Y 0F-5685-05-01 510 ST G10ZT/01/8
preg J0T0AU] LI1EL
8TLFS sor[ddng Suissaoolyg Q0-L1LE-$T-01 Buwissanol] 910Z/01/8
pred J[oAU] 891¢EL
LO°9ST% 1dag] “AIRS HNPY ~ SPEN AV Qr-C68€-05-01 SO SN 910Z/01/8
Pred J010AU] gresL
#9763 saj[ddng Buissaooig 00-LTLS-§T-01 Fupssar01g 910Z/01/8
pred 2910AU} LITEL
£T01E8 1daq] ARG MDY - SPEIN A-Y 0F-5685-05-01 D dIsny 9102/01/8
. pred ac10AUf 6FTEL
0¥ 5E8 sofddng Suissaooid 00-L1L8-ST-01 Surssaoorg 910T/01/8
pred 2%10aU] QSTEL
vLIEIS (] ARG UMDY - SITEN A-Y 0t-5685-06-01 S0 QN 910Z/01/8 30108 98K 19vdue))
22.n0g 251 10edwosn
unowy uondiosaq uUnoosy JOQUINN JUN029Y SNelg adA ]| uonoesues) J3qWInNN uonoesuRL| 13NN UeHEILNUIP| XeL
ueonduosag ajeq uonoesuRL] JWEN 10pUBA
9102 ‘0l ¥Isnbny Jo1 sjgeled sjunoosoyy
+ abey

Jousig A _q17 9Isin

E&vw/é%x. a1L0z/e/8



PO Aemepuld

00618 CONG ‘QIBMUOISIAUT G SIBIO 1
Pred Q0lCAUf TOTLT-SOANI
00'6T1S (/8 T0°) TR - SHOMION 00-6765-59-0¢€ 10d T6TLTH 2010AL] 910Z/01/8 "DNI ‘a1RpuoIsIAug
*ONI ‘2IBppUOISIAUY
66 S¢S [T SiBULRS JUBUSBAUS SI9jYT J0) SIBJC |
pred 3010AU] 91IELO
665Hr$ SUT)RSUO) AOUSSY JUSUNSIAU] 01-69L5-6£-01 224 Bunyasuoy) 9102 Aoy 9107/01/3 OFTT ‘SISUMEJ JUAUNSRAU] SIS
T ‘Sisuped JusWSaAu] S8y
68428 'SSIIAIBS UOHBLLIOMN] OOSTT 104 SIBI0
pred 01cAUL 1180800
LOTITS 3deq “AlSS YNPY - S[e3IpOLIag 0T-0065-06-01 015U SEA ~ WAUNSRDY 29ey 910Z/01/8
payddy OWRUL 1AL} 6886000
(81°¢818) 2] "AIRS NPy - S[RAIpOLa] 0Z-0065-05-01 PANUNUOSSICY SUOIEAAN 910T/01/8 5901A18§ UONEBULIOIU] ODSET
S92IAISG UoNEULIO] 0ISET
RTTFO'TS rebBIS0 JUUBdASET J0f SIBI0 1
PIEd 3TT0AU] QISTLD
RTTHO IS A194 [ejoadg aFe1sog 00-11L5-5T-01 aFes0d Humag 910Z/01/8 adeysog punadAsey
obe)sod nwiadAseg
FERTLCE seoiuss Abueug Abeufg Jo) siej0)
pred SVL0AU] 1L091L8986F1
YTILLES OLIo3]F - SAUITH() 00-§595-02-01 a8esny S10Z/01/8 sa01A33g AZrouy ASaui(l
sagintag Ablsug ABaufqg
£8ELE UBING fBINEX JOJ S{EJ0 )
Pred SVLCALL 9112L0
£8°8L8 S3OIALYG YIPY - SwikiSond 01-1¢65-09-01 JiS -9Vl 910Z/01/8 UBIN(T ISTARY
uBIng JSIARY
6186618 ouj ‘0oWws(g Jof SIEieL
unowy uonduosaq Junossy 1aquinp junoady sMEIS 2dA] uonoesuel]  JAQUINN UORJBSURI] JaquInN uofneIIIUSP| Xe |
uonduasaq @jeq uonoesuRIf aWEN JOpPUBA
910Z ‘0L ¥snbny Jol a|qehed Sjunoddy
g abed

pysIg A a1 9IS

Wdvb, . oL0Z/Es



16°588

1OUf 00 YIS8I LIOPIOL) S04 SIZI0 L

Pred a2104U] 6¥6909T1INI
€918 SPIAM QrT-Iue)-1dayuIely dmbg 00~$F8S-81-01 204 191do)) 910Z/01/8
pred 210Al] 8¥6209T INI
00°59§ apia qrT-uuo)-adayaueiy dinbg 00-S¥8S-84-01 Wil 1o1doD mapd AUocl SI02/01/8
preg ERIMAY | T19CCEOTINI
TELS SPIM "qri-nuo)-1dayauiey disby 00-5+85-R+-01 Jurely 181do7) 10707 Ao 910T/G1/8 U] 0. YIS wopIon
U] 09 YIsa|4 uoploy
criog 'SIONPOIS SIUO S Aol 10] SfRI0)
preg AVIOAUL T89T8T1ANId
S 198 ss1yddng [eusieiy any 00~F1L8-ST-01 AJRS UONE[MOI) 10§ sarddng 9107/01/8 SIMPOLJ IO SASALRD
sjanpoid aa1yo s, fanleq
00 SEF PSS :Buiies] abebuar / 3jes) 40f SIEI0L
pred S010AT] 10PL81
00 SEF'¥ES SASEY (] PISUADNT U] 07-6988-08-01 25eord 3D S10Z/01/8 BuIlIES] 93UEUA) / 3[ED)
Bujuwies abebuan | sjen
66 FIS 5l Wied Joy §jejo)
preq 30104l 911ZLO
66'%% ‘3da(] ARG NPY - SAVIAIRG JopEAY 01-0¥65-09-01 serjddng wexsoig 910T/01/8
PIE] 2010AK] S111L0
00018 2de “ateg NPV - Se0IAIRS JopESY 01-0v65-09-01 serjddng dnorny yoog 910Z/01/8 192rg wed
18914 wey
LE°606% PLOA AMEDUIS JOI $/B10 |
pred 29]10AUL 6FLIST
FL'E9S o] ARG N0 - SHEN A-Y 08-0688-08-01 spedyooyg lemelelq 910Z/01/8
pred T10AU] £50581
66°L9% e Areg YINO A - SPEIN A-Y 0€-0685-05-01 soedyjoog Aemeied 9107/01/8
pied S210AU] 16tF81
FOLLLS o ARG YINOA - SR AVY 0£-0685-05-01 syoedyoog Aemede[q 910z/01/8 plopn Aemepur]
unowy uonduosa(] JUNOIIY IBQUNN JUNGI0Y smels adAl uoioBSURI]  J2QUINN UCIIOBSUERI | 13qINYN UonEdIIUaP| Xe|
uonduasaq aje( uoljoeSUR) | SlBN JOPUBA
0102 ‘01 IsnBny 101 ajgqeled sjunoooy
9 afey

pusia

Wdbi. . 81L0zZ/e/R

e



Auedwon esreaddy jeusnpu)

00°0£98 UOBISOSSY ANRIgr] SIOUN|f J0) SiBjo [
Pred 9210AU] 65¢611
000518 Jelg - Se0UIpue’y 00-$8L8-0F-01 Wa(] Uea[ = JUOD [BNUUY v 910T/0L/8
Prd 3010AU] 91€0L0
00083 zes - song 00-£8.L5-01-01 [ ifeLI3] TURIZRID “UN “Ie7 910Z/01/8 UCLBI008SY AIRIQIT SIOWIf[]
uoneroossy AleiqiT stoul(
I6°08L618 0700 - STHI 404 Sfejol
PLeg IoTCA] $S011
AT 6TL61S AIDAT[A(] JUSTUNDO(] 0Z-1488-05-01 T2 fenuwey Y TI0 SI0Z/01/8
Pred SANOoAUT 79611
CLICS AISAT[S(T JUUNI0OC] OT-TL88-08-01 S92 FII #9611 ANI S10T/01/8 D100 - STHI
0700 - §THI
867218 :SUpfdoH Yaqezy J0f Sjejo
pred 210AU] 9T1TLO
86718 daq "ATRS YNPY - SS0IAISS JapEY 01-0v65-09-G1 saipddng dnoiny yoog 910Z/01/8 supydoy yleqezig
supjdoH yleqezj3
£GFES [BOIIBS JIPBIT Joda( SWOH J0f SjEI0)
pred JAM0AU] 91TZLO
£6'FES satjddng ‘sredar Juan-siteday Aurey 00~£995-02-01 wied 5 Aerdg dsepy 910Z/01/8 201A3S Ipa1)) 10da(] sWOY
22IA9S JIpal9) Jodag awoH
0.°6628 UOSIN AAH 101 SiRIo ]
Pred SVTCALL 6LP8LL
0L'S6TS 1daq] “a19g JNPY - syoog Jay 0T-L986-06-01 G[(T 8107y uonal] 910T/01/8 UOSTIAL AMH
UOSI "M'H
QTErg HUBIZRIC) leg) JO) Siejo )
Pied SAT0AL] 916790
gTeis daq] ARG HTPY - SI0LALAE Japeay G1-0t65-09-01 sapddng dnoxn yoog 9107/01/8 Telzeas) fren
ieizels jles)
wunowy uondiasag JUnosay J3GWINN JUN029Y snelg adA} uoioesuel] JaqlunN uondesuRl] J3QUINN uoiIesRuap] Xe |
uondiiosaq ajeQ UonoIesURl | BB JOPUIA
9102 nO I __.m—._m-._< JO1 0_0_m>ﬂn_ mw“_.ﬂ—._OOOd‘
[ abegq

wusig A_q1q 9|si

Wdabi. . 9l0Z/eR
i



pred I2toAU] 911080
S168%° TS da(E AR IMPY - SR AWV 0p-£685-05-01 Fuissad0ld/m SRR /SAAQ 910¢/01/8 (ggzL) ade], 1wsampry
(ggz.) edey 3sompIy
8T0IIS (68z4) adey JSOmMPIN 01 S0 L
Pred AT10AU] 911080
$TO11S SIDIAIRG JIPY - SWRIS0I] 01-1£65-09-01 20014 O/M SABFIIE/SAAQ 910Z/01/8 (637L) 2de L 159MPIY
{6ezL) adeL 1sampiy
69°11% JUBIINDIN Yieg J04 S[EI0]
or'cs [sARI], TED0T] S1FELS-5T-01 Pled 20I0AU] 9120L0
6798 ‘Waq "Ateg 3NpY - s[eatpolad 0¢-0065-05-01 [B90°] PUE SUIZESEIN JOAOISI(T 9107/01/8 BR[O YIog
ueINDoN yisg
00°000°%8$ OUf WO BPUAT JOL SfBI0
preq so10AU] 1#19€00 1PPIO
COGO0'LS Sa5Eg(] PISUNT ISWI] 0T-6985-05-01 uonduosqng [enuwy 910Z/01/8 "ol WOo BPpUAT]
U] ‘WY BPUAT]
000578 aBegng AorieirT Jo) Siere ]
Pled SO10AUL 91L160
00°08¢S T$H/AGRINT] 0T-£985-06-01 JSI00], UOPIUS 0oy [eTuwy 919T/01/% afedng Aowan]
abedgng Asesayn
00°8648 BGLISI0Y BPUBIOA 0] SIRIC]
pred drcAl] 9161L0
00°86LS 159/ 0err] 07-£985-05-01 puadng 1ayoea ] NOA 10} 755 910T/01/8 BQUI200T BPUBIOA
BQUIDDCY BPUEBIOA
£6°018 SUBJDIIN BB J0) 818J0 1
pred 2010AU] 913ZL0
£6°018 ]2AR1Y, 120 S1-¥TLE-ST-01 [sABL], 2207 910Z/01/8 UBID[2}] 998
ueId|y syoep
00c0es :Aueduwios jesresddy feLnsnpuy dog sjgio )
pred Iotoau] 0g/9 ST9-10t-F
00°50Z8 UIIPY - S30IAIRS JUOT) 10 00-T9LE-SE-01 2epdn s1essy paXt S10Z/G1/8 Auedwo)) jesterddy [eusnpu]
junouny uonduosa( JUNoIDY JaguInN Junosay smeys 2dA] uonoesueay Jagquiny uonaesuel ] Jagquiny uoiesyynuap) xe )
uondusssq ajeq| uonoesURLy AWEN JOPUIA
91L0Z ‘0L Isnbny Jol ajgqeled sjunosoy
g afieq

Menin g’

Youysig A._qiq sfsi

Wdih, > 9LGZ/ER
s

ot



169518

QU0ny BUISUSOIT 8IN1old LIOITOW 404 SjRi0 )

pred av1CAUL LE60L0T0S .
169518 JEUOISSJ0Ld - S25EqQJ 05-ZL8S-0S-01 uonduasqng Jursusory 910Z/01/8 +dro7y Sumsusor 2ot OO
‘daon Buisuesr] 2in)oid UooW
650SETS IOUL ‘BAAIBE EDIUBLIOBIN ODBUOW JOJ SIBJO)
pred 2010AU] LIELT
66'169% FOA, ue) uop-siredoy Aurey 00-+995-0T-01 Aoy Jweweoe[day 9102/01/8
pred a010AU] R1€L1
09°869% SOM IO UON-SIRAay /JUTEy 00-¥995-02-01 preod 1NoIr) wocy 11 910Z/01/8 U] ‘01AIRG [BOIURYIDJA] OJBLOW
"2U| ‘901AJ9G [EJIUBLOAN OIRUGH
8r 6918 20 [ ISOMPIN JO) SIBICY
Pred aoroAU] 6L 176
8F'679°18 1daQ AM9S HNPY - SIRIN AV OF-$685-06-01 o) edooyy 910Z/01/8 ade] 1s3mpIA
ade] 1semptiy
96°6¢I8 [{oLsz L) sdet jsampyy Jo) Sigjot
preq 9010AUL 911080
96'6¥ 1% “Jda] MI9S TP ~ SPBIN A-Y 0F-5685-05-01 sqeod dAD 9102/01/8 (915Z1) adry 15amPIN
(o1521) ede) 1samplp
05°0£68 (1622} edBl jsempl Joj Sjgjo,
pred L0AU] G11080
05°0E6% 2da(] "AIS INOA - S[IRIN A-Y 0£-0685-08-01 SARINIF/TACQ SA SAD HI S10Z/01/8 (16¢74) ade] 1sMpl]y
(16Z2) ade) 1sampily
80FILE :(o6zL) edey jsempiy sof spRj01
pred S010ALE 911080
89YILS doqt "ARS YINCA - SIBIN A-Y 0£-0685-05-01 sxo0g A/SAD 9107/01/8 {06zL} ode], 153mpIN
{06Z.) adey 1sampin
AT NS :(9822) edey jsempiy Jof spRjot
Pred 2010AU] 917089
STTLYS sanjddng Surssevorg 00-L128-6T-01 BuIss30014 916Z/01/8
wunouny uondiasaq JUN0IIY J2QWINN JUNo32Y snye)s adA] vonoesues) JaquinN uoroesuell J9qWINN UOIIESLUBP] XE ]|
uondussaqg ajeq uonsesuely JWEN I0pUDA
910Z ‘0l ¥snbny .10} a|qeleyd sjunooaoy
6 abed ;o

Jouysia

a1 a1s1y

Wdt,
Mreames”

aL0z/e/



HOJIN

FO0SES pies aBgiuBApY SSBUIINL/ U] SUOSLIAGHY M3N J0) S18J0L
PIed ADMOALY [-GIE1L0
L8 waq Aleg ymoa, - swersord 0€-1£65-09-01 Aepsinyp, v A QE0T/01/8
pred JN0ALT S1€ILO
1FE18 daq] "Aleg YMo A, - swersory DE-1€65-09-C1 Aepun g Lepuo 910z/01/8
Preg A010AU] S130L0
LST1ZIS uopu3osey Jeaun[oA paLordug 00-98L5-0F01 S[qeIpunay [E120§ 910Z/01/8
pIed 3010AY] 9150L0
L6618 daq "AJeg MO X -~ swersorg 0£-1266-09-01 s)yRID) 910Z/01/8
pred Fv1CAUL 91£290
L&'SHS S201AJDS JNPY - SWerdold 01-1£65-09-01 saryddng ureaorg S10Z/G1/8
pred 010AUY QE0T90
008 ‘1o “ar0g qnox - suwresSolg 08-1€65-09-01 AWHRAT0NG 910Z/01/8 ) AFLILADY SSEUDIN/OU] SUOSLISQY MIN
pien aBeRJUBAPY SBUIINJ/ 2] SUOSHSG|Y MaN
008CI% AW T - SHIJON 104 Sfejo )
pred 010AU] 9180T0%¥
00'8T1% (SUFION) 91T TOA 00-8£92-00-01 FUIPIOYILAY 10152 9107/01/8 AW T - SYFON
SHNI Nl - SU34ON
88°08% Adgdqry oliand siueden Jof sje10 ]
preg AI0AU] 10T899£T10EL
S6'68% o4 UGN - 004 01-¥98€-06-01 $507 Burmourog [esoxdrosy 910Z/01/8
preq ATN0AU] 000EE9LTI0EL
o 1daq "AIDg TINCK - S500g OE-£98¢-05-01 $07 Burmouog [eaordiosy 9102/ 01/8
pred IVI0AUT DOELERETIOEL
66218 2] "ALSS YINGK - ${00g 0£-£986-05-01 5507 Sulaoltog [eoordrooy 910T/01/8
pred S210AU] Q06EFLETIOEL
66'81$ Idaqy AL oK - $joog 0£-£986-06-01 5307 Bulaouog [eoordroay 910Z/01/8 Areiqry 211qng 2q[tataden
Aieagry a11gnd saseden
unowy uondiosaq Junosoy 18qunp JUNGIdY sniels adA] uonoesuel]  JSQWNN UCHOBSURI) 1DqUINN UOIEIIHIUBP] X
uonduasag aje(q uonoesuRI | BWEN JOPUDA
9102z ‘0l 1snbny 101 a|qeAed sjunoosoy
a1 ebeg ;

osIg

1 9Isi7

910z/¢/8

s

Ny ;
R



pred 20L0AUY 60LE
00°009°1% LD eyde 1o ~ pelomsTY 08-1866-08-01 ] UONIS[]0)) - SINATEUY 2ED) S10Z/01/8 STV
STvd
00°298°C8 177 ISOND0d 404 5{BI0
pred 9010AU] FI9ETLISN
00°L98°ES SISRE (] PISULINT ISUIRI] 0Z-6985-05-01 Ansaauy 79 153nd) a3R)La 910T/01/8 T Iend0
977 1s9npolg
[0°2618 ouf driolsy SUOHEIUMUILLICTY) WRUR|S 101 Sie10)
pred 2010AY] SIL910T
10°L61% JUOY - SN 00-2898-0T-01 Funnseor) auoyg 910Z/01/8 ou] dnoly SUONEOIUTIIIIC,) WNUe]
oU| dNOJD SUCIIEIIUNWILIOY WNUReld
08°65% SSUOHEINGS 3O0PPES J0) SIEJOL
pred 0AU] 0189%+rL
08°65% Surystjqng 00-6128-€2-01 ULEBSE] DI[qnd JO 890N [e8a] 910Z/01/8 suonEsqnd y20pped
suonedlgnd yoopped
00°000°T$ QU “SALGUBA J0f S1BI0 L
preg 2910AU] COITILO-LTOT-LOTT-AD
00°000°1% “Wa( ARG UAPY - SPEIN A-Y 0F-€685-06-C1 U0y AFRIURAPY IALIPIIAQ) OI0T01/% “oUJ “SALGISAQ
U] ‘SALIQIBAD
000088 2ouf ‘dnoug) SUORNNOS S2IN0SING SO SI8JO L
Pird 2910AU] 0691¢
00°008S Y ABO[OULS3 ] -$3DIAIOE TRIIORIUOC]) Y10 00-£9.5-S£-01 ¥ 9010AU] BULIONUOIA APPIUO 9107/01/8 “2u] ‘dnoln suonn|og LoIMosIMe)
-au| ‘dnol9 SUoRN|Og @2IN0SING
00°085.8 RUNIQUIBG() pIeYSl J0f SfRIC L
Ped SO10AU] 91Z1R80
00°0sLS AALSS-U] 00-L8L8-0t0T Ae(] aolasosu] Jyeig 9107/01/8 TUNMIGIGQ) PIeyory
Jaunigqlago pleyony
PERICY HODIN 104 sfejo,
pied 2010AT] 9T1TLO
+S'8ZTS e - seilnn 00-£595-02-01 agesn) 910z/01/8 HOSIN
unoury uonduoasaq junoady J13QUIRN JUNoaoY sneig adAj uonoesuel] JAQUINN UOIIESURL ] 1aquinN uceOHIuAp| Xe]
uopdisasaq 2B UCIIIBSUEI | alueN JOpUBA
9102 ‘01 ¥Isnbny 10} sjqeled sjunoosay
L1 &Beg

yomsia A g1 9(si

Wdtrs . 9L0Z/Ei8

R



pred o1eAU] 916790
6t°<S 1d3Q ARG YINCK - swrISory 0£-1£65-05-01 aumAIg £d $102/01/8 33eAeg [IIM
abeaeg [I1m
S8 [0000ny BIOLE 0] SIBIC]
pred aD10AUY 910£90
S AN daq "AISS HNPY - S301A19S 1Py O1-0¥65-09-01 sanddng dny deapp, STOT/01/8 0000mY BIOMIE]
0220NY eRUed
856698 7o) ‘YSH YOOI S04 S0
Preg SV10AU] POLFLTEVOS
$6°€69% 3L grT-mue-adoy aurely dinby O0-S$8E-85-01 sea g Adony S107/01/8 Uy ‘Y[ yoory
*2u] 'YSMN Yooy
606418 1S80IMSS DIgNday J0) SiEJ0 |
pred JVL0AU] LPELOLTIO 1SS0
&0'6L1S [BAOTUZY TSIqqIy 00-8595-0T-01 201A13G ATYIUOP 910Z/01/8 so01Alag atfqndoy
sa2IAI9g Dlgnday
PSLETSS INT1'S400g PAPIOIBY J0) SIBI0
Pd 010AU] L1PZ9ESL
08 1vZ% “idag] "ATRS NPV - SPRIN ACY Gr-$685-0¢-01 sj00g opny 910Z/01/8
pred 21AU] TLER9ESL
FL'SS0°5S SOSEg(] PISULILT] IPWRU] 0Z-6986-05-01 WATO) [RNULY CIUly 9107/01/8 OTT'$100g PIpIoosy
JTT'So0g paplossy
00°C9F° I8 10U '$BOIAIBS UOHBLLIOMUS PI0IDY J01 SIBIOL
Pred S0T0AU] 01¢1Y
00°5Lss S25Rg PISUsILT U] 07-6985-05-01 SIOUH] jooyD 910Z/01/3
predg FvIeAUL Loriv
00°L8 wm 3258 PesUadLT R2UIU] ON:oow m:Om:O I PIO2IY OI[qnyg o10Z/01/8 Uy _.wuo_tbm ﬁo_.‘.wwﬂ.ﬂomﬁ~ ﬁhouux
"JU| “S2IAIRE UONELLIOIL] PJO29y
00°009°18 STV 404 S1230L
unowy uondiosag JUNodIY 18QINY JLNOIDY snyes adAl uonoesuel]  JSGLUNN UONRJESUBRIY 18quINN uoReduuUAp| X
uonduosed ajeq uonoesuRL SWEN ICPUIA
91.0¢ nQ b “_...w:m:< 401 Q_DN\ﬂMn_ mHC3000<
Z| abed

p—

oLsig Ai_q17 9Isi

Wdbt. __, 9L0Z/e/e



pP1d 9010AU] 361
00168 sayddng weyany 00-91L8-6T-01 1B, 910Z/01/8 Butpuap g aydiL]
Buipuap g 21du)
00188 358 - S4BIN9Y UOSWOUY | J0) Sjejo ]
Pred 2010AT] SPTTIETL8
00718% "Klag] A0S NNPY - SYoog Y 02-L£98506-C1 a1ddng saimymg pajiduior) 1 910T/01/3 1SAMN - SIRINSY UOSUION |
1S5 - SI9INTY UOSWOY ]
LEEEY [UI8]S LIBLIE JOf SBJO]
Pred IT1oau] 911TLO
LYETE [SABIY TB2OT] S1-+¥TLS-ST-01 [9ABIT [eD0] 910T/01/8 uIslg uRLlg
uIRls uBMg
00°FIETS .ebejue/pY $9/08IS 40} SIBJOL
b AAARN aaysn1] - sSuneapy 0L-88LS-CF-01
TL6LS safjddng soiy0 Q0-§1L6-€T-01
D6'6£ES serjddng 1ardosy 00-C126-SZ-01
Po'8LE unuig 00-T1L6-52-01
£8°19%§ sar1ddng so130 COE1L8-ST-01
LEFETS sarddng “sedai [uany-suedsy Autely] 00-£995-07-01 pred 2010AU] 6ETRLEHE0S
0+ 9578 sarjddng uayairy 00-9145-52-01 O 29 [BLUOJERY “USYINY 2SI 9107/01/8 sdnueApy ss|dmg
abejueapy sadeis
£9°0Z8 Aeplog Lssjg 10§ sjej0t
pred 01CAL] 9181.L0
L9078 1ug - sBURd 00-+8L5-01-01 SIUSUIYSIYSY S10Z/01/8 Aeprjog udaig
Aepiiog usa)g
6248 :Bieag suueyIRy 104 S[BIO)
Pred 2010AU] QITTLO
6ZLES Jyeg - s3uney 00-+8LS-01 01 BunAdN SICIRIC] SUOY 910T/0L/8 rjpag suLreyley
Biaeg auueyey
6F5ES :ebenrs i Joy siejo )
pred aonoauf 91¢TLO
00°Z¢8 Wag] "MI9g PN A - swerdold 0€-1£65-09-01 fweny A 910Z/01/8
junowy uonduosa( JUnNosoy JaquInp JuUnNoaay snelg adA)] uompoesues]  Jaquinp uonleEsURS] J3qWINN uolEsynuap] Xe L
uonduosag ajeq uonodeEsUER. | SWEN JOPUIA
9102 nO L uwﬁm=< 10} 0_9N>Nn_ SJUunodJVYy
g1 abed . ; Wdit . 9102/e/8
. yolysig A 317 91si



£6°T0C8

[T S90InJBS JRIaRUlY JopUBA 0Bre SIIEAA JO) S1Bi0 L

pred SOL0AUE ELESHTLG
£S°T0TS apIAy “qrT-nuo-1day pure dnbg 00-SP8S-84-01 a8 [EJUSY A[yIEoly 910Z/01/8 T ‘SR0IAIRG [PIOURL]] J0PUS A ORI S[IM
o717 'seolaeg [Bloueuld Jopusp obileg s)lem
[YIR Y4 [UBIsuiang eusne ) J0) Sig10 )
01°8% Jyeig - s5unsajy 00-$8LS-0F-01 pred 2210AU] 919090
m@.?—m .HQUQ ..Phwm Hopy - wwom_ﬁmw 1SpESy Q1-0¥65-09-01 AN | SEOZ muﬁ.m ﬁmo.m u@EEﬂm @._ON\OT_w Eﬂvﬁﬂmug Nﬂmmﬂdrﬁ
UI2JSUIBAA BUBIR )
00°0I8'T8 :51817 jo abejiA Jo) siejo L
pred J010AUT L10000007¢
000181 NI 00-1695-0T-01 Wap() pus [ende) 1Nt 910T/01/8 97sT] J0 BRI,
a|sIT Jo abeinp
05688 10Uy ‘saainiag Justuabeueyy snbiun 1oj Stejo )
pred 9010AU] BECOTF
05688 Aouady wonoso) Q0-19L6-6€-01 {01) srepuqng sunf 216Z/01/8 ‘0Uf ‘se01Alag uawIaSeue)y enbrun)
ou| ‘saouueg uswebeueyy snbiun
00°891% Buipusn § ojdui 40f sfejot
pred a210AUL £2011
00°LLS sonddng uayory 00-91L8-5Z-01 1EM 910Z/01/8
junowy uonduasa unoaoy Jaguinp junoady snies adA) uonoesuel] Jagquinp uonoesues] Jaguinn uonedynuap| Xe
uonduasag ajeq uonoesuel JWEN JOpPUSA
9L0Z nQ b “_..w-._m:< 101 O_QN>N& SIUNOIIY
L sbeg Wdvb, . 9loz/esms

JoLISIg A g1 9Is1

s



PLOIETS

W] ‘a1 yIne & - sjoog

0£-£985-05-01

6L°L0T 1S T§F/ AR 0E-£986-05-01
£L¥8% nuejueN-1dsyutely dmbg 00-9¥85-8+-01
FOLLYIS oPIM "qET-nweDrIdey Autey dmbyg 00-S¥85-87-01
7AAtS aa)snL] - sBunsOW OL-88L5-SH-01
00°0SLS S01ATSS-1] 00-L8L5-0F-01
LS'1ZIS uclagosey welumjop sakodurg 00-98L5-0F-01
000513 Bmg - saouassue) 00-$8.5-0F-01
90°95% 1S - sBunesely 00-8£5-0F-01
00'08+% Heis - seng 00-£825-0b-01
66" SHHS STUEINSUOY) AMUSSY JUDWISIAT] 01-69£5-5¢-01
00°008§ 185y A3070U192 | -$90IA13S [ENORIUCY) 110 00-£9L5-5€-01
Q06078 UMDPY - SIVIAIRG 0D I3YL0) 00~T9LE-SE-01
05°68% Aoualy wono[10) 00-19L5-SE-01
08°6£% [oaRL], (20 $1-¥ZLE-CT-01
08655 Sunysiyqng 00-61L§-6T-01
66'665°1$ sorddng Suissonorg 00-L1L5-€2-01
0¥ TS safiddng usymry] 00-91£8-62-01
06'6££S sorjddng serdo)y 00-$1L5-SZ-01
06°L618 saqrddag [erotep e 00-F1L8-S2-01
S5 IHSS sarjddng so30 00-£1L5-§7-01
878658 Supung Q0-T1LE-S2-01
8T TS a1ag [e10adg a3eis0q 001 1L8-$T-01
60'6L18 [RACWaY Ysiqqny 00-$995-0Z-01
65°05€° 18 FI0A, TUO)) UON-SITedsyAurey 00-7996-0Z-01
RE" LIPS soyddng “siredas [usn-siredsy AR 00-£995-0Z-01
8£°678'58 "A19§ adeospuer] - [uOD) IR 00-299-07-01
00°EF5"ES 301AIDG “JUIBJA - SIORNUOY) NIE 00-1995-0Z-01
FTILL'ES OLI03TH - SANLN 00-6$9¢-02-01
¥5° 8078 SBD) - SANLN 00-£595-0Z-01
10°L61$ suoyd - SN 0075950701
0001818 1BNI 00-1595-02-01
00°821% (SUFIDN) 91T 'TOA 00-8£9Z-00-01
unouwy }aN uonduosag JAGWINN Junoooy

Arelwiung Junosay

910Z ‘0L 1snbny Joj ajqeled sjunoosoy
siobed | pIsIg A __q17 91s1

Mzt

910Z/e/8




SOTISS ESTS AVLIOL ANVAED
PP 10LHE
006218
0070091
£9°89%
STLYS
66°LITS
80°5¢CS
81'vTrs
16°66v"LS
SCPesTs
00°008°TS
167918
16'08L°61§
FL6IB0LE
£L08ETS
vL09L'SS
00°F00°SS

(/g 7o) samenng Spig ~ Wi
(/g Z0°) IR - JI0MIBN
weln) eyide] 1ag - pagoLIsay
daq] "ATS NPV - SOIAING 1opedy
SUONB[IY AJIUNUILIC )

1daq] AI9g N0y - swerSorg
SIOLAISG HAPY - SWRIS0I]

1daQ “AIS UNPY - S[EOIPOLSY
Wa(] "AIE HNPY - SPRIN A-Y
1daq AI9g YMOL - SPBIN A~V
dag] *AXdg gIno A - $3seqq]
[eU01SS2]01] - SaSBGC]

KIDATEO(T JUSWINOOC]

SISBL(] PAsUIDLT 1AUIUE

daq ARG YNPY - $C0Y JU
UOROL4 HPY - $00g

uonot,] uoy - syoog

9102 ‘01 IsnBny Jol a)geAed Sunoosoy

ousig A __qi 9|si

00-9765-59-0¢
00-§765-69-0¢
08-1865-08-01
01-0¥65-09-01
05-1£65-09-01
0€-1£65-09-01
0T-1£65-09-01
(Z-0065-06-0F
OF-£685-05-01
0€-068¢-05-01
0€-£286-05-01
01-TL86-05-01
0Z-1.86-05-01
07-698¢-05-01
0T-L985-05-01
0E-£985-05-01
01-7985-05-01

> PL0Z/e/8

s’



00°0% 66'159% 910T/01/8 pASCq  § [ERUBYOQA] QOBUCIN ] "221AG [BOLUBUDIN OIBUOP] 601-086tF 2D10AU] LIELT 910Z/01/8
00'0% 09°869S 910Z/01/8 PAsCd S [eDAUBHOAMN OORUCGH [ ‘221AI3G [BOIURYIN OJBUCIY £01-086F V10AU] S1E41 910Z/01/8
MOAA “13u0D uoN-sdedayAUIRI ‘00-F995-0Z-01
0008 §SLFFS Seyddng ‘syedel jUSD-SHRUOHAURK '00-C095-0Z-0L 40} SIRj0)
00703 89°97% 910T/01/8 PA350d 7LTE-18T-SNd sottapeg] snid sslaped LTE-086F IDI0AU] VIPLTE18T 910Z/01/8
00°0% £6bES 910Z/01/8 paised 2§ upal) 10daq oy 201A105 Pl 10da( dwoy §LT-086F aoloAl] QITTLO S10Z/01/8
00°0% L6FETS 910T/01/8 Pa1s0d ;g0g-osermeapy sojdelg sBmueApy sa[dmg §L0-086F I0L0AL] GETRLOOE08 SI0Z/01/5
0008 00'15T$ 910T/01/8 pa1sod 0gSE1(-"ou] *5107 aseD U] *8107] A5 LyO-086F I00AL] 088+10 S10Z/01/8
salddng ‘sitedsd [usg-snedayguien ‘00-¢995-02-01
0008 8E6E8CE TARG BdROSDURT - RUOD MBI ‘00-Z99G-08-0L 404 SIRI0L
G00$ 00095t 910Z/01/8 paisod -dnoan adesspueT eag dnoipy sdeospue] resg CHI-086t 104U [€57 9107/01/8
00'0% $E°6068 910Z/01/8 pAs0d -dnoin adesspuer| eeg Gnorny adeospue] reag £10-0861 2010A] 6812 910Z/01/8
"Aag sdeaspueT - “guod JulRl ‘00-2995-02-01
0003 00 EFSES 1B0IAIBS JUIBIA - SIORLIOD JUIBWY “00-1885-02-0L 40} SIBI0L
00°0% 00°¢ETTS 910Z/01/8 passog 0D Sutes(y aspdwen  Auedwoy) Sulues) sspdwo;) 661-086F 2210AU] POTGZEL 910Z/01/8
00°0% 00'80£°1% 91GZ/01/8 pasod BT A0TAY VSSY 184§ souenug AQTAY VSSY [61-086F F10AU] TOLTPO00/IDS 910T/01/8
821AIBG JULRY - SIORJUOD JUIBW ‘00-1995-0Z-0)
0008 FE91L'6E8 ‘oLyosIg - S8l D0-8595-0Z-0L 404 SiBj0L
00°0% ¥TO1LES 910Z/01/8 p2s0gd  1Aeg ABIoug ASOUA(T SaAIRS ASIoug ASaud(y £ET-0861 3010AU] 12091259561 910Z/01/8
3238(3 - SN ‘00-S595-0Z-01
0008 Fe'82C8 '$Bg) - SSHNLN ‘00-E595-0Z-01L 404 Sfer0L
00°0% PSRTTS 910T/01/8 pa1sog STTZLOA0ODIN HOOIN LIT-086% 3V10AU] 911ZLO 910Z/01/8
Se9 - sagiN ‘00-£595-02-01
0008 1074618 [BUOL A ~ SSIHIN ‘00-2696-02-01 40} S18J0L
0008 10°L61% 910Z/01/8 PS04 ESTENUIOTy WnUle[d nOI SUOURIUNELOY WNURE] 61C-086F 20L0AU] S1L910T 910T/01/8
suoyd - samn ‘00-2595-0Z-01
0008 O00IRTS  38N! '00-1598-0Z-0L J0F SBJOL
00°0% 00018°1% 9107/01/8 pasad 0GOOTE-21s17 0 aBeIA 3|17 Jo 3BeIA £80-086¥ L0AU] £10000007¢ 910T/01/8
J2NI ‘00-1595-02-0)
0008 008218 {SHILON) BT 10N ‘CO-8£9T-00-01 Jaf S[EJO).
00°0% 00°8T1% S10Z/01/8 pasod TN 11 - SHEdON JANI I - SYIdON 652-086% 0AU] 9180709% 9Y07/01/8
(SHIAJON} 31 oA “00-8£9Z-00-0L
unowy jpaisn unowy Ngag ajeq 1sod SNJPIG JS04  9IUISdY [euInor aakedliopus Jaguinn adAj Jagquuinn aeq
uonsesuel] 1o UCI}IRSURL] uopoesuel] 4y uoljsesues |
[
9102 ‘0l 1snbny
JaquinN Aq jioday uoinqLisiq JUNodYy
| abeyq

yousig A __gi7 ssi

Nd L0 9L0z/e8



0008 8T LYS 9102/01/8 paisod  20inog 881 1rdwo) 22mog 28I Wwedwo) £9T-086% 3010AU] LOTEL 910T/I01/8
0008 ¥9'768 q10TO1/8 paIsed  S0.n0g ssi(] 1vedwos 2010 o8] Joedwo) £97-086% 2210AU] S1ZEL 910T/01/8
00°0% 01'SES 910T/01/8 pased  saImog 2si(g joedwe) s0Inog osi(] Jordwo) LET-086F SR0AU 6VTEL 90T/
sa1ddng Buisseocid ‘00-2125-62-01
00708 OF ¥CFS ‘solddng usyoy ‘00-9LLG-82-0L JOf S/EJOL ,
0008 00°LLE 910T/01/8 Pasod  TOTI-SwpusA § opdin Surpusp § opdu], LTT086¥ 2010AL] €7011 910%/01/8
00°0% 00'16% 910T/01/8 paisod  p86i-Suipuas § adu, Supuap § sdug, 180-0861 2010AU] ¥861 9102/01/3
0008 01958 910T/01/8 pa1sod ;£08-3FenApy sardeig aBeurApy sedelg £L0-086Y 2010AU] 6ETRLOGEDR 910Z/01/8
sof|ddng uayoyy ‘00-9115-52-01
0008 06 65£8 ‘saiddng JoidoD 00-61L6-62-01 404 SIBJOL
00°0% 06'655% 910Z/01/8 Pa1Soq sE0g-sSeurApy sadeig sBejueapy sojdeg RLO-086% a10AU[ 6ETBLE6E0] 910Z/01/8
sa{|ddng sa1do9 ‘00-5115-52-01
0008 062618 :sayddng reuaiep 04D ‘00-FLLG-GZ-0L 404 SfRIOL
00708 S1'19% 910Z/01/8 paIsod ompolyd 301I() SAIAIBD $jonpoId SO $,45ATED LSO-DR6¥ 30L0AU] 739181 TANI 910T/01/8
00°0% $L'9E1S 910Z/01/8 PaIsod  $196065-2U] “0dwe( 2uf ‘03w 70086+ 2010AU] 8195065 9102/01/8
sal|ddng [eus)ep "ol 00-¥L25-52-01
0008 CCIECE salddns sol0 ‘00-C1 56201 404 SiBI0L
4008 TL6LS S10T/O1/R pa1sod 3£08-a8eueapy sajdelg aSenrapy sojdelg 6L0-085% 2010401 6ET8L66E08 910T/O1/3
0008 £8° 195 910Z/01/8 PS0d 3E(8-2FeIURAPY S3[dRIS sBeueapy soldeig 9.0-086% 210AU[ GETBLO6E0R 910T/C1/8
sat|ddng 200 ‘00~ L2S-GZ-0L
0008 §°8658 Buuid “00-ZLLGGZ-04 IO S[EIOL
00'0$ r6'8LS 9102/01/8 PASod 3E0g-oSeuRApY Safdelg 28eqreapy solders LL0-0%6% 2010AU] 6ET8L6GE08 910Z/01/8
0008 00658 910T/O1/8 pajsod SuiBewy 3 JuLld 2i8a))y Bursew] % g BISAY £90-036% 30r0AU] 16¥+T 910Z/01/3
00'0% FE09FS 910Z/01/8 pajsoq Sursew] 2y Julld 2189]|y ButBew 7 Jung BISvV ¥Z0-086F 9010AU] FEEPT 910Z/01/8
Bunuud ‘00-Z1/5-52-0)
0008 8T TFO'IS  wsg jeoeds ebesod ‘00-LLIG-G2-04 J0) SIBIOL
00°0% ST TS S10T/01/8 paysod Lo-a8eised nuuadiseq a5eis04 wunadiseq 1£2-0861 3010AT] 915240 910T/01/3
nag |evadg ebeysod ‘00-1125-52-01
00°0% 606L18 JeAOWY YSIGANy ‘00-6995-0Z-0) 40f SIBI0L
00°0% 60°6L1% 910Z/01/8 pasod  £60-5a01A195 21qnday $221AT2G 21quday 172-086F 2910AU} LPEEYLTIOTSSO 910Z/01/8
[2AOWIZY YSIqUnY “00-5995-0Z-01
0008 650CE18 IO U0 UON-SHRdAYAUIBY ‘00-#895-0Z-01 104 SIBIOL
unowy JIpsls  Junowy Jgaqg ajeq 3s0d SN1ES IS04  22U343J9Y |eulnor aafed/iopusa JaquunN adAL lsquinn aje(q
uonsesuel] 10 uoljoesuert uonaesuel] 4y uoljoesuel]
91L0Z ‘Ol 1snbny
JoqUINN >n_ toawﬂ._ uonnquisig junoady
z ofed . WdelL
- wIysig A3 9Is - 9HOTEr



0008 00088 HEIS - 89N ‘DO-£8.G-0F-0L 404 51210,
00°0% 0008t 910T/01/8 p21s0g B1008SY ATRIQLT SIQUI[ UOIBIO0SS Y A1eiqiry stout| S10-086F S010AU] 915040 9107/01/8
HEIS - $9N( ‘00-¢£8.45-0%-0L
0008 86 CHFS ‘sjuensuon Aousby JuBUNSAU 0L-G9/S-5E-0L 40} S/BIOL
0008 66'Sp 910T/01/8 peIsOd  Med JUSWISIAU] SIS[YE T ‘SIOUIR JUOUNSIAU] SIA[YT £EE-0867 2210AU] 911ELO S10Z/01/8
sjueyhsuos Lousby Jusunssau| ‘0L-5925-5¢-01
0008 000088 JssYy ABOJOURS | -SBAMIDS [BNIOBRLOS JAUIO ‘00-S9.G-6E-01 J0f SIBIOL
0003 00°008% 910T/01/8 PAIsod O SUOHN|OS SomMosing U ‘dnolny suonn[og :Inesing L90-086% 104U} 0691¢€ 510Z/01/8
1ssy ABojouyda [-sad1AIag [enjaenue?) JSYI0 “00-89.5-55-01
0008 00c0zs {WWPY - SB0IAIRS 0D 40 ‘00-29.6-6S-0) J0f S1e10L,
00'0% 00°07% 910Z/01/8 passod o) resresddy jeinsnpu)  Avedwoy) resrerddy rernsnpu] S1Z-086F a0[0AU] 0£/9 $TS-106-F 910T/01/8
UILIRY - SA0JAIBS JJUOD JBYI0 ‘00-29.5-58-01
00°0% 05688 Aousby uogoslioD 00-192G-GE-0L 104 SIE10L
00°0% 05688 S10Z/01/8 paIsod S jusuRSeuUR[A anbiun | 83014508 JuswaSeURN Snbiur 110-086% 2010AU] RESETF 9107/01/8
fousBy uonaalion ‘00-1945-58-0)
0008 08°6E8 JeABl] [BOOT ‘GL-PZLG-GZ-0L JO) SIEJOL
00°0% €5°01$ 910Z/01/8 paIsed  9TQTLO-UBI(LY 2pyoR( UBID[IY S1yoR[ 6ZT-086F av]0Au] S18TLO 910Z/01/8
0008 LYETS 910Z/01/8 pased  9117L0-UIAS uRLg urag uelg £80-086% 2910AU] ST1TLO 9107/01/8
00°0% 0F'c$ 910Z/01/8 pa1sod [ZGLO-UB[IOON yIsg UR[IINOA Woe 120-086t 3010AY] $120L0 9107/01/8
|oARI] (207 ‘GL$TLS-GZ-0L
0008 08658 Buysyand '00-61.5-6Z-04 o4 spejoL.
00°0% 08655 910Z/01/8 pSOd  SUOLBDLGNY YP0PPEJ SUCHEAI[QN] ¥I0PPEd £8T-086Y 3010AU] 0189FHFL S10Z/01/8
Buysiiand ‘00-6125-62-01
00 0% 6666518 ‘selddng buissa00id 00~/ 12G-GZ-0L J0} §1810)
00703 STTLIS 910Z/01/8 pasod  -(88TL) adel 1SaMPpUA (38zL) adey 3sampyy LEE-086Y S910AL] 917080 910Z/01/8
00°0% S8PHS $10Z/01/8 paIsod gOZET) 1014k B JoNed  (Z86T0TSD) ojARL % faveg 01E-086% S010AU] 911£L0 910Z/01/8
00°0% $TCS S10Z/01/8 paisod [LIp]) W4BL 9 loNeg  (ZSLILIFD) JolARL %9 1aeg LOE-086% 3010AU] 91T€L0 910Z/01/8
00°0% 0F991% 910Z/01/8 paised 141D I014e] 9 e (TRSTLIHT) 10]AB] %9 Ioveg] $0£-086% 3o10AU[ 911£L0 9107/01/8
00°0% SO'LOIS 910Z/01/8 pa1sod pEE0T) W4ARL W IeNed  (TSTHEEQT) JolAR] % 1a¥eg 667-086F 2210Al] 91T£L0 910%/01/8
00°0% 00'LLS 910Z/01/8 PaIsod STHST)0ABL W Ieg  (ZE957ps 1) 1014 @ IRy T6Z-086F 2210AU] 911£LD 910T/01/8
00°0% SCTHCS 9107/01/8 paisod €pesD) I01AB] W IoNed  (ZOZEFSST) JO1ARL 9 1oveg 63Z-086% a510AU 911£L0 910Z/01/8
00°0% T5LHS 910Z/01/8 palsod  99Inog 25k wedwo) 201005 981(] 1oRdUo)) [LZ-086F 3010AU] 6616L 910T/01/8
unowy jpaln  junowy jgaq ajeq 3sod SNEYS 1S0d 92ualalay [euwlnof sahedliopuap Jaquiny adAp JaqunnN sjeqg
uonoesuel| e uolnoesuRly uoizoesuel) dv uonoesuel|

¢ abey

9102 ‘0l isnbny

JaquinN Aq poday uonqusiq JUNOIIY

pusig A g1 9siq

W6l . 9L0z/eR
Tagl



00°03% 6L6S1S 910T/01/8 PAISOd  ‘SSLIEUONII(T [ENSUI[lg "oU] “saLIBUONDI] {Endui(ig 1£E-086F a010A] Z19Z 210D 910T/01/8
00°03% 0070523 910Z/01/8 pased 1L160-9524nd Adeag] aBegnq Kovran 1$Z-086% 30104U] 91L160 9107/01/8
00°0% 00'86L% 9102/01/8 PAIS0J [ LO-BQUIRA0Y BPURIOK 2QUIATON BPUBOA 190~086¥ 3010AL] 9161L0 910Z/01/8
Ts3/hoe1e)) (02-£985-05-01
0008 £LFES “puoguoN-Ider AU dInbT ‘00-948G-8F-0 L 01 SIBICL
00°0% €L¥8S 910T/01/8 paisod  eaUg AQTTIV VSSY 184S souenug A(O1EV VSSY SH0-086Y 2o10A0] £7T9T010/14S 910Z/01/8
uopuon-sdaxaurely dinb3 ‘00-0b8s-84-01
0008 FOLLFLS BDIVI “QIT-RuoD~dadAUEl dinbT 00-G¥8S-8F-0L 104 SIEJCL
00'0% €6°70%8 910Z/01/8 paisod  J JOPUSA OSIB4 S[ToM § [BIOUBRUL] JOPU3A OFIR.] S[I9M 6TE-086F 301044] 1LSSYELS 910T/04/8
0008 £9°L% 910Z/01/8 PNsOd U] “0D) UISI[J UOPIOD DU 07} Y953] UOPIOD) CTE-086Y 30L0AL] 6769091 INI 9107/01/8
00°0% 00°59% S107/01/8 PaIsOd Ul “'00) Y2834 UOPIOD) "aU] <07} Yosal] U0PIoD) LET-086F a0t0AU] 869091 INI 9107/01/8
00°0% §TEIS $10Z/01/8 pAasod U <07 Yosa)] uepion "ou[ <07 oS3l uopion 6¥T-0861 2010AU] [9TTI9T1INI 910Z/01/8
00°0% 85°£69% SEOTIO1/3 PaIsog 060Ul VS Yoord o[ “Y§ yoary S90-086% a010AU] YOLFLTEROS 910Z/01/8
00°'0% 000518 9102/01/3 pAsod 1 ueniodonaly 0881y Aald i ueijodonsiy oSeony) 6F0-0861 3010AL] S0Z9TTI0ONI $10Z/01/8
00°0% 00°'5+ES 910T/01/3 patsoq J uenjodonaln 0SedIYD A2l 21r wen[odonay oSeamD L10-086% 2010AY] 8T6EETOONI SEOTAOT/8
SPIM "qrT-uo-idaxautely dinb3 ‘00-5v5-81-01
0008 ¥EZI8 :g@Isnd) - sButtea '02-98.6-64-01 10) SiBjaL
00708 vTTIS 910Z/01/8 PRISCd 1£0§-35BIUBAPY Sa[drIS s8enmapy sordelg 080-086% 3310AU] 6ET8LE6S08 9107/01/8
a9ysni| - sbunas|y ‘0.-88.5-5F-01
0008 00°05.8 BOINIES-U] ‘00-2825-0F-0) J0f SIEJOL
00°0% 00°05L% 910Z/01/8 PAISOJ  §0~IRUTAIIQ0 PIRYaTY 1URIQIAQ0 preyory £7T-086% 20L0AU] SITIS0 910Z/01/8
221M98-U| ‘00-2825-01-01
0008 LETEIS SUORIUBOsSY JBOIUNIOA/eoA0IdWT ‘00-08.45-0F-01 404 SIEIOL
0008 LETIT1S 910Z/01/8 paisod  /oU] SUOSHRQIY MAN ¥ 3SBUIINJ/ SU] SUOSHRAGIY MAN 1TE-0861 a030AU] 918040 910T/01/8
uouBoasy savjunjopesioldwz '00-9225-0%-01
0008 00°0<I§ HEIS - SPoUBIBI0T V0-68/5-0F-0L 40 S[BJOL
0003 00°0S18 910Z/01/8 paIsed BIOOSSY AIBIQUT SIOUL[|[ UOHEBIo0SSY AIBIQT Stoul[]] 650-085F 3010AU] 65€611 910Z/01/8
HE)S - Saoualajuo] “00-58.5-04-01
0008 00°9¢8 HeIS - sbunea ‘00-r846-0F-01 404 S18101
0008 LY0T8 910T/01/8 PRISOd  §181L0-ABPI|OS U2 Aepriog usa[Ig 1L0-0861 2010AU 9181L0 9102/01/8
0008 67178 910Z/01/8 pasod [11L0-51j995 sunmyey S11e5¢ suLreyrR] 690-086% 2210AU] 911140 910Z/01/8
0003 0r'8s 9107/01/8 PaI50d 2090-UISISUIS M BUBIE, UINSUIaM BURDRY Tr0-086F 2210AU] 919090 9107/01/8
g - sbunealy ‘00-+845-04-01
unowy Ypals JUNOWY Nga( ajeq 1504 SNIE)S 1S0d  95UAIS)SY |ewnor ashed/lopusap, IBQUUNN adA] Jlagquin ajeq
uopoesuel] 9 uonoesuel | UOLJORSUBRL ) Y uopoesues |
9102 ‘0l Isnbny
JaquinN Aq Joday uonnguisiqg Junosoy
p afieg

youysig A a1 9[siq

WdéL . e9l0z/ers



Aanlag uswnsoq '0Z-1.85-05-01

0008 FL6I80L8  sesegq pasuaor] jeweiu ‘0z-6985-05-04 104 SIEJOL
00°0$ 00'L98'T$ 910T/01/8 paised -€£Z41SN-0T738n004d 0T 3snQ0Id £01-0367 ao1044] #19€2L1SN 910Z/01/3
¢00% 00°5L5% 9102/01/8 Pajs0g A UCHEULIU] PI0G3Y | “S30IAISS LOHBULIOMU] PI0ITY 101-086+ astoAU] Msiv S107/01/8
00'0% 00°288% 910Z/01/8 PASOJ 35 TONEUNOIU] PI03IY | '$I0IAIRG UOHBRLIOIY] PI0IIY 660-036% aotoAu] Lot1Y 910T/01/8
0008 FL'$S0°SS 9102/01/8 paised L-OTTS400d Papsoosy OTT's4e0g Papaoosy S60"086% 0104U 1LE89ESL 9107/01/8
00°0% 00" CELbES 910Z/01/8 paisod ulures ] a8eSuag / 2jen Buiuzea] s¥eEua) / 3eD 3€0-086+ 3104U] 10FLST 910%/01/8
00'0% 00°000°LS 9102/01/8 PRIS0g  IAPIQ)-"DU] WO 'BPUAT| U] ‘WO BPUAT 9£0-086Y 2a10AU] L7 1900 19pI0) 91L0T/01/8
sasegq Pasuadl 1BuIB| ‘0Z-6985-05-01
00708 ELO8E'IS  rydeq miog Jinpy - $500G j94 '0Z-4985-0S-04 40§ SIEIOL
00°0% 05678 $107/01/3 PASOd  HLFREC-UOSIIM “MH uosImM “AH £1£-086% avtoau] 6LYSEE 910T/01/8
00°0% 05663 910T/01/8 paIsed 97Z6T) 01K L 2 Joded  (TH9HTTEY) folAR] 29 aaved 11£-0861 2210AU] S11ELD 9102/01/%
00°0% 54063 9107/01/8 PAIsOd £TZE0) I01ARL @ 1Ry (£4EETTSD) 0B % 1Ry S6T-086 aoLoAU] SIIELD 9107/01/3
0008 00'18% 9107/01/8 paIsod 8 - SIMay oSOy L 159, - SINY VOSWOY L L60-036% 104U BPTTIEFER 910z/01/8
daq "AIeS HNPY - Syooq SOy 02-£985-05-01
4008 FL09.°C8 [UOHSIA YNpY - $008 ‘04-8986-06-01 40§ S[RIOL
0003 £L261% 9102/01/8 PaIsod ZOTETH 0IARL P IeNed  {(T86T0TST) 014BL %9 oNed 80€-086b 3310AU] 911€L0 910TOL/8
00°0% 10°£9¢°C3 910T/01/3 PaIsod £4SS T I0[ABL W INRE  (TOTERSSTD) WIAEL % 1Ry L8T-086F as1eAu] 9T1EL0 9107/01/8
uoRald NPy - sj00g ‘01-5985-05-04
0008 00°FO0°'SS  :uoposd UON - SY0OF '0L-$98G-0G-04 404 SIEIOL
00°0% LEVLS 9L0Z/01/8 pased 968 10l4eL W aoqed  (TTSe96ET) Joke L %9 Joxey 00£-086t sat0Au] 9T1£LG S107/01/8
00°0% 86'7L8°CS ST0T/O1/3 PASOd $€£077) 20148L 9 Ieg (TSTHE€0T) olARy, 29 19Yeg LOT-086Y 2310AL] GIIELO 9107/01/8
00°0% 01'910°1$ 9107/01/3 patsed €7 Joiel g Ioed  (EEPETTED) foldel 29 Javed £62-086Y a0LoAU] STIELD 9107/01/8
00°C$ £6'65% 910T/01/8 paisod  Jqu1aiand s|jiataden Kim1q17 a1gng aEataden L¥T-036¥ 104U 10T899€T106L 910Z/01/8
uoid UON - S}o0Q9 ‘0L-#985-05-0L
0008 FLOIETS e MBS UINGA - $00T ‘0£-£985-06-01 0] SjEj0
¢0'0$ £8°98¢§ 9102/01/8 poIsod [L14T) J014eL %9 1ayed  (Z8L1L1+T) J0[4BL % 1avjeq S0E-0867 sa10AU] 911£L0 9102/01/8
0008 96'889'15 9102/01/3 paisod STPST) J01ABL @ 19Ned  (TESSTHST) I0IARL 7 Javeq 062-086t 2010AU] 911€L0 9102/01/%
0008 $6'8% 3107/01/8 paisod  Iqrg atqng 2fjiataden Areagr eqng Sqnazeden SHT-086F ao1oAU D00ES9ETIOEL 9162/01/8
00'0% 6671 2102/01/8 pagsed gy oNqn g 2jparsdeN Are1gr] 21[qng dMiasaden EVT-086% 20feAU] 00£€E8ETI0EL 916T/01/8
00°0% 66818 910T/01/8 pased 4417 aqnd 2fpaseden Armiqr] 2iqnd a[iaseden 1$2-086t aloAu] 906EPLETIOEL 910Z/01/3
deq “meg UINo L - $100g FOE-£ORG-05-01
0008 6220018 r1g3/MomiayT '02-£985-0S-04 04 SIEI0L
unowty 31pal) Junowy ygsg a)eq jsod SN3e)S 1504 90UDJaJSY [ewnopr TR ALY TETY Jsquunn adAy JagquinN ayeq
uooesuel] o UO)OESUEBLL uopdesuel] dyv uoljoesue|
9102 ‘0l ¥snbny
quinN Aqg Joday uonngLasi( Junoddy
¢ abeg

joIsia A __ar aisi

Wbl 2 9l0zZ/Er8

o



81°¢81S 00°0% 910T/1/8 PoIs0od  § UONBULIOIUL O)8HE  S90IALSS UOIBWLIOJU] ()5 £C0-086F O NpaL) 6886000 919T/01/8
00°0% L0128 910¢/01/8 PaIsog S UONRUUOIU] ODSHT  $P0lAlaS uoneuloIu] Osdd 150-086¢ A0AU] 1180800 910T/01/8
00°0% 62'9% 910T/O1/8 PAsOd  1Z0LO-URIIMOIN Ysag ue[ndon Weg 610-086% FA0AU] G1TOLO 910T/01/8
daq "AI3S HNPY - SEJIPOMad ‘0Z-0065-05-01
o008 [666FLS  ydag ‘Mg InpY - SNBIN A-Y ‘OF-6685-06-0L JOf $BIC,
00'0% 1.°861°1% 910Z/01/8 PAISOd 1L1+71) I0[AR], 39 33yeg (ZRS1L1PT) f014R ], % Javeq Toe-086F VIOAU] 9ITELD 91GZ/01/8
00°0% R 9107018 pasod  -(857.) ade L 153MPIN (887L) e ] 1aMPIA 1$T-086+ 310AU] 911080 910Z/01/8
00°0% 96°6¥1% SLOz/01/8 paisod (91671) ade ] 1sompr (91671 ade 1 385MPIA LLT-086Y 010AU] 911080 S10T/G1/8
0008 8T 91$ Q10T/Q1/8 pasogd  92Inog osig oeduto) 291n0§ 2817 1oedwo) £LT-086%F ad10AU] SITEL S10T/01/3
00'0% 6F 081% 910T/01/8 pased  301n0g 951¢] wedwo)) 201n0g 9817 30edwo)) 692-086¥ 3104U] 0oTeL 9I0T/01/8
oo.om Bo.omﬁm 9107/0%/8 _uuwmom 22IN0G 951] uu.mn_Eo.u 22IN0S 51T uumanU Caz-036% IVMOAU] 2QI¢EL SI0Z/01/8
00°0% £TOLES 910Z/01/8 patsod  20mog 9si(] wedwo)) 221n0§ 0sI(T Wwedwoy 197086t 2210AU] LITEL 910T/01/8
00°0% 08 1¥C% 910T/01/8 paIsod L-DTTsM00d papIoaay JTTse0g paploaay GET-0861 AL LTVTOLSL 9107/01/8
00°0% FLLETS 910T/01/8 PS04  92Ines osi] Wedwioy) 30mog 051¢] 10edwio)) SEC-086% aoloAU} Q8TEL 910T/01/8
0008 00°000°1$ 910T/01/8 PaIsag 11 1=~ 3U] ‘IAUIPAQ U] *PANIBAQ 160-0867 010AU]  [Z1L0~LT0T-LOTT-CD 9107/01/3
00'0% 8'679°1% 910Z/401/8 pa1s0d 34111%6-dR], 159MPIA ade 1sampiy 9Z0-036¥ OAL] 69LITI+6 910T/HO1/8
daq "AIeg HOPY - SREN A-V ‘0F-5685-05-01
0003 CCFCCES pdaq MBS YINOA - SHeN A-Y 0£-068G-05-01 40} SiBj0
0008 0£'0£6% 910Z/01/8 paised -(167L) ade ] 1ampIA (167L) ade ], 150mpipy C8T-0861F N10AUY 911080 910T/01/8
00°0% 8OFI1LS I0zZ/01/8 pasod  -(067.) adB L 19MPLA (06zL) ade] 15ompiy £8T-086F 20AU] 911080 910T/01/8
00°0% PL'E9S S10Z/01/8 PS04 £981-PHOM ABmEpu] PHo Aesmepul] 60Z-036% SCT0AUT 6vL981 SI0T/G1/3
00°0% 66'L9% SQroz/01/8 PAISOd  0§81-PHOM ABMEPUL] Plop Aemepul] LOZT-086F CL0AL] €L0C81 S10Z/01/8
00°0% PO LLLS 9rQZ/01/8 paIsod  +H81-PHOM Aemepur] pHom Lemepury €0Z-0861 vLoAU] [6FF81 SI10T/01/8
daq "AI9S UINCA - SR AV “02-0685-05-01
0008 0000828 1jdeq MBS YINOA - SBSRGQ ‘0E-8L8G-05-0L J0f SEICL
00°0% 007008°7$ 910T/01/8 palsod 09007~ 'ou] ‘Ismyurery U] “PSnFUIRIg CO1-086¢ [010AU] 1069007 9107/01/8
dag *Meg UINo A - S9SeqQ ‘08-£L85-05-0)
0008 169618 JBUOISSI0I - SBSBAT 0 4-2.86-05-04 10f SfBjOL.
00°0% [6951% 910T/0L/8 pasod  suast ampatg uonopy “dio) Sutsuanl] almpld HONOW FE0-086F aoLoAU] 1£60£0+08 9107/01/8
[euoIssaj0.d - S9seqq ‘04-2.85-09-0)
0008 [6°08L°618  Aienyaq Juswinooq '0z-4286-06-04 104 8101
00°0% 91°6TL 618 910Z/01/8 pasod  $SOTT-27100 - STHI 27100 - STHI £12-086F 10AUY FE0i1 910T/01/3
00°0% €L1¢% 910Z/01/8 pAsOd  F9SI1-D'1D0 - §THI 2100 - STTHI 11Z-086% |010AU] 9611 910Z/01/8
Junowy JIpass  Junowy 3199 aje] 1s0d SNIEIS JS0d 22Ual319Y [Bulnopr aakeduopusp laquinnN adA] Jagquiny ajeq
LoloesSURL] 15 uonIesuel| uonoesuel] dy uodesues|
9L0Z ‘Ol Isnbny
JaquinN Aq jloday uonnguisig Junoosoy
g abey

pusig A g efsi

Wdé. __ - oloress




{Nrg 20°) anponas Bpg - el ‘00-9265-59-05

0008 006218 {rg 207) urei - SIOMIBN 00-6Z65-G9-0E 104 SIRI0L
00°0% 00'6T18 9107/01/8 PRS0 NI=DONJ ‘SIBMUCISIAUT "ONI "Bz A UO1SIAUY £0T-0861 3010AU] TETLT-SNAN] 910Z/01/8
(/g 20°) JUIBl - YIOMION ‘00-5265-59-0
0008 00°009° 78 Juei epdeD 4o - PooLISSY ‘08-L8BS-08-0L 404 S[BJOL
0008 00°009°1% 910T/01/3 paisod 60L£-S VY STIvd £90-086% 3010AU] 60LE 9107/01/8
Jelg eyden Jad - pajoLsay ‘08-1865-08-01
00°08 £9°598 jdeq “ABg JINpY - SA0IMSZ JBPESY ‘0L-0PEG-09-0F 40f S[EJOL
00'0% 86718 910%/01/8 paIsog [7Lo-sunjdo yeqezi[g surydol] yoqezig 6R0-086¥ 2010AY] 9ITTLO 910T01/8
00°0% 66°+S 910T/01/8 pa1s0d 911TL0-1221] wed 19914 Wey L80-0861 9010AU] 911ZL0 910Z/01/8
00°0% 56FIS 9107/01/8 PaIs0d 2090-UlRISUtam BUBLIR], UIAISULA N, BURLIE ], 0vG-086 so10AU] 919050 910Z/01/8
00°0% 00018 910Z/01/8 paisod 9111L010a1] wey 12014 uRg TE0-0861 2310AU] OTTELD S10Z/01/8
00°0$ TANES 9102/01/8 paIsed  916Z9G-IUBIZRID (18D R[ZRID) [120) 0£0-086Y Sa10AU[ 916790 S10T/01/8
00708 SFTIS 9102/01/8 PaIsOd  10£9(~0200My BISLIR] CO00MY BISLIEG 8T0-086Y 2210AUY 910£90 S10Z/01/8
1deq "AIBg HNPY - S801AI9G JOPESY ‘0L-0F6S-09-01
0008 STLFS Isuoetay APURWWIOD ‘OG- $66-09-0L 104 1201
00708 §TLYS 910T/01/8 parsod uedwod puoqunD g (997) Auedwo)) % 1:pung g £61-086% 010U 680001 9T0T/01/8
suone|ey AHUNWIWOD ‘05-1£65-09-0L
0008 66LIIE 2ydaq nag YINoA - swelbold ‘0E-LE6G-09-01 104 Siej0L
0008 TLSTS 9107/01/8 PRISOd  /OUT SUOSHIRGEY MIN Y 3SBYDING/ 0L SUOSHAGIY MON $EE-036V 3010AY] ["91E140 910Z/01/8
0008 1+€18 9102/01/8 PAISOJ  /'OUJ SUOSHRGEY MON ¥ SSRUDINJ/OU] SUOSHAOIY MaN £TE-086% 2010AU] 91€1L0 910T/01/3
0008 L&661S 9107/01/8 PRISOd  /2U] SUOSLIRGEY MAN ¥ SSRUDING/ U] SUOSHAGLY MaN 61€-0861 3010AU] 91S0L0 910T/01/8
00'08 07078 910Z/01/8 PASOJ  /OU] SUOSHAGEY MBN ¥ ISRUDIN/ U] SUOSHIqIY MON $16-086F 3010AU] 910790 910%T/01/3
0008 00°Z¢S 9L0T/01/8 PAIsOd  91TTLO-9FRARS (I s8mARS [T $TZ-086% 3010AU] 91TTLO 910T/01/8
0008 658 ST0T/O1/8 PASOd  916290-950ABS (1M sBeARS |[TM 600-086t 2010AU] 916790 910%/01/8
1daq “aeg WINo A - swiesbold ‘0g-1.£65-09-01
0008 NS YRS SPOAIOS IINPY - SWRIBOIA ‘0L-LE65-09-0) J0] S/BJO ]
000§ LE'STS 9102/01/8 pasSOd  /'oU] SUOSHAY[Y MAN Y ASBYQINJ/ U] SUOSLRGY MON L1£-086F av10AU] 91£790 910T/01/8
00°0% 8TCIIS 910T/01/8 paised  -{687L) ade ], 1sampIIN {69TL) 2dE L 15ampIIy 6L7-086% 3010AU] 911080 910T/01/8
000§ €88 9T0TOL/S palsod  §117LQ-UBN( IAIARY URIN(Y JAIARY £60-086% 3010AU] 911ZL0 910T/01/8
$39JMISS HINPY - sweibold ‘0}-1565-09-01
815818 9E°£L098 ydeq "ABS JINPY - S[edipoNad 0Z-0068-06-04 0t S1EI0L
00°0% 00°06E$ 910%/01/8 patsod [6].L0-eungu ], oSeany> sunquLy, oSesty) $ST-086% A0LOAU] 1ZETOT0E-9161L0 9107/01/8
UNOWY NIpSIy  Junowy Jgag ajeq jsod SNILIS 1S0d 9IUIFRY [BuINOP asfeduopuap Jaquiny adAy Jaquiny ajeq
uonoesuer] o UOIIIBSUBRI] ucpIesuel)] 4v uojesuelj

. abeyd

91L0Z ‘0l 1snbny

JaquinpN Aq Joday uopnqLisiqg JuNos2y

pLsIg A__gqi sIs

Wd6. __2 oloz/eie



8I°ERIS ETPEL'ESIS  ISIDIOL punin
0008 FETOLFS (/g 207) simanag Bpig - B ‘00-G265-59-0€ 401 SIBj0L
00°0% F198°18 916Z/01/8 pAsOd  ZOTENHS- DU “00Wa(] SUJ 02T 10Z-0861 3010AU] Z0Z6065 91070 1/8
00°0% 00°0v8'CS 9102/01/8 paasog -dnoig) adeospue| Jesgy dnoupy adeospire-j Jeag L61-086F S0AU] 1££T 210T/01/8
Jnowy Jipaln  junowy Hgad ajeq jsod ShlE1S 150  92Udiajay [Buinor safedlopuap JaquinN adA) laquinn ayeq
uonsesuel] o uofjoesuel| uopoesuel] 4y uoljoesuel |
910z '0) 1snbny
JaquinN Aq jJoday uonnquysiqg junosay
g abed Joupsiq A g1 9ysi WdslL___; 9L0e/e/8



g =bey

9L0Z '0l Isnbny
JaquinN Aq 1oday uonhqusiqg Junooosy
usig A_q1 9|si]

(shueunredacg [z apnpou

{s)ucnoung |[e spnoy]

SAINLITY 23PIO ISBUIN [[E 3pn[ou]

S2IRGLITY OWRA] JPALT} [[B Sp0oU]

SOINQLNTY 3D10AU] [[& 3pn[ou]

SINLIY JOPUSA [[B SPREOU]

SNQLINY JUNOSLY |[B apBjou]

§3d:a09 |[ 2pn]2uL

SI3PI0) 3SBYDIN |[B SpTjou]

SJuSWARJ [[B apniau]

SOWS[A] 1IPAL) [[B 2pN|au]

SAOI0AU [{B spnjou]

SIOPUIA [IB apn[ou]

SasSB[D) [[B Ipn]au]

spurt [[e spnjoul

Uodal Jaqunu UNeIaY (Aland) [SIUN02Y 38211 apn[oU]
S3LIUS SNOIUB[]IOSIUL IPM[IU]

SUOIITBSURN JUSUNSN PR 2pnduL 10U O}

$98NILIS 150 |[B apnjouf

910Z/01/8 01 910Z/01/8 :sexep 1sod asays apnjou|
910T/01/8 01 910T/01/8 *SAIBP UCTIOBSUEL 38313 3pn|duf
[IBI3(] JRULO] Moday

910T/C1/80 10F oA JAQUINT JUNC2oY 3weu Hoday

NdBi.

S

glocrese



910z 3snBNY pue 9107 AINC NIIMLIE AIVd §™ 7 SHINOWUORId

e e Seame L Ll L

 "IWIL SIHL LV IYAOMNdAY Q33N LYHL SONILIIM auvod

#0300

SPELL'EYE $ IvioLl
- 841609 $! [e30L g:mm
00008 % Aded dn despn peay Jouwung: puEg AJUNWIWOD 3isM CZEOr
94852 $: Jspeny pug, uclesusdes wswAeideun Q0N PZEQY
21801 $ V25 - ve/E ebest: YoM Aand Auneg ebedna; €20
08YiLE ¢ uinjwaid 1snBny: sy - [ejueq EyRQ ZZEOY
PR'ZE'T & uondasey LY ‘UoZUSA ‘seusieg ‘sqing BOLBUNY JO ¥ueg L2807
PEER'L 3 sbeg ‘pesy Jawwng ‘SRS ‘SQAG ‘$00g: uozeuwry nZe0y
95659 $ DUID{OUUMA l[O2A e | (0Z899) DY 14V BLE0F
56'799 3 20lI8G duoyd AYIUOWN QU] BUOSSE00Y 81801
007002k & 90AAG SO 2 SUWRISAS LONEULIO| Uy, LLEQY
Zhggl $ abesn CERFEELETTY 9LECK
zieYLe 3 wnjwe.d yjesH WHESH 10 8SBYRINd DOINIT] S1E0F
00°L£8°E $ saujzedep: Bulsieng ODSa3 | FLEOY
Yy uonduosag lopuap , #Moayn
297180202 $ [B301 qng )
SUZZELIS  ar Sanl
V5 Ly6'se $ SL0EYRS HiM Nt TR RENIT
60728998  afl VoI :
L2698 H/M wOld "
B'F09°TZ $ 62°0626% Xe] pad 9L/6Z/L VWA XBL DIUOIPDRIT/Sd 14T YSH
6¥280'S 3 ployum xe), sleg: anusnay 1o 1dsq ) YSH
FEAYAY 3 Uonanpag eeAGIawS, wawysiues: ¥SH
00028 $ PISUUIM| stojsanyl Ajjepid VSH
T AT 5. _ 9167/ SeLERs; vSH
Lz'0089% 9 voId _
0Z°0089 H/M ¥3Id |
YEEQL'EZ 3 £8°2996% ¥el pay 81/51L/L WA Xe L JU0S09(F/Sd L3 YSH
YZOLG 3 910Z AR - "AJSS Wd oW’ S8]BI20SSY @ UOWIS PIEMOH: Qi oly
02 05k'e 3 PIRUUIIM X2, S1E)S: anuaasy o0 1dag Ill; VYSH
9£°8LL 3 uogonpaq esfodwig JsuysiED) VYSH
00°02¢ $ ) 7Y SI0158AU| AY[BPIS. YSH
60°297'9 s 91L/GL/L SelEes: " vsH|
WNOWY 10PUBA,.




SX'S}38US 0l Jo deoarhstoday (e1oueuld ALUOATNYSY N

Juewded Jo) panoidde Buiaq 1 ON Jequunu ¥oeyo pue aaked AQ SS0I0ALI AUE 1517

12010 Buipisaid

S9snl ] VISNL |

810¢g/0L/8

7 U0 S83)SNJ] 4O pleog Jousiq Arig o(siq eyl Aq panoidde useq sABY SWa SAOQE SUL

{Bosg m::mﬁmx

ST

05'0€.'06¢E$

GZ'G00'LES

¥ 0E8' S

18'¥68'09¢%

AQ paRILIGNS USaQ SABY SasUSAXS 8say |

3A08V TIV 40 V101
dAHISIE TVIO3dS TVLOL

SISNIdXT HSVO ONHMHOM V101
SASNIdXd YOI4/4dNi TV.LOL
SASNddX3 LNIVW/ONIATNG ¢O° V101
SASNAdXE 31vH0dd0D TV10L

SASNIdX3 S1A3HS d0ldd 40 dvO3d

e



ey

,.MHON 4240120 Ul Pappe SeM D1]SI1B1S SIY | .
%y I- ott'Z TS8°C 0} il MQ pax3yD sp|oH
%0L €T~ LITE 719°e LIT'E pade|[d SPIOH
s SpIoH Boje3e)/siiejod
%ES'ST- 6SE YA 4 6S9E VETNERENESEIFERLT
%060 [4N} TTT ¢t IS S{ELIBIBIA
Sh sueorAleldiToIug
%] E- 9¢T'ZT 0T8'zT CTARA) SI9M0.I0Y Pal31sIBay # {e10]
%e0 L~ vTse 06L'¢ ¥ZS'e SI9M0.I0g AJYIUOW
%BE'T LT 89T LT pappY spied Adrigr man
a3ueyd % ALA | LT/9T QLA |9T/ST ALA | S|BIOL 9TOZ AT | L uonewioju] Jamoliog
_ 48 % VN S8 _ _ _ = SInoH 88esn suemyos Aoess
9v6'zs | 6ve’ss . | 9pe'es | TS9OT | s6Z'eh .
SERTTL L EEgE T e T PETGTeT T O P TS L [SU0ISSSS 30unosad /] [elol e
%CT ¢ ¥ qf v {77 $S35SEd UNIUDAPY WNISNA
%TTOTT 88¢ LET 837 887 sqof/suoissas xuueas
%8S TT- 7TET 979°c Tee'e (4444 951 SSI[SILM,
%TLTT A 098°q YS9 LYS'9 suido anbiun/e8esn aseqele(
%LE0T- ZIE'E G69°E Z1e's 483 sui807 suoissas Yyaa) /iainduwo)
L%88°TT- ‘gevor | 988’sy EEYOr | TS90T | Z8LeT - 1eM31a /UL 4-UON + JULid [el01gnS
%TZ'S syl Ll essT o iesrin ) ‘Z8vT o fieuBiafeior
%T0"€- 191 991 19T oz
%8E0L LS8 €05 LS8 eidooy
%LE ET- vl 069°T vt BALIPIIAD
eIpaw [euSIa

%9/ 71~ 8T9°ST S0Z'8T 81G°ST 9’y 952'TT SA |e10L
%89°ET- 8YECT SOEVT gYETT ETEE S£0°6 lkd SA
%CL 8T~ 0LT'E 006°¢ 0LT'E 676 12’ 1ULEg-UON SA

AV €EVP'CC v orere'sT’ | gerTT | 6889 7PO'9T - |[BIOLUNPY S
%188 G9SIT €897 G958'TT 9g5’e 6708 Juld Ynpy
%10 ¥T- 898°0T 6£9°CT 898°01 €687 910’8 JULd-UON }npY
SIVLOL |sjemaudy ; sinoyIayd
a8ueyd 9% QLA | LT/9T Ad QLA | 9T/ST AL QLA 9T-inf
9TOZ A[nf-Mod:  ‘ol1ejndJd1) AjyIuojn

M



"STOT Jaquiaidas Ul UeSaq SUINIEIS SMAIA DI 4

£ X SYT'y % X CSMBIA IS
%TZ' 19 99% 5971 . ST WelSe1suj
%E9°66- |[EET 06£'9¢ m._mbS >__mo mmEm>< umEmE&
%62°LE |8.LS Tzt . o s13Mo|0 IBIUME
%SL'9€-  [0S0T 0997 EosaE:mcou aded Ajep)joogedes
95( BIPSIAl [BID0S
%95°C ov 6% S3RPUINY
%00°05- |T Z . .
%0T't €22/T 70991 €8TLT Sulp[ing Sulia1ug suoJieg
%00'ST- |/ 0T LT aoedg Bunaaiy Buis) sdnolo apising Jo Jagquiny
%66°3C 68 69 687 {aunod uosed) asn wooy Suuoin] /Adesal]
mm: B__Gm“_ u_>_u
%¢6°0S |868 965 0z8
TTI I h
%ev'9T- 8L 301
%EE'EE- |T €
%69'L9  |0¢8 68V 03 0
%0005 |9 4 9 E
S2I1S1IELS B2IAJBS Yoeading

%69'ST  |00°S0S 059¢t e 100008 | CUESTETE SINOH 499IUNIOA
%0v'9 €952 80T'L Looi|eso'e |0t . slionsanp edusia)ey
%89°C 7197 0L8'T 29T |tOT 166  |042 Juiwuwiei3old Aq-panias suodied [eol
%6TT-  |€8 8 [4:] €T 6v 0z swei30.d jO JaquInN jeio]

0se 0 0S? s9apuUanY

T 0 T i (USAS g BoYM MMAIIIBN ‘OSY {PYWINS) SIUSAT ]
WIT'LE- |PPE 88¢ vz LST £8 S99pUBLY
%eTTT- |L 6 L 3 128 S Joyiny /ieeads/iaunlopad
%98°LT- |EC 8¢ €T 6 0 T saapualy
%00'08- |/ o] L G 0 7 T - swedBoid ABojouyasf/1mnduwon
%IT'S- S60T A S60°'T 6 £8 69T SIspualy
%e9'Y 89 59 29 g ot vl Tt swedsold pateyioes geis

mu;m_ympm jusAj Aleiqry

98uey) % | LI/9TAd ALA | 9F/STAd QLA | TV1OL | Aes2a | 2u3/5.. | wanox [ ampy [ aptmant |

9T0Z AINT - S211511R1S 2IIAI3S pue weaSoly
puasig A

R

neisn

g



Pt

iy

Director's Report — July, 2016

I began work on seven of the projects discussed at the June Physical Plant Committee meeting, starting
with ones that were quick and easy to accomplish, and those involving safety issues.

We have ordered a replacement exit ramp outside the Meeting Room emergency door. We also ordered
additional limited parking signs for the east lot outside the main entrance. Qur landscaper has removed
dead bushes & tree limbs, cut back the overgrowth on the detention walls, trimmed back the growth
around Library signs, and put in new plantings as needed. Qur electrician has been out to inspect the
light pole issues and lighting around the corner sign. He will replace the corner lights. | will consult with
Jack Hayes regarding other projects that could be done this fall.

Library staff participated in National Night Out hosted by the Benedictine University Police on August 2.
This is “America’s National Night Out against Crime.” The event is designed to “get to know your
neighbors, local, state, and federal law enforcement officers, firefighters, and paramedics.”

The Library will be closed Friday August 12 for the annual Staff Development Day. The main Meeting
Room will be unavailable for use the week of August 15-18 for the new carpeting, painting, etc.

The Wrap-up Party for Summer Read was held on Saturday June 30. It was quite warm, but there was no
rain, so we held it outdoors in the staff parking lot. The Lisle Community Band Quintet provided the
music, and Culver’s provided the frozen custard.

Tatiana and | will be meeting with several possible consulting firms over the next month or so.

The first week of August was a busy one as upgraded all PCs - except the public Internet ones —to
Windows 10 operating system. The software was free as long as it was installed and activated by the
end of the day July 29. If purchased, it could have cost $16,000.

Communications:

Our Healthy Smoothies program was a great success. Patrons “loved the program & the recipes” and
commented that the presenter’s “energy comes through in her presentation.” They are looking for
more cooking programs.

One comment on the Researching Your Family History said “it was the most informative presentation
over an extensive and complex subject that | have ever attended.”

Paul Hurt showed a new patron and her son around the library, and she commented that “everyone
here is much friendlier than” her library.

One of the Summer Read participants used the program to comment on the recommendation she had
received from a librarian “To think this book was quivering on the mystery shelf all these years {written
in 2006) and | never noticed it. 1 must have had a still life [the title of the recommended book was Still
Life] But not any longer — this author has another 2 dozen mysteries for me to unravel. What joy!”

The program on Jesse Owens and the Olympics was “very very interesting.....very well presented.” One
attendee wants to have the presenter back again.



Tatiana Weinstein |Assistant Director/Adult Services Director | Lisle Library District
August 10, 2016 — Assistant Director Report

Meetings:
= STDL conference call —July 14
= Staff—July 19
= Consultant—July 26
= Consultant —Aug 1
= | WC conference call — Aug 1

Home Delivery

LLD currently has 50-60 active Home Delivery users. We generally have between 80-120 deliveries each
month. Winona Patterson is our Home Delivery Coordinator and she routinely receives commendation from
our patrons and their families on the program for the energy and warmth she brings to the service. LLD has
also become well known in the library community for having such a top-notch program. | was contacted by
one of Schaumburg Township District Library’s {STDL) outreach coordinators to assist them in improving their
Home Delivery Program. |shared with them our philosophy of service, application forms, ‘responsibility’
documents and volunteer/staff procedures. STDL mentioned that they’'d contacted a number of libraries for
advice and guidance and hadn’t found a more thoughtful and documented program plan. I'm pleased we
could help another district improve their operations and am very proud of our team of Home Delivery service
providers.

Chess Tournament

On Saturday, July 23, LLD had its first all-ages chess tournament. Of the 45 people who attended the event,
26 participated in the chess tournament. We started Chess Mondays approximately two years ago and
because of its popularity we decided to host a proper competition this year. Thanks to Xavier Duran and Chris
Knight of Adult Services, the tournament was a great success. We had a professional Tourney Master facilitate
the event and we awarded 1%, 2" and 3™ prize trophies. One participant, a regular Chess Monday player
exclaimed, “My first tournamentl” after receiving her participatory certificate.

Consultants

The Director and | have had preliminary meetings with a few community engagement consultants to gain a
better perspective on what each company may have to offer the LLD.

Summer Read Wrap-Up Parly

On Saturday, June 30" the LLD held the Summer Read Wrap-Up Party outside in the staff parking lot on Front
Street. We estimate 250 people attended the 4 hour event. Representatives from each department helped
make this a fabulous program. We had an energetic soccer bali kickoff challenge and ring toss contest.
Delicious Cufvers custard and pink cotton candy were served. The Lisle Community Band Quintet provided the
music.

Fun Facts
Participant totals: 431 Adults, 149 Teens, 660 Kids, and 128 Early Readers
Early Readers Teens Adults
18,944 minutes, 134 badges 513 titles read 2,072 titles read
Kids 110 titles reviewed 734 titles reviewed
461,023 minutes read, 3164 Most Read Title: 26 Story Most Read Title: Me Before You
badges earned Treehouse by Andy Griffiths by Jojo Moyes
Most Read Author: Rick Riordan Most Read Author: James Patterson

1



Tatiana Weinstein [Assistant Director/Adult Services Director [ Lisle Library District

National Night Out — Benedictine University

Adult & Circulation Services staff, Winona Patterson and Teri Zarat represented LLD at Benedictine University’s
National Night Out on August 2". This event strives to build positive relationships between the community
and law enforcement. LLD staff spoke to approximately 135 residents -- Mayor Broda also visited the LLD
table. Other government agencies were represented as well as a variety of Chamber business partners, It was
a wonderful opportunity to meet and connect with residents who may not be aware of what the Library has to
offer.

LLD & Lions Club Partnership -- Lions World Sight Day

I am very pleased to announce that Adult Services Librarian, Pam Freer, has successfully partnered with the
Lisle Lions Club and procured a substantial donation to benefit individuals with visual challenges in the
community.

The LLD currently has low vision support resources and materials such as a desktop reader/magnifier, large-
print books, audio books and librarians who source agencies for those in need of services we cannot provide.
However, LLD is limited in providing assistive and adaptive vision technology tools for those patrons who need
aid at the public PCs. In an effort to increase LLD's reach to such residents, Pam crafted a fund matching
proposal for the Lions Club in regards to purchasing large-print keyboards, larger computer monitors,
magnifiers and other tools.

In July, the Lions Board of Directors read Pam’s proposal and voted to accept the wonderful opportunity to
partner with LLD.

This LLD and Lions Club partnership supports our Mission to be “...committed to enhancing the cultural, social,
and lifelong educational development of the community.” This effort also coincides with the Lions World Wide
Week of Service in Sight: October 2016 and the 25th anniversary of The Americans with Disabilities Act.

We thank the Lisle Lions Club for their generous donation and look forward to Lions World Sight Day on
October 13™. We've invited Lions Club representatives to attend an ‘unveiling’ of the new technology here at
LLD on that day.
The U.S$. Census Bureau, American FactFinder estimates that 36.3% of Lisle's residents who are 65+ have a
disability. Lisle is also the home to three senior centers whose residents frequent the Library.
s Villa St. Benedict

»  Brookdale Senior Living
= Arbor Place

Respectfully submitted:

~ A=l

Tatiana Weinstein



A

1st Place: Travis B.
2nd Place: Phillip S.

3rd Place: Marco L.




=24
=S

dYHM 0V HINNNS 01T

- g ™ St



<\eter -

\\M\\\' Sl TR

Greerimils

For more information, or to register
EXT T =

.

( s

Friday Kids Club:
ARTstravaganza
Friday, July 15, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Unleash your creative sidel Come to the library
to experiment with all sorts of art techniques, and
make a gorgeous masterpiece! For grades K-2.
Registration required.

%

Friday Kids Club: Winter in July

Friday, July 22, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

Is the summer heat bringing you down? Come cool
off at the library with all things snow! For grades
K-2. Registration required.

W Fandom Fridays: Star Wars

Friday, July 22, 4 -5 p.m.

... > This month we will be doing all things
&’ d Star Wars! May the Force be with

3 you! For grades 6 and up!

e b

( day Kids Club: Countdown to the Olympics
Friday, July 29, 4 - 4:45 p.m.

The Summer Olympics starts next week! Get in
the spirit of the games as we make medals, play
games, and have more Olympic fun! For grades
K-2. Registration required.

TEENS

Bastille Day Party

Thursday, July 14, 3:30 - 5 p.m.

Bonne fete du 14-juiliet! We are celebrating la fete
nationale francaise, better known in the English-
speaking world as Bastille Day! Join us for French
treats and crafts, and celebrate all things francais!

ADULTS

L.LLD Chess Tournament

Saturday, July 23,

11 a.m. -4 p.m.

Join the Lisle Library District as we host our 1st

chess tournament! Participate in this non-USCF,
/ wiss-style, timed, all-ages tournament as you via
“or 1st, 2nd, and 3rd prize! Registration required.

Limited to 40 individuals.

Lisle Library Events

for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 63 0-971-1675

Jesse Owens and the Olympics

Thursday, July 28,7 - 8 p.m.

Join College of DuPage instructor, Brian Kleeman,
as he explores the legacy of Olympic gold medalist
Jesse Owens, and his effect on race and war.
Registration required.

Twitter for Beginners
Tuesday, July 26, 7 - 8 p.m.
Would you
like to learn
how fo follow
the news,
your friends,
favorite
celebrities,
and politicians
on Twitter? We'll discuss these fopics and more
while you learn the basics of using Twitter. This
class will cover setting up an account, @replies,
direct messages, hashtags, and morel Registration
required.

Summer Read Wrap-Up Party

Saturday, July 30, 11 a.m. -3 p.m.

Let's .celebrate the end of our 2016 Summer
Reading Program with food, fun and prizes! Don't
miss the Read for the Win soccer kick contest,
grand prize basket giveaways, turtle races, cotton
candy carts, and crafts!

Friends of the Library Presents: Lee Murdock
Celebrates the Tall Ships in Story & Song
Sunday, July 24, 2 p.m.

Lee Murdock celebrates the visit of 14+ majestic
Tall Ships at Navy Pier. Murdock combines
ragtime, lrish, blues, and folk styles with a flair for
storytelling in songs. His [N Gk o

concert invokes a sense E
of place and timeless
reperioire!

www.greentrails.org

Page 7

glia@greentrails.org




DUC NAPERVILLE SUN

Sresw the conarnano e Lisle Library District’s 18t
Chess Tournament

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
July 19, 2016

Join the Lisle Library District as we
host our ist chess tournament!
Participate in this non-USCF, Swiss-
style, timed, all-ages tournament as

@ you via for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd prize!

| Tournament will be conducted by

{ Gary L. Janssen, of the St. Charles

| Chess Club. Mr. Janssen has directed
tournaments for over 26 years.

The tournament is limited to 40 individuals. You can register

athttp://bit.ly/29Ry5Ls

The Lisle Library District's chess club began in 2014, when a high school
student approached one of the librarians about the possibility of starting a
club at the Library. With the Library's dedication to continue to meet the
needs of patrons and the community, staff immediately were on board with
the idea. The library continues to offer Chess Mondays with both teen and
adult players of all experience levels.



A

NAPERVILLE SUN

five Xe ~ Lisle Library District Summer
Read Wrap-Up Party

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
July 25, 2016

Summer Read 2016: READ FOR THE WIN prizes include Kid's brag bags, Adult pint glasses,
Teen protein shake/shakers & glow-in-the-dark ultimate flyers,

Lisle Library District's 2016 "Read for the Win!" is coming to an end.

Join us for an afternoon of fun and prizes at our Summer Read Wrap-Up Party, Saturday July
30 from 11AM to 3PM! Enjoy live music, ice cream, cotton candy, sports challenges, giveaways,

and so much more!

12:30-2:30PM: Lisle Community Band Brass Quintet
11AM-3PM: Culver's Ice Cream

11AM-3PM: Ring Toss (win a sports themed DVD!)
11AM-3PM: Soccer Goal Challenge

Remember, the last day to log books and earn your prizes for the Summer Read program is

Friday, July 29. Visit http://lislelibrary.readsquared.com/to join in on the fun!



e

Vo the convenenoye Lisle Library District Hosts
Live Podcast Recording

Community Contributor Alexa Hansen
August 2, 2016

On Thursday, August 4 from 7 to 8 p.m., the Lisle Library District will host a live recording of
the podcast "Something about the Beatles” with Robert Rodriguez & Richard Buskin. Buskin

and Rodriguez will be discussing the 50th anniversary of the Beatles' album Revolver.

Richard Buskin is a New York Times bestselling author
and freelance journalist who specializes in pop culture,
musie, film, and television. A native of London, England,
who relocated to America in 1995, he has written 30 non-
fiction books, including biographies and autobiographies
of The Beatles, Whitney Houston, Sheryl Crow, Marilyn
Monroe, Phyllis Diller, Stefanie Powers, Congresswomen

Linda and Loretta Sanchez, and the world's most famous

record producers and engineers.

Robert Rodriguez is an Award Winning author; penning or contributing to nearly a dozen books.
He's written extensively about The Beatles: five books so far, including the brand new Solo in the
70s and last year's acclaimed Revolver: How The Beatles Reimagined Rock 'N' Roll. Ile's also
contributed numerous articles to Beatlefan magazine, and has been a regular interviewee on

radio and TV about the group.

Register for the event here: http://bit.ly/2aQ8but




e

=

ORDINANCE 16-09

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING A BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION OF SUCH SUMS OF

MONEY AS MAY BE DEEMED NECESSARY TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND

LIABILITIES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT, LISLE, DUPAGE COUNTY,*ILLINOIS FOR THE

FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2016, AND ENDING JUNE 30; 2

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE"
k.

Section 1: The following is the Annual Bu

District for the fiscal year beginning July 1, ) ar ing Junei30, 2017,
¥ p &

ND SPECIFYING THE

2016-2017

BUDGET AMOUNT TO BE
2016-2017 APPROPRIATED

S 2,270,438.94 S  2,349,904.00

$ 278,500.00 S 305,350.00

S 1,000.00 S 1,040.00

S 4,500.00 S 4,680.00

Tuition Reimbursement S 4,500.00 S 4,500.00
S 2,558,938.94 S 2,665,474.00

B. BUILDING COSTS

Xnet S 6,600.00 S 6,930.,00




Inet S 1,810.00 S 1,900.00
Utilities S 66,180.00 s 82,000.00
Maintenance Contracts S 78,300.00 S 92,000.00
Maintenance/Repairs S 30,000.00 S 51,000.00
Rubbish Removal S 2,500.00 S 2,600.00
S 185,390.00 $  236,430.00
OPERATING EXPENSES
Postage S 13,450.00
Printing/Spec Services S 30,600.00
Office Supplies ' 32,780.00
Circ Material Supplies ‘ 11,500.00
Processing Supplies S 35,275.00 35,275.00

Publishing 2395.00 | St 294,800.00
Safety Deposit Box Rental % S 4 150.00
Check Printing/Bank charges 1,500.00 S 1,600.00
Local Travel S 770.00
) 130,925.00
INSURANCE
Fidelity Bond S& 2,300.00 S 2,415.00
S 27,450.00 S 28,820.00
$ - $ -
S 5,550.00 S 5,655.00
S 35,300.00 S 36,890.00
S 30,000.00 S 35,000.00
- $ 1,080.00 | § 1,080.00
_%I S 44,600.00 S 51,275.00
Investmen; fsultants S 5,250.00 S 5,900.00
Audit Fee S 8,250.00 S 8,500.00
Payroll ServiceZ S 7.500.00 S 8,000.00
S 96,680.00 S 109,755.00
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT
Dues/Meetings, Conferences-Staff S 28,050.00 S 29,172.00
Employee Recognition S 7,450.00 S 7,748.00
In Service 5 4,000.00 S 4,160.00




Training-continuing ed-Staff S 4,150.00 S 4,316.00
Dues/Meetings, Conferences, Training-Trustees S 3,540.00 S 3,540.00
S 47,190.00 S 48,936.00
EQUIPMENT
Polaris S 47,100.00 S 48,984.00
Major Equipment S $ 3,640.00
Minor Equipment S S 1,200.00
Rental-Postage Meter S $ 832.00
Equipment Maintenance/Repair S S 28,500.00
Accounting Maintenance/Upgrades S 11,000.00
94,156.00

LIBRARY MATERIALS
Literacy $ 47 11,182.00
Books S 239,250.00
Databases S 165,000.00
AV S 115,475.00
Periodicals S 50,565.00
Document Delivery $ 25,200.00
) 606,672.00
35,595.00 S 37,050.00
7,600.00 S 8,000.00
43,195.00 S 45,050.00
20,000.00 s 20,000.00
- S 36,000.00
450,000.00 S 600,000.00
200,000.00 S 250,000.00
670,000.00 S 906,000.00
75,000.00 S 82,500.00
SUBTOTALS S 4,472,066.94 S 4,962,788.00
.02 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE FUND 4 134,500.00 S 142,000.00




ST

3 IMRF FUND S 235,000.00 S 243,225.00
4 FICA FUND S 173,688.58 S 179,750.00
S 5,015,255.52 $ 5,527,763.00
5 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND
Building Structure/Maintenance 35,000.00
Furniture & Equipment 165,000.00
Consulting 100,000.00
Interior Renovations 11,000.00
311,000.00
TOTALS

$ 5,329,998.93.
(c) That the estimated ¢

(d) That the estimate
$ 9,399,036.62. ‘

’f’éinafter specified, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and

Lisle Library District, ag
ending June 30, 20174 "

Section 4: The receipts and revenue of the said Lisle Library District derived from sources
other than taxation and specifically appropriated and all unexpended balances from the
preceding fiscal year not required for the purpose for which they were appropriated and levied
may be transferred to and become part of the Special Reserve Fund for the purchase of Sites
and Buildings, the Construction, Repair, Remodeling, Improving and Equipping of the Same.



Plaia ¥

Section 5: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval and publication as required by law.

ADOPTED this 14t day of September, 2016, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows:

AYES: ____ NAYS: ABSENT:

Approved by me this 14th day of September, 2016.

Richard Flint
President, Board of Trustees

Attest:

John Huff
Secretary, Board of Tru%@ ’




243y Jomsue pajepdn ouy) Jojus usyl ‘peburyd sey adAy Aseaql) oy3 JI AZ1°T ||

»igsIg Areaqyy jo odAL es1°T

adA3 Ateiq)] 2443 Inoge uoleiuiojul paisanbal ayy apinold asesid

fuoijewiojuy Ateiqr}

Bao-Aieaqgio)sitoibi|aas flew-3 s Jealig Aelgry o1 ||
103084 UL ST'T| |
Bijoasg asulieyIE) SWeN PI'T | |

~10103.41p Aleiq)] Y3 jO SSIIPPE {IRW-3 PUE 3]} ‘DWRU [|Nj dY] JOJUD ased|d |

juonewtojuy s,1030941(Q Em._n_.:._

Bio Armaquiatsi| mmm/ /1d3y OUSGOM ET°T
3ol JoMsUe pajepdn 243 OIS USLY ‘PRBLRYD SRy Joquinu Xe oyl M 9ZT°T
TOLT-TL6-0E9 J2qWINN Xvd Aleaqry ezt i
‘31l Jamsue pajepdn ol3 Jajus uay) ‘pabueys -sey Joquinu auoydsEl eyl JI ari1
SL9T-TL6-0€9 [Z9T 281d] Joquinn auoydajel Aesqr] BTTT
Blay omsue pajepdn ay) JBjus usyl ‘pabueyd sey spod diz busjiew s Ap[1981 a4y 11 901 1
ZES09 L6sT 251d] d1Z Buijiel eOT"T
*319Y Jomsue pajepdn 243 J93ue sy ‘pabueyd sey A3 Buliiew .10 31 JT 96°T
als1 [8sT D51d] Aatd Buliew 26°T
*alay Jomsue pajepdn ayj Jsjue uayy ‘pabueyd sey SSaJppE bullew! s A3H1DR) 94 4T q8°T
190018 Ju0Ld L22 L£ST D51d] ssaJppy Bujlien eg'y
22y JoMSsue pajepdn Uy} J2ue UL ‘pabueyd sey apod diz S AN AU 3T 927
TESO9 [sST 251d] diz Aynoey es'1

"3I3Y Jomsue pajepdn ayl 1o3ud usyy ‘pabueyd sey Ao s, /A1p08) B} JI 99°T | |

IS [¥ST D51d] A1 Aupioed eg° ]|

dobueys uopeso) jeaisAyd e sy sepy d5°T

‘2491 Jomsue pajepdn syl 93Ul uay) ‘pabueyd sBY sSaJppe 3334)S S5.A|I0R) 241 I G5°T

192415 JU0IY L4/ [£ST 251d] ss24ppv 12248 Aded eg L

Zabuepyd SwWBL [B12[JJ0 UR SIY3 SEM DF°T

349 Jamsue pajepdn sy) ous usyl ‘pabueyo sey sweu s,Aleiqgl] a8yl 31 Y

PL3siIg Azeaqry 2isi [Z5T 251d] Ameaqyy Jo owep [efa ep T
<00 [o0£ 25141 DISTSIS qe't

62011 [o0Z 251d “0ST DS1d] QX 5254 BE'T

00 [x0Z 2814 “I5T 251d] # youeaq 1SI T°T

01IV0E [T0Z£ D$'1d “IST 281d] # [0£u0D ST T°T

*A9AINS DY) JO U] IXDU BYJ U0 papiacad Xoq Y3 Ul uoIIRWIOUI

Pa3294103 By} 193U ‘pajepdn 2q 03 SPISU UoORWIOLUI JT “Paji4-24d SI UOIIDIAS SIY] Ul UoHEW.EOIUE 9] Jo Ajuiolew oyl “(Sgounjcoqg
40 Youedq ‘Al2iql] [BIIUBD B JBYIBYM ‘U0I1EIO0] B SI J9JIN0 UR) 39130 SUO Uely] arow aaey Aew ) 1o 39[3n0 a16uis e aaey Aew Anus
aAlERSIUIWPE 3y "uoIRdIPSLIn{ jBD0] B jo uopzeindod ay3l 031 ad1AIas Aseaql] dijgnd apiaosd 03 me| 33R3S 40 [BI0] JOPUN PIYSIqEISD
Ajjebaig s1 3ey3 Aduabe ay) se paulep st ,,AjIug sAIRNSIUIWPY,, "AJIJUD DARRIISILIWPE DY} JNOGe UOIIRLIIOUI SI UOI3DaS SIYL

(TE€'T - T"T) NOILVIOIJAILNIGI]

AVIdIH

1OTH1SId AYVHLIN F1S11
o910z  (UV1dD) LHOd3Y IWNNNY AYvddlT D71 ' SIONITII




&dilqnd 213 03 S|qeHIeAE; !

S B4 JJEIS DU JO SVSIAISS UDIUM Ul I|NPIYDS PAYSIIqRISS ue dARY ALRIGH SH) S90d BZ'i)

S84 ijels pred aaey Aseaqr) s1g3 s80Q LZT°T

£402491]1 UonRUIqUIOD); .

*Ae 10 ‘sjesajew Aieaqgi 1310 Jo pajulid Jo U0 paziueblo ue aAaey AJedgi S1Yl 5900 9T

*spuny 3 qnd yim jied ul 10 ajoym ul poagtoddns sy g

pue {ajnpayds pue ‘»yeis ‘uoss)jos e yons oddns o3 Alessadsu saijijne) syl v

fo1qnd ayj 01 djqejieAe 3de JJeis Yy} JO SOIIAIDS UDIYM Ul IINPIYDIS poysijqeIss uy 's

ige3s pled g

ijosieyl uonjeuIquuod 2 J0 ‘sjeriajewd Alelqly 18430 Jo pajulid o uo3oafod paziueblo uy T
:Buimojjo} a3 1sea| 1e sopirodd jeyl pue ‘uoibal 410 PLISIP ‘AJIUNUILIOD B DAIDS 0] suonejnSsd 10 sme Buiqeus 21e3s Jopun
paysiqeiss s jeys Ajijus ue s) Aleaqi dlgnd e ‘Asaing Aieaqr] dHqng ,SIdIAISS AJRiqI] pue WNasniy Jo 93n3suUl ay3 03 Buipiodoy |

[P A1eiqr) oljgng [elapagd)

*213Y JOMSUE pajepdn ayj} Ja3ua uayl ‘pabueyd sey waisAs s Alelql] 2yl I 95Z°'T

ST LWIDISAS AseaqEf SIOUN|IT 1BYM JO Jaquuaw B Ajualind s1 AJeIqI] SIY) BSZ'T

*UOSEId DY} SJEDIPUI UBL] ‘Jomsue s,1edd tolid 91y) wosy pabueyd sey uvonejndod Yy i1 vT'T

sbueys sonejndod je63} jJo vonejuUaWIRIOg JET'T ||

"B431) Jomsue pajepdn
2y} J2qud uay) ‘aburyd Tyn3] © pey sey aseq Xel ay3 ul buipisea uoneindod ayy JI q€7°T

+05'82 [soez
251d] (24nbly sasuad [esopa) [B1D1)J0 35238 243 2SN) 95eq Xe] Ul buipisas uopendod REZ'T

uopexauLy abuey> Alepunoqg 9Uj} 10} HOSEDS 3Y] I1EDIpUl ‘SIA JIT qZZ'T

[50Z 251d] éseal

*°Al sed ay3 6ulinp abueyd sellEpunoq eade adiAIas jeBal s AJjus sARBSIUILIPE DU PId BZZ'T

249y
Jamsue pajepdn a4l J3us UsY) ‘pabueyd sey Ajunod s,A3us sAneSIUIPE 3 T GIT'T

abedng [19T 25741 P31eoo] I AI3US SARLRSILILPE 3L YDIYM Ul Ajuno) BYZ §|

*Alesqry @23e)}s§ SIoUl]IT 543 0] UOIIEDLLIBA [BIDLJO Huwiqns 3snl noA ‘abuey> uonendod e pey sey Aleuqy

JNOA I "ASAINS 31} JO DU IXDU DY U0 paplaocsd xoq 93 ul uonewloju pajepdn 243 Jjus asedld “30a.4100U1 S1 UOIIRWIOIUI Y] JT “PallY
-34d 94 [|Im UOIIDBS SIY] U UOIIBULIOJUI 3 JO 1SOW "Seade 3DIAL9S Aleiql Jo Ssaliepunog 10 sjWi| 3y} 03 sebueyd Aue 10 921A195 Aleuql]
40 suoisualxd Aue o} se judwaje)s e aplaoad o3 [(Z)(®)S9-0£/9T SITI S£ (S)OT-¥/S $I1I S£] @1nje3s Aq paiinbad aJe soueAql]

luojewojur w>_um..um_:_Eﬂ<_.,

I3 JORHUOD NOA Adetgif Jo sweu jebaq

'saurelq| Bunoeuod 30 JaqUInN

*X0( 1541} Y] Ui PRIIIUD UDDq Sey 1xa3 9ouo Jeadde JjIMm U0 Mmau B ‘sul] |
SUO UBYJ DJO0W PI3U NOA JT "9DIAIDS 404 SI0RIU0D Aleiql] 1NOA yoiym yum (so1)Alesql] ay3 jo (s)sweu Jeba| jns 2uyi opiaoid ased}d _

|saoIAleS J0j Joedjuo)d|

oNl gsesiasas Azeiql] JnoA 1Y IAIIDTY 03 Aleuql) Jayjous YHm 1oeauod Aleiql] JnoA sa0Q ©0Z°T

‘poplAcld xoq DY) Ul SaLouelq J0 Youelq S4y3 jo aweu 2y} apiacid ‘s3A JT 961

dAdelqij jooyss pue ongnd pasuiquod B SaARII] YOURIE DU JO AUR 24y B6T'T

oN : ¢AJelqy [ooyos pue oijgnd paulqiuod e Aledqi UIBU ] ST 8T°T))



uonejUsWINOOp obenbue;
30j|2q WNPUDIORY LD

{(2eaA /pp/uww)
ojeq sAllD9Ha 9

ipspes Jo
passed §'p

{aeaA /pp /ww) éadAl wnpuaisjal
91eqQ WNpUsIajal bt 24l Sem jeym ‘J9Yl0 JI £

adAl
WNPUIRIIY Z'F

|€ wnpuaJajay

uonjejustindop asbenbue|
10lleq WNPUBIBIDY L'P

{ae2d /pp/wiw)
Ijeq SARPIYI 9'F

épojred Jo
passed §'v

(1eoA /pp/ww) dadAy winpuaiajal
2l WNpUslaisy P Ul Sem Jeym Jayl0 41 £'F

adAlL
wnpuasRey 'k

[Z wnpualajoyl:

uoneIuwWNIop abenbue)
jojjeq wnpuaiajay Lp

(1esd /pp funu)
23eq 24194 9P

ipalied 10
passed §'p

{1eaA/pp /uwiw) Z£odA3 wnpus.iajsa
2jeq WNPUIBIDY ¥'p| 23 sem jeym 1ayl0 JI £+

adA)l
WwnpusaJiajoy T'vy

|T wnpualajay

AUl PIAJOAU) AJelgi] ANOA SEm epualajal Auew moH qT'd

ON

épouad Bundodad 4esA |e2S1) B} BULINP WNPUSI3]ad © Ul POA|OAU] AJRAqI] ANOA Seps BT

“2SEAIDU| XBJ QUIWYSI|GRISD PLIISIP ‘onss puoq :a4e sajdwexgy "930A e 10§ dijqnd ay3 03 uaxes s1 jey] anssi sejnonied
£ S1 WNpUa.1a)5.d v "poliad 110daa Jead jeosiy Y3 Buinp ul panjoaul sem Alziql] ai) epuaJtajad Aue BuipieSal uonlewIojul 193UD aseald

H{IT¥ - T'P) VANIHIITHH

Bior AseaqlR|sii®aAepljos

SS2IPPY IlBW-3 LE ]

TOLT-TL6-0E9

ARGUINN X4 9'E

SL9T-TL6-0E9

jiodey Gultedald tosiag jo Jaquiny suoyde|el 5°¢ |

Aepilos usoy jdodaa enuue siy3 burzedasd uosiad jJo sweN p g
T Jewd [eDS]) SIY3 Ul SLRUOW JO Jaquunpy £°S
910Z/0c/90 [20zZ 551d] (1eah/pp/ww) ajeq pug Jes, jeosl] 2
S10Z/10/£0 [o0Z D51d] (1eai /pp/wiuz) 232 Jie1S JEap RISl T°E

SSB} 40 S40W J2A0D 03 Spo2U Jodad JnOoA Jey) uesw Aew siyl ‘poliad 3se1e] Yl Hulinp aeal jBds1) mau e 0] payoums Alelqi) 1nok J1 -
"JEDA |BIS|) JUSIIND 1S0W JNOA JO pud 9yl Ybnodyl Yy idI snoladad syj jo pud 343 WOoly Wi} 4] JAA02 pinoys porad Jiodad ayj "Jodas |
ayy Bunedatd uosiad ayj) 105 UOIRULIOIUI J2EJUOD Pue BuweU I} pue 1Jodad [enuue s1y} Ag palaaod pollad awiy ay) J91uD asedld

‘polad yiuow {(ZT) SA[SM] B uRyj

{(£'€ - 1°€) V1va 180d3d TVNNNVY]

[07Z 2514 saLIEIq]] YoURaq JO JPQUINU [E30L TT

[ZTZ DS1d 8 TTZ 2§1d] s9jigoun 0oq yo Jequnu jejoL -

330K Siwer Jorjuod asesjd ‘eg z uoisanb ul paisi] SwWeU S31 995 10U OP PUE I[IOUNjO0q J0 Youeiq € dARY NOoA JI "Jeis Aleiqiy a1as
Aq Aaauns sy} 03 pappe aq AJuo ued suolledoT "Aleiql] ANoA JO SIjIgoun|00q PUR SIYIURI] 3} INOGE UOREBWIOUI SI9YIeB UoIIDdS SIYy)

*Poppe 2q ued 3 ey} os (Jputsosp@rowl ‘'90SS-T8L-LTT)

{E€T'C - T°Z) S1311N0 F1I90WIIO0d ANV STFHONVHE]

sa

[g0z 2s1d]|
éuomuep Ateiql ongnd 3S1d 2Y3 JO BLIS3LD SUY TTV 190w Aieaqy) diqnd siy3 ssod TE'T|

=

£Spunj olignd yum ped ul 10 9oym u) pagioddns Aseiqi] SHA ST 0E'T

p—

SaAl

Iajnpayos!
oqa 62°1

e

pue ‘ye3s ;.

i

J3}103 e yons Joddns 03 AJessadsu sanijioe) sy} sAey Alelay o




9518-10¢-1E€

JsquinN auoydaje) 8'%

610Z/s0

{sesi/ww} spug wis] Juasatd 'S

USPISald

UORISOd 3}SNIL 9°5

ulld pIeyIRy

BWEN S'S |

[15quiSy 354id]

wuiejdxo asedyd ‘ON df +'S

STl

*paaidxaun [Je 21 S231SN43 Alelql] 10§ 301JJ0 JO SWLI3) D) pue ‘poziuehlo
‘paysijqelsa Afjebal S| pieoq Jua4ind ay3 JeY} SIsele soeisndy jo pieoq Aselqy oiqnd syl £°5

$IRSS PR JUEIEA JO JOQUITIU JB2I0) Z°S

sjeas pJeoq JO Jaquunu jejol I°S

‘ajep uonedidxe uLa} pue uoljisod 99IsnJ} ‘Dweu JoquISLW pieoq 243 S1 3sanbad uodn aseajaJ JIIm Aleaqi 51218
Stoulj{] aY3 Jeys uonewdoiul Ajuo ayy "sijgnd sy3 0} paseajad 2q LON IiIm pue jdwaxs YIO4 S uoieunioyul BulAjuapl [euostad v

a3 uo uodas Ajfenuue o} paJinbad os|e aJe [ /S §3T1 §£] 1oV Aleiqr (8207 oY) Jopun paziuebilo saneaqr] "[(P)ov-0£/9T $O1I s£]
s1LsIp Adeaq) o1iqnd jo syuswaainbaas Bunsodad |263] [enuue ay3 Buiasw Joj pue sasodind Al1035241p 103 posn Si uonewlojul siyl

*2]qeIEAR UOIIRLILIOJUI JUS4IND JSOW Y] Jodoay

"[0T-¥/S SO1I S£1 Ateaqr] ©1e3S SIOUIJ|T BY3 O} ISR JIBY] JO UOIIPUOD

[(€T'S - T°S) QUVOd ANVHETI] ._.Zm.m_m_bu_...

{Je2A /pp fwiwa) 932 9AI323343 - BSUI0 9IT P

{A3159ds ssea|d) Wnpualsjoy 100pyoeg Aq UoNOY JBy10 BIT'b

(aead /pp /uius} ojeq aAnceny - PUI0 90T

(Ajidads asea[d) WNpUDIaY Joopydeg A UOIPRY /Y10 ROT

(aead /pp /ww) 53 2ARDDJIT - UOREXDUUY AIOJLIDL 6

(JE9A /PP /Ut 9380 SARSGHT ~ UCISIOAUG) B1IISIC B

*pa3oafay 10 pojdope ‘aAlDDLYS Bq J[RYS JIUN [RIUSWUIBA0G LoNS Jo Apoq BuluisAch sy} Aq uoipe ue Jo139yMm SuLIBlep

03 ‘3un jRIusinuIsA0b Yons Jo siaumo Altadold 10 SJUDPISDI ‘SIS10A Jo uonnad e Ag pojeiHul ‘Jun [ejuswiuiaaob e Jo s1930A

aya 03 uoiisanb 25qnd e Jo UoISSIWIANS DY) SUESW , WNPUDISIDI Joop)Iey,, "UOLOR DI JO BIBP DAIIDOLD U3 ILIIPUL ‘LINPUISIDL
Joopiodeq Aq ucijoe 49430 Aue xo00] a3sip Aleaqr sijgnd anoA (5 10 /pue {[-bas 19 ‘G-GT /9T SDO11 S/ ] winpuaJiajal Joopoeq Ag

este pajeJodiodulun ue Ul A10]1L19) [EUCL)IPPE paxXauue P3sip Adeaqil diqnd ayi (q 10/pue {[ST-01 /9T SO 5] Auioyine ajeiodiod
243 30 [eacadde Aq snjeis Ppusip Adeaqy siqnd o3 189Au02 (B 03 UOIIOR H003 pieoqg Aledql auyl ‘pordad iodad fead [eosy a4y Bulnp 41

[BpuaJajoy J00pyoeg pue UoRPY v._mom_._

uonejuawinoop abenbuej {1ead /pp/ww)

10]ieq WiNpUaJajey /'H| ©1Bd SAIDDNI 9'p PIssSed S'p| 91RQ WNPUDISIOY PP BUI SBM IBYM ‘19Yl0 JI £'b| Wnpusseey b

Zpojied 10 (seaA/pp/uw) ZoedAy] wnpuaiajal adAy

B E:v:m..m»ﬁzf.

uoljeluawndop abenbuej (1edA /pp fuie)

30jjeq WNPUDIRRY L'p| 91ed DAIOSYA 9'p| PIsSed §'p 91eq WNPudIdRY 'h| SUI SEM JeUM Y10 JI £'F) WNPURISRY TP

épajied 1o {1eaA /pp /wwi) 9dA} winpusadagad odA ]

[y WinpuaIoY |-

i | | __ Il

e N



Apjaag

UoRISod @9Jsnli 9°c

Hnd uyor BWEN §°S
[daquuatl Yyl

orso9 apod diz £1°S

11 23e3s ZT1°S

ajiaiadeN A 11's

*3D abpuited 0T9MBPT

SS2.IppY SWOH 015

Blo*Aleiqlasii@oAyas

55alppy [lewi-3 6°5

£L59F-LT5-0E9

Jagquny suoydeal 85

£10T/50

(deah/unu) spuz wiia) JUISaId £'S

Jainsealj

uonisod o9isndl 9°'s

Ayss us9ljod

SwweN §5°g

[ISqusw yunod]-

TESO9 apop diz €¥'S
H a:s TT'S
3fsn A 118

SALI(Q poomies] SS9

SS2JppY IWOH 01°S

bio Areaqipaisii®aysy

SSa4ppY llew-3 §°§

¥968-LT5-0E9

JaguinN suoydsjalL g's

6T0Z/S0 (4eeA funu) spug wJaa] Juasasd L5

ayo uonisod a93snil 9°'s

1aysiy Aer aweN §'S
[1OqUUSU PITGI}-

€509 apoy diz £1°g

11 ajels TI'S

aIsi1 A IT'S

202418 Yles vis

SS3IppPY DWOH 0TS

bio" Alelqla|S@owwiny

SS2IppY [lew-3 6'S

SPEP-P96-0£9 saquiny 2uoydage] g's
610Z/S0 {aeaAj Wi} spug Wil Judsalg £'G
1240

uonisod 92isn1y 9's

{PwwungH sewoyl

SWEeN §'S

[ISquistl puc3as|-

TESOQ9 apo) d1z £1°S
I 9IRS ZT1'S
oIS A 1T°S

QT # oue] 31s340jliH 009s

SS2IpPY WOl 0TS

BlorAleiqid|si@ulls

. .

SS3IPE -3 69|

e




]

LIaquIaiu YIuIN|-

epod diz £T°S

ajels Z1's

A 1T'S

SS9.1ppPY DWOoH 0T'S

SS2IppY [iBWi-3 65

Aaquiny suoydsalL §'S

({edA /W) Spug WJId| JUISIid 2§

Hoiso4 9a3snil 9°S

SWEN 575

[Jaquaw qybIa]-

TSEODS epony diZ £€1'S
i s TT'S
asnry A 11'S

SALQ JOAD SELP

SS3JPpV SWOH 0T'S

b0 Ateiqla)s1|D|Buem

SSeJppy |1ew-3 6°§

¥YELI-TTI-0E9

JoguinN auoydaiel 8's

L10Z/S0 {Aesd/wiw) spu3z wia) JUIsAld 'S

1840 uoljisod aMSNIL 9°%

buepn Aibuon JWEN S5
(aqWIOW LUuaAaG]

ZESDO epol diZ £T1°S

11 o93L}s ZT1°S

alsr A 1TSS

IUERT SISUR(nNeM TIPy

SSaippy SWoH 0TS

bao-AreiqiofsH® W D314

SSalIppy [lew-3 §'S

LOS0-9PT-0£9 Jaquny auoydajal |§'S
LTOZ/S0 (4eaA /) spug wial Juasald 7°'S
JUBPISAIL-BNA

uonIsod 993Isndl 9'g

N3y udBNEep

JWEeN 55

[FSquIsl [axis}-

€909 apod diz £1°5
I |ajeIs Z1°s
aysn A0 1IT°S

AL J9A0Q £T95

SSa4ppyY 9WoH 0TS

Baor Areaqiaisi|@yny

SSolppy llew-3 6°S

¢566~£99-0ES

sequnn aucudappl 8's

R

LI0Z/S0

{teaA/wnu) spuz wiag sold £'S

e




sjuswsdueyus Sulpiing ‘I a4e pauuejd ate jeyy| 493 {s)uoseas a1y pue (s)junowe Jejjop 2Y3 S]1L39p JEY] JUIWSILIS B apiaoad usayl ‘STA JI 6°Z ]
| [s10ofoad "8ZT°086'T$ Sem 9T0Z/0E/9 us aduejeq jeasy Ino

(e
2 ‘spouejeq punj Buipueisino ‘spunj oAd2s0l) SUOIIB|NILNDIDE |BISEH IARY AJRaql] ANOA seoq 8'L )

"MOJaq UOIDDS 243 Ul UoIIRWLIcUL SIY] 9pInodd ased]d "Ssuoijejnundoe 543 10} SUGSEad 3Yyj pue suolje]jnundoe [edsiy
Aue jo junowie 3y} o} se jJudwajess e aplaodd o3 [(H)(e)s9-0£/9T $211 §£ ‘(£)0T-/S SITI SL] @Imieys Aq paainbat ate saleiqr]

[suoneNWINIDY [eds|d |

padinboe Ajsadoad a4z Jo uondidsap [eaausab e apnocidd L7
1210 9°£

B9 §°L

Aseba v £

aselding €'/

{seai1dde
eyl g /-g £ uondo yoeo 104 junouwie sejjop Ja3ugz) ¢suondo Huimojjoy 243 ybnoayz pasmboe sem Ajladoad a3 Jo Yonw moy ‘ggA 41

ON éA31edoad |euosiad Jo/pue jeas Aue asinboe Aleaql) 213 pip ‘1eah |easyy ise] 3y) Buung N.h_

06'v80°8% é("019 ‘spoys ‘sabereb Buipnjouw sBuipjing
4 0 pue puej) 93e3sa |ead s Atelql] DY} 10} SNEA }O3IBW JIE] JUSLIRD POJEWUIISE DYI S13IBUM T°L

*AMO[D( UOIIDDS D] Ul UOIIRWIIOHUL SIY) 2P1A0Ad Dseajd *asimiaylo 1o Y16 ‘aseyoind ‘Axebo) ybnoayy
paJinboe Ajiadoud o3 se juswale)s e apiaoad o3 [(€)(R)59-0£/9T SI1I S£ ‘(¥)0T-¥/S SITI 521 23mie3s Aq pasinbal ale soueq

[Aasdoigl

*UOI}IDS YoBD Ul Uoljewioyul
paisanbad ay3 aplacid aseajd "Hodaa [enuue 343 Ul papnpPu aq 0} [§9-0€/9T SD11 SZ ‘0T-b/S SOTI §£] ] 2amye3s Aq paainbau
342 SUOIIDDS 2SDYL "SOI3Higei] Bulpue)sIno pue suoiie{nwnode jessy ‘Apadoad Buipiebal uoneuniojul jJsanbol suUoIPIS Mojaq 2yl

[(ET°L - T'£) SIATLINILEVI] ANV S13SSV}-

-340daJd JEnuuUe SnoiAd4d 2y 0] paseduwod
se jodad jenuue sty) 10) 96e300) oaenbs u] aduelieA /26ueyd 243 10} UOSE3d 3Y)} IJEDIpUT D19

"2Jay Jomsue pajepdn 9yl J93U8 ualy} ‘pabueyd sey abejooy ssenbs s Alelql] urews syl JI q1°9
00S’'6C [11£ 28141 Buipjing Areaqy) urew ayj jo abejooy saenbs |ej0), eT'9

-sanyoey S,Aleiql] 943 Jnoqe UoRBULIcIUI paisanbaa au apiAocld asesid |

{(T79) SATLIMIDVA/ALITIOVA]

spo) d1Z €1'S

ajels TT's

A 1IT1T's

SSOIpPY SWoH 01'S

SS2pPPY |1BUl-3 6°S

quny auoydsiel 8's
{deA/wiw} spul WA JUIsSAId £'S
uonisod salsnil 9°s

MEN §7§

R — e St



‘(3pursosn@noull ‘9055
~Z8£-L1T) ROW Slwer ejuod asesjd ‘spuny 51e3s Jo [243pa) 212 SIoUl|IT JO 9381S 343 YybnoJyl panIadal NOA Spuny §I 34NS J0U AJe NOA T |

*(sadinos afdijinw wos} 9q Aruwi anuaAal 3y} YoHnoyz Uuasa) anuaAadl |
a3e1s Japun pellodad aq pjnoys snuaAad aYy3 ‘uone|sibia) 93L1s Jo 1Nsas oY} S1 SOXE] PIIepIjosuod Wol) snusaad Burjelado 4T t910N

*s3ybid jeaauiw pue ‘s99) 9suad| ‘saull jeuad Sk S92IN0S YSNS WOL) SpUNny SSpnioul Sy "93els oyl Aq poInglLIasIp Asuow jRiapa)
Jd0j ydaoxe ‘seliedql} oHqnd ay3 Agq 2anjipuadxa Joj Juswuwianob ajejs Aq solieaql] olqnd o3 paInqIISIP sSpuny jje ade asayl

[FuswuisAos ajers)

é['bas 12 ‘S8T-8T/00Z SII SE ‘MmeT UONENWIT UOISUAXT XEj,

Ajradorg ayi] sdeo xe} o3 algns uoielsdosdde jensyy/AAaa] xe; jenuue s Asedql] SiYy3 SI BT'8
{Ajuo eT'zT u) pajiodad aq JSNW YIIYm SIS puoq wod) swoaus (epudes

TSI LS ydaonxa ‘Adelql] 211gnd ayy Aq aanypuadxs Jo} siqelieae pue uolbas Jo ‘JPLIISIp /AJIUNUIWOD
8y3 Aq psjeubisep spuny juswuleacb |edo| je sepnpul) [00f 2S1d] JWRruUIDA0E [e30T T8

SBA

"ajejddoddde se ‘anusaad JUUWIDA0E jE19P3) 10 SNUBAJL JudWIUIBA0D B3jels UM spuny 959y}

Jodoy "asn Aseiqi) 1o Juswuiaaob je20] ybnosyl passed spunj 1030 pue ‘[eJopa) ‘ajels Ipnoul Jou oq sjuelb Jo ‘saa) ‘souy Aueaq]
‘suoijeuop pue spb Aue Jo anjea Iyl 10 SBIIAISS puDi-ul 10 PaINqIIIuCd Aue Jo 3N|BA 3] IPN|dUl 30U 0( 1OV Xe] SIDIAIRG [0

awoH snqon ays ‘(epon AemybiH 31) 5994 pedu ‘{saxe) Aleaqly) saxe) Aadoad [ed0] (wo4y sidissal apnpoul ‘edwexs Jog "Aleiqi) |
sijgnd ayl Aq sanuipusdxs 10} sjqejieae pue uoibaa Jo PLISIPp ‘Alunwwod 343 Aq paieubisop spuny JUSWUIDAOB [ed0] jje sepnjul siyl

QUSWUISA0D [E30 |

*1Bj|Op Sj0YM ISDIEDIU DY) 0] SIOMSUR PUnoy JLON

'spuessem uonedpnue xel pue ‘(daaocliaed "B*a) sieaAi |eosi) snojaald ul Juadsun
spunj ‘Asusbe sojoue 03 Yb6no.iy) passed snuaAdd ‘SJUSWIMOPUD 03 SUOHINGLIJU0D ‘soinjipuadxe j2lided Jofew 10) SNUDADI SPNIIXT

_ueab

3y3 jO Junowe sjoym Y] J0U ‘paAladaL Juedb a4 3o uoliiod 3yl Ajuo Jodad ‘pordad Jodad 3yl Bulinp spunj 243 jo Med paaladad Ajuo
ng “jueub 2 popseme sem Aieaql] 3yl JI "poriad 1lo0dad Sy3 Bulnp poa1oda4 spuny apnppu;s AJuQ "soIAIS Auesql Aep-o3-Aep ‘Buiobuo |
3o uoisiAoad a3 Jioddns 0] deaA [easiy s, Aleiql 943 BuLnp pozijnn pue paAloIS) SIUOW Y3 do4e , sydvoded Bunesadg,, "sidiedad
Sunesado jo Juswslels paziual ue apirotd 03 [(9)(e)59-0£/9T SIOTI 6L ‘(T)OT-b/S SI1I S£] @1nje3s Aq patinbad sae sateaqy

[{0Z"8 - T°8) 33UNOS Ad S1dI3DTH ONILVHILO}

"JUnowe Jejjop ij0ads

s pue Ayigel] Guipueisino YoeD SAYIIUIP] IBY] JUUIe]S ¢ asedasd uayl ‘SaA JI TT'L

£So1l1iqes) buipueisino sy} Jo Junowe €30} 3Y3 $13eyMm ‘SIA JI TT°L|

oN £"'010 ‘sjuawmames| |
‘syuswiBpnl ‘spuoq Bulpnjoul santjiqel] buipueisino Aue aaey Alesql] Jnok saog OT'L

*MO[DYq U0IIDBS DY) Ul Uoizewiojul siyl spiacad ases]d “Buipuelsino jHis spuoq Joy Buipnpul ‘sspqel|
Sulpuejsino Aue o3 se juawalels e apiaoad o3 [(s)(e)59-0€/9T SO1I SZ ‘(8)0T-v/S SI1I §£] @Injels Aq paiinbal ale saueiqr] |

[seninqen

uepd
uswadY ¢t Jeyded pue ‘Apnis @oeds 2y] woly BullLwD)s g ‘SUCHE|MUN  [EIS1) 9}




Jpd-(6) uonels yjuawndog Aesqriit-

spung AlJeiqiy 10} 2DUBINSUY jO ILIPNID) JO Jooid TS|

puog Raing

guondo yowym Buisn spuny s3i spaenbajes Aieiql| aylL e/1'8

L S4e04 jedsy g Joiad ayy woaj puny Hunesado s,0M1SIp 943 JO Junowe abeiaae aY3 JO 94,05 03 [enbo jsedj e JunoLwe ue ul 3G
lieys ", S62IDA0D S JUdINIISUL SdUBINSU] J5Y10 1o Adtjod adueInsul 3y} 10 ,**iedA [eds)) snoiaasd Ise] ay3 Ul PLISIP 943 Aq paAIadaL
spuny [e10} Y3 JO %05 JO Wnwiulw e uodn paseq--, 2 PUOq Y3 1By} SALNDI (3)SH-0E/9T SITI S ‘SPIsIp Aseqy) dnqnd 104

«"SJeaA [eosy ¢ Jorid oY) wol punj buiesado s,Aleiql] 343 Jo JUNOWIE IHRIDAR D] JO %05 0] jenba 3ses) 1e Junowe ]
ue ur 9 [eys ", 9bEIDA0 $,JUDLINIISUI DDUBINSUI JDL]0 J0 Adljod adueinsul 9Y3} 10 ,“JedA [easy Jse] ay3 ul Aleiqi] oyl Aq paAiadaa |
spunj [303 343 JO 95086 UeYyl SSI] Jour, 9g puoq ay3 jey] sannbaa g-/§ SITI §£ ‘uone|ndod g00‘00S ueyl ssa) Jo sanediunw Jo4

»" P31} st Jodad jenuue s Aledql] U] W 243 I8 dduUeinsul Jo 1801190 s, Aleaql] au)
Jo Adod e A1eiqr 2)e)S SIOUM|[T 2yl aplaodd jjeys Adeiqi| sy, ‘s9Inje)s asay) o1 Buipioddy "[(3)S¥-0E£/9T SIII S Pue 6-+/S SITI §£] |
spuny Alelqif 4oy Ssuesnsul JO 9AS] WnNWRNW patimnbal Alojniels ay) 9ol sadelgi| 3eyl AJI19A 0] uonewIOU] SiISaNbad uooes syl

[spung A1eiqiT jo Bulpaenbajes]:

9EEL06'DPS| [¥og 057d] (€1°8 + ZT°'8 + £'8 + T'8 } S1d19224 V101 9778}
[s3d1a09y funesado lejo L}/
166°C26% [£0€ Ds51d] {£1°8) sad1ed0a 1930 jj@ TVIOL S1°8
0% spunyj aasasad ut paoeld sydaoad jeuded-uou 1810 YIS
166'26% saamipuadxs bupesado Joj pesn aq o3 papuajul s3dianad JBYI0 £1°8

"SuoneUop pue s|b Ajejoucui-uou Aue o dnjeA 3Y) 40 SDIIAIDS pup|-ul 10 PaJNGLIIU0D Aue JO BnjeA 3} Ipndul Jou oqg *sjuedb 1o
‘S20IA19S Aleaq)] 1o S23) ‘soull Aledqy] ‘3Sa493u1 J1ead JUaLIND aY] Ul PAAISIAL SUoIjeuUop
pue syIf Asejouow ‘aldwexa 10} ‘BOpnpPu] *spuny [2I9paj pue ‘s3els ‘jeso] 1apun payodsl Jey) ueyl Ja4y1o anusaas Bunesado jje s1 siyy

fawloduy JoyapH

0% [ZOoE 351d] (01'8 + 68 + 8°8) SPUNJ JUIWLIDA0D |BIID3Y |BI0L ZT'Z
Ajpods aseajd ‘Y10 JI IT'8
0% paAIddad Spuny j2lepa) IBYio 01’8
0$ POAIDIBI SpuUnj MeY-3 6°8 ||
0% PaA1202] Spunj v1s1 88

-£1Z) 10K 31Wier 10ejU0D 9sesajd ‘Spuny 231L3S 10 [RIDpPd) D45M SIOU||] JO 21RIS 243 YBnoJyl paniadal noA spunj 9y3 Ji 21nsun s1e nok yJ |

*(Aseaqyj 1noA o3 Appoaaip pied sjuels yi1s1 56'9) S10uljiT JO 21L31S DU Aq poinqLisip ADuow !
feJapa) Buipnpu) ‘salielql sqnd ay3 Aq a1njipuadxa 1o} sallelqgi] 21qnd 03 paInqLIlSIp SPUN} JUDWUIDAOCB [elopay |2 SOPNIDUI SIY]

"(1vursosji@nowl ‘9055-282

[JuswiuIaA0g [Eiopad]:

£65'6ES$ [T0€ 28141 (5°8 + +'8 + £'8 + T°8) SPUNJ jJusWUIaA0D BILIS IO /'8
0 Ajpads aseapd ‘19410 1T 9'8

0% POAISODE SPUN) JUSLWILLIDAOD D}VIS JALNO §°8
TC9'LTS X} Juakiaoe|dal Ajsadoad jeuosiod b'g
0% juesb pie vonezijenby ¢°g
TL6'1CS ueibe; sad T'8

Ry



£69°8T5% [95¢€ DS1d] (€°0F + T'0T + T'01) seanupuadxzg uoRajIo) TWYIOL ' 0T

S AV ‘S9DIASD B

23u00 [2UBIQ ‘SIULd MY ‘sswes ‘s,qD ‘SABY nig 's,aAd *sain}ipusdx?d jeilajew Jo sodAy fayjo ay3 Jo woeue|dxa ue apiacad IseD|d qE 0T

9L6'601S% [SS€ D5Td] sjeuaey J9UIO L 0T
665 'PPIS [PSE DS1d] SelIejElY JUo4daly 2 0T
CCIVLCS [£SE D5'1d] sielisIew Poluild 10T

“12{|Op DIOYM }SBIE3U BY] 0] SISMSUB PUNoy :JLON |

"AIDAISP JUBWNZ0P 10} saINppuadXd pue suro] AJRIqI[ISIUI 10} S993 S0 SOBIeYD SpNIdXT |
*pasuady} 40 pased| ‘paseyadnd Joyiaym (D1U0LDI)R ‘Wlojoldiw “Juiad ~6°3) sjewilo) |{B Ul S|RIISIRW |]E 10) S2INIPUSdXd Spnjou] |

[{#"0T -~ T'0T) STANLIANIAXI NOILIITIOD|

9Z6'PT9'TS [Zs€ 351d] (Z°6 + 1°6) soamIpuadx3 s [€10) £'6

“xoq umop-do.ap
ayy wosy ueneuedxa ue 19jos asedd ‘0laz se eZ'6 uonsanb pasamsue Alelql] S1YY JT 92°6

[T5£ 2s1d] uonendoidde s Aylaoyine ayesodiod

vy
280'065% [edidiun ay3 10 s,Ateaql] oyl OI19 wodl 40 pied ‘Jels Adeaqi] e 1oj ‘syjousq sbully BZ G

Pr8'YT0CS [os€ 2s1dl He3s Aueagy (1@ 10y sabem pue soueles T°6

*12]|OP DOYM 1SDIEDU DUY] 0} SJoMSUR punoy :3JLON

*Ateaql 243 30 Jleysq uo,, (xel AAaj 03 AjzoyIne 94 Yiim sapuabe Juswulanob) sapuabe Buixe) fayjo Aqg pied aie jey) |
4Je1s 10) saliejes pue s)iauaq apndul ‘SjqeiieAR S| UojEWIoLUI DY) JI "SOLIRJES puR S}1JoUdq }Jels uo uoljewiojul siayjeb uonoss syl

((£'6-T"6) STUNLIANIIXI 4dV1S|

~ARJjOP SJOYM JSAIBOU BYJ 03 SIDMSUR PUNoy :J1ON
*saanzipuadxa jelided pue ‘s3S0D PIJRWIISD ‘SIUDY D343 JO DNJRA DY) Modas J0u og :BpnpPx3

"PEpNPuUi 2q pinoys

IURWIBSINGSIP 0 Julod ay3 e (239 ‘spdodad jjolAed ‘s10RIIU0D ‘SADIOAUI SB LONS) SUBWND0op ainjipuadxa Aq popoddns aie jeys spuny
yons Ajug "Aduabe Sunjiodal su3 0] diqejiear S) uUonEIIIOUI DY) I papnpul 29 Aew Aleiqi] 943 .40 Jleyaq uo,, {xe) AA3f 0] AjJoyine
3y} yum sapusbe Juswuronob) sspuabe bBuixe) Jayjo Aq pied ade jey) ‘solejes pue sjyauaq Ajjeadsa ‘s3s0d Juedyiubis :apnjpul

*Sa0iAI0s Aleaqi] jo uolsiaold 243 Lioddns 0} AlesSsSadau S3S00 JUILINDDI |
pue 3jua.nd ay; ale sainjipuadxa bunesado,, “poliad Jodal sedAh jedsiy oyl Bulinp papuadxs usaq aArYy sanuaaal Bunelado
moy 0} se Judulels poziwsy) ue spiacad 03 [(9)(e)59-0£/9T SINI S£ ‘(2)0T-¥/S SITL S£] @amejs Aq paainbas ade salesqr]

[(ZTT - 1°6) AMODILVD A STHNIIANIdX3 DNILVHILO}

1amseal] Aleigr] 'S1 spuny s Ateiql] 2y3 Jo ueipoiIsnd pajeubisap ayl 02'S

sax éme] Aleiqr yim asuenduiod
u1 JUBWINESUl BdUrINSUl 240 10 Adijod Souesnsul ‘puoqg AJoins a3y} jo junowie ayy sT 61'8

juswinasu axues~sui/Adjod

. 000°00v'C$ : BINSUL 3T YO PUOq A3asns ayl JSYHD Jo Junowe abelaaod ayj ¢ IM 8T'8|
R ety e




*I2[]OP D|OYM JSTIRSU BY] 0] SISMSUR PUnoy 310N |

*(iaA0ALIeD 6 3) JedA
{easi) snolasdd ul Juadsun spuny pue ‘(sauly ~6'9) Aduabe Jayjoue o3 ybnoayj passed awodul ‘uoensidde jejided 10) SIUDWISIAUL
‘sjeisajew Aleaql Jo aseysand Jepnbaa Juswdinbe pue sBunysiusng Bunspe jo Jedad 10 /pue Juswadsefdal 110 sainypuadxd apnjoxg |

‘syalold tofew aw-suo 8410 10 {SIPDIYDA
MzU Isyonpoid Uoljelllojul Unt o} 10 ‘S)JI0MIDU 03 jul 03 ‘suonelado Atedqi] Jroddns 03 pasn 24emYyos pue alempley Jondwod
{suopjeaouda: Guipling 1o ‘suoljippe Buipjing ‘sbuip|ing MmauU 10} SU03d3jod jeniul pue quawdinbs ‘sBunysiuing sbuipiing GunsIxe |
JO suoneaousds 10 03 suonippe {({(s)Buipling mau isuonisinboe 331s 10} poliad Jodau 1edA jedsyy syl Bulnp papuadxe spunj epnpugl

[seanjipuadx3 jeude)|-

0% [vor 2814l (#"ZT + €'CT + TTT + 21°TT) dhusasy [epde) |ejor 9°ZT |
Ajods aseald A2\ 10 JI ST
0s$ [eot 251d] anuaaay jeyded 12430 +°TT
0% [Zoy Ds1d] JuswuianoD |e1RpRd €°TT
0$ [T0V DS1d] udminianon 93238 Z°TT
0% [00F D81d] (GT'CT + BF-TT) JULWUIDA0D [ED07T] Jejol DT°TT
Oﬂ J2010 USWIUIDA0Y B0 QT°ZT
O& Sajes puog Wod] swioduy —mu_n_mu. IJUDWUIOAON) |20 BT'ZT

“Jejjop ajoym jsaiesu Syl 0 SiomMmsue punoy 310N

{15n0A11ed ~63) Jeak
j2osi} snojadid ul Juadsun spunj pue ‘(souly ~6-9) Asuabe Jayjoue 03 ybnoyy passed swosu ‘uoiienatdde jeuded Jo) SJUIWISIAUI
‘sreiajew Adeaqi jo aseydind tejnbad ‘Juswidinbs pue sBuiysiuLng Bunsxs Jo Jiedsad o /pue juawade|dad 210 SGNUBADL DPNPXT |

*syvefosd Jolew aul3-2U0 J9Y30 10 fSODIYA

MmdU Isynpold uoneulloiul und o3 1o ‘SHIOMIBU 0] qUI| 03 ‘sucnesado Aleiql] Moddns o3 pasn aiemyos pue asempaey tayndwod

{suopjeAouadd Bulpjing Jo ‘suoiippe Buipling ‘sbuipling mau 10} SUCDI}02 jeniul pue Juswdinba ‘sbulysiuiny sbuipjing uiisixe
JO suorjeAousd J0 0} suorlppe {{s)Buipjing mau fsuoisinboe 91Is 110) poriad J1o0daa 1edi jessyy 9y3 Bulinp paaledadl spunj apnpuy |

fsnuaAay jejde)]

‘pleme juelh a240uUa 3] 10U ‘paAIaIA] SpuUny 943 JO Junowe 243 Ajuo
uodad ‘portad Jiodod oy) Sulinp spunj 8yl Jo Jed paaIddal Ajuo 3ng Juelb e papieme sem Aseaqr ayi JI “Ajuo pouad uodad aesAi eosy
syl bulinp j1uads pue paAra2Ial Spuny 10} UOIIBULIOJUI DPIACLd 'SatnjipuadXe pue sanusaat jejided uo uonrwliojul siapeb uondas syl

(£°ZT - T°ZT) STUNLIANIAXI ANY INNIATH TVLIdVDI}

CZE LTS 'PS [85€ 251d] {T°IT + $°0T + £'6) soinjipuadxa bunerado YyioL 'IT
669°€0P'1$ [£S€ 251d] saoqe papnpul Jou saanjipuadxa Gunesado Ja410 ||V T°TT

*RjOP 2JOLM ISDILDU DU} 0) SIOMSUE PUNOy :FLON

{£ZT) seamiipuadxa |eynded us patlodad aq pinoys Ydiym ‘syesse paxiy Jofew jo saseydrind apnjdxa
*sadnjipuadxg uoildajjol pue saaniipuadxy jjeis Joj papodas ssoyl ueys 19410 sainlipuadxs jje sepnpul syl

(Z'TT - T'1T) STUNLIANIdX3 ONLLVYT  dIHLO[




99°ST| [0sZ 2571d] (0¥ / +'£T) STW-VTV 314 v dnoun |ejoL S'€T] |
l1e10l v dnotp|-
0S'LE 65'82% ueueRIqE] J0 2dAL J8IR0 ueleIql] Adeaain
00°61 95'0T$ Buiboigen) labojeze]y
0S°LE ot'EZ$! buiboreles SODIAIDS JEJIUYDIDL JO J0)DI311(] JUR)SISSY
0s’LE 8G'6£$ BuiBojejen SOOIAJDS |EDIUYDR] JO 103G
0s'L 0L LT$ uOREINAIL) M) uoRININD
0S'ZE 88°LE% uogeInaD uoneINDII) JO 10303dIg
05°LE LL70TS% SIVINIBS S,UIPHUD ueuesql] s,usdppiy)
0S5"LE a5'0Ts $E0IAISS SUBUPIIYO Jojeuipioo) by toung
0S'LE £6'6TS SE0IABE SUAIPIUD S@DIAJDS YINOA JO 1030310 JULISISSY
0S5°LE LV 1ES SAVIALIG SUBIPIIYD SDOIAIDS YINOA JO 1032311
08°LE S0°'2ZS Se0IAIeg NPy ueneIqr]
0§°LE LO'0ES SealMSS NPy ueueIqIy
05°LE _ Tt 0ES SROIMIBSNPY] ueueIqry
0S°LE 0L'SCS$ S80IM381INPY ueliRIqr]
058" 09'2Z$ SEIIMOS INPY Jawwelbold SadiAlag NPy
0S°LE rLes seo|Alag NPy SIDIALSS JINPY JO 1010311q JUBISISSY
0S'LE £6'97% Jopalig Aelgy Jueysissy| 1010311J JUR}SISSY
0S°LE 28'TS% Joaug Mg J0300d
H93 M /Sanoy jejol PUET ajey AlInOH £'E€T eaJy JIoOM Alewllid T'ET 20311 uonisod 1€
05929 0e'ges$ gl gl Aewwung

*MO2 JUSLND Y] Ui PaLajus si 2yep 9ouo Jeadde Ajfesizewlolne [ MOJ 1oylouy 'SIIPN1S BoReLLIoUT pue Aieiqi] Jo |
wesboid GI1IATUIOV (VIV) UoneRosSsSY Aleiqr] uedliawy ue Wwod) SIIUHIA S, WILSVYIN YUM SNYTHVHEIT 112 sepnjoul Alobajed siyy |

v dnoag|

*00"1 uey) JOYleS PS" 10 SLES" 9q [IIM AJjeuoceu paliodal UOIIRINIIED J1d4 D] HPSM HJIOM SwWIl-|In} e se yaam Jad sinoy

§'Z€ S49PISU0D jeyl Aleiqy S1oulj|I ue 10} ‘ajdwexs 104 "piepuels |edo] JNoA uo paseq yaam Jad sinoy [ejo} sty Modat 3snw Aleaq)
anoA ‘sasodind uosiieduuod jeuoneu Jog *3i4 T [enba 0] uonieIN3iED BUYNSAL BY) 9240} 0] JOPIO Ul HSIM HJOM BW-[|N} B SE SIOPISU0D
Areiq)l InoA sinoy a3 ajepul LON 04 "Saanbyy asoyy Buisn 150dal UaY) HPaM HIOM DHIR-[INS © Se Noom Jad SINoY +6E-GE SIOPISU0D
Aleuqi) 1noA JI "paXI0M SINOY J0 JaqUINU 1] U0 Paseq X}oom Jad sinoy s Jaqguuawl JJeis yoeo Jodol pinoys sauelqi| SIoUl|I “aam Jad
SANoY OF Se Xd9aMm oM 3-[N} B 104 PIEPUR]S [BUCHEU JSTd /S TIWE Y3 SaZ1j13n Jojejnjed (saAojdwa /3usjeAinbs awig-1Iny) 314 a4l

*suonedyienb jeuoneanpa
s,20Ao0jdwo ue uo uey;} Joyjed pauidoaad Bulaqg xiom Aseiqil Jo adA3 By} Uo paseq sa11062)ed ajerdoadde sy) ul ]Duuossad Joday |

*S4993UNJOA apnpPul LON 0g “sasAojdwa pied Ajuo apnjdul "JesA jedsiy 9] Jo Aep
1se} @y} jo se saunbly uoisod Jodosy “jou 10 pajjy 34e suonisod asoly J9Yjaym 196pnq s Arelqi] 243 Ul papuny suoiisod jje spnjour

{{(9P"ET - T°ET) TINNOSHU3d}

TO0E'v9% ; [0 D571d] seampuadxg jejide  jo) n.ﬁ__

R p— M



£LED [€5Z 281d] (ST €T + TI"E1) sevioldwyg pied 314 12301 9T'E€T

08"+ [ZsZ Ds1d]

{vT'ET + OT'ET + 9T°ET) I pue ‘g ‘D sdnoln woly sedioduig pied 9RO 31d 1RI0L STET

851 {ot / 12"£1) sedAo|dud 3 dnoap 314 [e30L YT ET

99°'8T$ pied Ajlenjoe ajes Alinoy wnwxe £Z°ET
T0'9TS pied Ajjenjoe ajed Alnoy wnwiuii Z2€1 |
00'E9 saaAojdiue 3 dnoayp |je Aq yoam |edidA] e ul paJom SInoy jejo] TZ'ET|

‘seaioldwa uonetado Juepd 4o AJlundas ‘@oueuajuiew Guipjing swiy-}ed pue swii-j|ny sepnul Alobajed siyl |

" _ _ E mno..w_i
o8y {o¥ / L1'£1) sediojdwid g dnolg 315 [2I0L 0Z'ET
L3'01% pied Ajjenpe ajed Alanoy wnwixeW 6L°ET
05°'8% pied Ajjenjoe ajes Alanoy wnwivilg ST €T
00°Z61 saaiojdua g dnoas e Ag Maom jedidA] e up po)dom sinoy (210l ZT1°ST
*sJaAapRYs Jo sabed swn-jied pue sawn-[jn} sopnjoul Alobajed siylL
EP'ST (ot / £1°£7) seaiojdwa 3 dnoio 314 (230l 9T°ET
18'8€$ pied Ajlemde ajed Alinoy whwixew STET
9Z'71¢ pied A|jenioe ajes Ajanoy wnuwiuiig $I°ET
00 LEL saaio|dwo 3 dnoig jje Aqg daam |esidA] e ul padjIOM SINOY [BI0] ET ET |

pue Jesiuyoa} Joyjo pue (Jo3sewiqom “100a41p 11) sjeuoissajosd ABojouyda) uonjewojul ‘(sisijeisads Aleiqij-ucu 9430 ‘suoijejod |
Jnqnd ‘Jebeueit SsauIsnq ‘103034ip jsuuostad) sysiepads poddns aanelSiuiwpe awil-3ied pue auwlil-[ini sapnjoul A1ob31e0 Syl |

‘soolojdwa [eouBR

__u m:oLw_.
£6'8T [1SZ 251dl [TT €T + S°£1) suelIeIqIn 314 [RI0L TTET
9zt (ot/0T1"£T) sueHelgq)T 1B9YI0 A1y g dhoun jejoL TT'ET

fe361 g dnoigl-

0s'/E 65"9T$ VL Yim salbap s ojeyoeg B UBy) 5587 S80IMBS HNPY| ueLRIqI

GO'8T 6L'STS soueIas Auziql| ON Je8ifiag S l0BuoRy S82IABS JNPY| uepeqr

05'2¢ LT9T1$ 3oUsIES Atelqy o sesiba(] s10/aYyoeyg S80I ) NPY| ueieIqr]

0S'/LE 99°91% apuaios Areiqy oN teaufiaq s.Jojauseg $32IAIAG ) NPY| ueMer

o3 /SINOH 2301 OT'ET| 2388 AHINOH 6'ET [9A37 UOEONPT §'ET| BV H4OM Alewilid L'ET| SiIL UOISOd 9°ET
05°0EL Eageie 4 ¥ ¥| Alewiwing

“AMOL JU3LIND DY Ul PaJIa1Ul S1 BJEP 3duo Jeadde Ajjednjewiojne jjim mod Ialouy "sjoadse eou9pD 40 [ediueydow S31 WO IDURSIp

sSe “4i10q Jo Hom Aleiaqif Jo s1dodse HYNRUDIDS 10 (EDIISI0BL] 241 Ul [1S pue Suiuien jeuoissajold sadinbad Ajjensn jeyl yiom pied op |
O (s4ouwu Jo stofew 2ousPs Aleaql) ajenpeabiopun {s92469p Alelqi] paupalode (y1y) UORRIDOSSY Aleiql] UedLIBWY-Uou) UONeINP? |
Ade "y jo sadAy Jayjo DAey JOYYP OUyM NVINVHEIT JO FILIL S  Yiim sodAojdwd apnjdul 'sueniesqi] J9Y3o sapnjpul Aie” e siyl |

p——

R

s



90Z'E6T [T0S D51d] Adeaql] 2} Ul SauURpUIER/SHISIA [BRUUR [301 £'¥T
z6 [¥T£ 281d] 2119nd 243 0] IDIAIDS J0)
u3Co SeMm AUVHEIT TVHEINID/NIVIH 2Y3 ‘4234 [e3s1 Sy} Bulanp ‘s)pom Jo Joquunu [230L 7T
gge's [oo0s 2s7d] (AT"PT
+ BT'HT) S1TTLNO JDIANUIS 11V 104 UVIA YId SIn0Y 301AI9S D |qnd pajnpayds [0 T HT |
0 SITHAOWIOOd B SITUVHLIT HONVUE 112 103 ¥YIA ud Sinoy 221at9s Diqnd [e10), QT ¥T ||
885°E LETL DS1d] AUYHETT TYHLNAD/NIVIA 94} 105 HVIA ¥3d SIN0Y 32IAI9s d1qnd jejol et vT |

"UOIIEINDIED JENUUE SY] WOl PIPRPXD 2q PINOYS SIUDAD [ENLID JBYIO0 10 SIDISESIP |
[eanjeu o3 anp dijqnd ay3 03 PISCID SINOY IAISUIIXS “IDADMOY {papnjdul 9q 10U PISU SINOY 3DIAIDS dijgnd [BN)OE Ul SUOBLIEA JOUIW |

‘uado SHOOM Jo Jaquinu oyl Aq Ajdijnw uayl pue Maom |eoidA] B uo paseq ajeILIISS UR 23RINJJED ‘SIMIDYI0
{ajqejieAr j1 JUnod [ENUUE |EN)DE UR 3S[] "SISIA PUR SIN0Y IDIAIDS Aseiql] JO J9quUNU 543 U0 UOIIBLLIOUI S105]|0D UCKDSS SIYL -

{(£PT - T'¥T) SLISIA AYVHEI1/SUNOH 3DIAYISH

pajeulw)y Pied Alejeg|  (1eah/ww) 99 /SINOH ealy I
uoseay w.v..m.n jenuuy pojeulwia u__muo._. ST |eADT uonjeanpl ZH el 3Ni0M Alewind T ETuoISOd o.v_“._n.....%
: isel SP'ET| °leq el ! 2

Aieuung

*MOJ JUDIIND Y] Ul PAIDSIUD SI B3RP adU0 Jeadde Ajjedizewone {jIMm Mod J9L3ouy "poiiad podad Juanind
2Y3 410y} 196pnqg 2y} Ul Jou Sem Jnq poisad JeaAh jedsiy snoiadad ay) Burinp 10y po1ebpng sem jey) 2uo si uoLjisod UBLIRIGH PIIBUILUID UY

[Slionisod uelneql] pajeunungH

{21qe21)dde
J “A4e9A Jun)
PaIljld 93eQ G6E'ET

psjiun

1o paflid ismeis

ualIn) 8E'ET

Moo /SINnoH
IBI0L LE'ET

ealy

[2A97 uoneOnpy 9€°ET yiom Alewiid SETET

R
uonisod vE°€E1

Aeunung

*MOJ JUSLIND BY] Ul palajud S| ejep aduo ieadde Ajjeonewolne
[HM Mod Joyjouy "poitod Bunaodad Jedd jeosyy a Bulinp pajeaJd a4oMm 2IYm suoiisod uenieiql pajeado Ajmau Aue apnpur

[SUORISOd UeHEIqI] pajeal) AJMaN]-

uinuxep
|| ebuey Aiejes
|fenuuy ge'€T

IR
abuey Arejes
jenuuy TEET

‘popiad yodad
Buninp juzdep
S)}ooM jO
JGWINN TEET

VECYTWERETIT]
{ejoL QE'ET

ealy

[2A97 uonesnpg 6T°€T MOM Adewild SZ'ET

Sl
uonisod LT'ET

Alewuing

*MOJ JUBLIND Y] Ul PaIIJULD SI Bjep aduo Jeadde Ajjednewone [JIM MOJ J9YI0UY "JUBIBA pouiewal uoijised ay)
3jIyMm |d1eas DAIIDR UR SEM DI YDILM 10} JedA |edsy SIYL jJo Aep 1se] ayl uo juedeA suonisod ueLieiqij paisbpnq asoyl Ajuo spnjaug

e .

[SoDUEde

BRI

p—




S9!

£SIBIA
294y} AloAD duil} DuUo JOo wmaiiu e pabind a3 uoned /19sn pasaysibal s Aledql] ANoA ST $'9L

£S0TT [£0S 2S1dl (€Z'9T + 1°9T) s49sn paio)sibay Jo Joquny [0l £9T
P— £IedA jeost) 1sed ayl burinp spaed
S 35N JUIPISII-UOU JO D|BS DY) WO PIIDD]0I SO 9] JO JUNOWER {R}0] Y SeM JRUYM AZ2°9T

F4 SpLED SJ3S() JUSpISTI-uoN patidxaun jo Jaquuny [Bjol BZ 9T
SS0'TT SpleD S19sn IUIPISaY palidxaun Jo JoquinpN jejol 19T

*s1e3A () 9944y} 3sed ayy ulyyim pabind usaq aaey pnoys sajl4 :910N

*$80JN0SaJ Aleiqij J9Y0 0] SS00e uleb pue sjelaies Aleiql] Moo AR 49SN DY) YIIyMm |
J9puUn SUOIIpuod paysijqe}ss sey 1eyj Aleiqy aijqnd ay3 WO} pied 10 J3UWNU USITRILIIUIPI UR PaAIadal pue o) paijdde sey oym
J9sn Aleiql| e s1 19sn paialsibad y "sia9sn Ai2igi] JUSPISal-UOU PUR JUaPIS3ad JO Jaqunu 3yl 1N0gE UOIIeULIOjUl S109]{0D U0I1}0aS SIYL |

($#'9T - 1°91) S¥3SN Omﬂﬁ._.mHmvmﬁ__l.

698's¢C [£09 28141 (9'ST + ¥'ST + T'ST) @ouepueny welbosd Ateiqi |2j0l 8°ST
906 i009 2s1dl (S'ST + £°9T + 1°S1) sweaboud Aeiqi Jo JDqWINN [2I0L £°ST
hm.v_.m I3UepUIIY Em.._mo..n_ ASUI0 9°ST
66T swesbold 19410 JO JoquInNpN JeJoL §°ST
£18 [s09 2s81d] s2uepuany weabodd JYnpy BUNOA ST
F4:) 1 [Z209 D51d] swikib04d NPy BunoA Jo Jaquny jelol £°ST
65517 [+095 2S1d] @duepuany wieifosd s,uaipiyy Z'sT
ST9 [T09 2S7Td] sweibold S, uUaip|iy) Jo JOquInN 2301 1°ST

*S2IAIDE BULIcJUDWI puUR ‘DOURISISSE YJOMBLUOY ‘oouejsisse Buljlim swnsal ‘punogsawioy 03 sadiAeS ‘Bulioiny
Adea93}1] Pu0-03-2U0 SE Yons ‘dnosb e 0] uey] Jeyjel ‘siseq SU0-03-aU0 B U0 PRIDAIRP SPRIAIRDE AlRidi] 9pn|aX] 910N |

swedboad jyb618 se pajunod aq pinoys s)aam

Y610 10] }a9M B BOUO0 Palajjo SI1I9S W]l e ‘ajduexs 104 'Ss3LI9s 2] Ul wedboud yoes Junod ‘saL1es e se paJayo aae sweaboad §3

‘sapoe) Aleiqgi] asn jeyl sdnoab 1ayjo Aqg patosuods

mEm._mo._a apnjaxg "Aleiqi] 243 Aq palosuods-02 10 paJdosuods aae jey] ‘91iS-1J0 10 =U0 ploy Joyiatm ‘swuetboad jje Juno)d

*SUOISSNISIP J0oq pue sassep diysuszip

‘abenbue] puodas e se ysibug ‘Aodesans sinoy Al10)s fsatnysf sbuimoys wily apnjoul swedboad jo sadA) 95943 jo sajdwexy

*paau |EIDoS J131Dads e j9aw 0} paubisop 1910 /UONRUWLIOJUI [BUCIIEINPS 10 ‘|RUOIEaJD3 ‘Jein}nd apiacid os|e Aew sweibolg
*Sin03} Adriql] L0 ‘S921A19S Adriqi] ‘AdRAgI] 943 JO 9Sh J9A0D Arll swueaBold “sjuediited 03 vonewtojul sopiaosd Adadip yoigym

10 S3NIIANDE 10 SP2IAIRS Adeiqlf Jo sbBues peoldq 343 Jo Aue o} Bulpuanie dnosb sy} sednpoJjul YoIym Juai2 pauueld Aue s1 weaboad v

[(8°ST - T'ST) SONVANALLV 8! RiD0oud|




0s I[85 281d] (8'LT + £°£T) SU013D9|[0) SIUOIIDBIT IBIOL 6°LT

£7 [£5F 2851d]1 (Aeiaq)] @3€)S 10 JUaWIUIGACE D1RYS) 23S 8'LT

LE [9st 0s71d] sauewealbe eanesedoo] Joyio/|e207 L'LT|]

*SSIDDE JO 20IN0S Aq uLwodlbe [ewlio) 10 JudwAied ‘uonjelns ybnoayy padinboe suUoos]j0d J1UOLIBED Jo Jaquunu 3] 1oday
*21do] pauyep e 0} 93e[od pue Judiul Jendied e yim pajds||od Ajlensn aie spJodad 10 Blep iyl 910N

*Aeaqi] ay3 U1 pa1soy Ajjedo] 4. 10 BUIjUo J]qeHRAR DIE JUY] SUOIIIB|0d JUCIIDD|D IPNIdUT "SI} |enpIAIpUI
109[9s Jou Aew Jo Aew Alelqi) sy) {Bojeied s Aleiqi] 943 Ul papnoul 24q jou Aeuw 10 ARw SPIodad U "uoizesusyIne asnbad jou Aew
10 Aew uO112]|0D DY} 0] SSVIDE DJOWSY "uodjed ayj Aq pauleiad 5q Aew pue ‘poriad UOIRINDAID B 2ARY 10U OP SUOIIDD]{0) DIUCIID3|T

qam 3Y) U0 o3 payul] Ao} pue

sonJded pliyl Aq popianodd aie 12y} SUOIIDNB[I0D DIUOIIIBID 3PNJaU] J0U oq "Alriqi] 21L1S 22 Yb6noay] 10 ‘sallelql] 1330 Yyiim Juawaaibe
aAneadoos ybnoayjy papiacad 10 ‘Adeaqy syl Aq papuny 2 Aew UOIIDDJ0D DUV UY “JopuUIA Ajied pay; e Aq papiaoad 5q Aew |

SIUBLI Jo ‘Adeiql) Y3 Aq paleys Aljediuod)aajo pue pajelnd ‘paziueblo aq Aew UOIDI]I0D DIUOLIIDID UY "BIEP U] JO 2Sh puR |BADLI}D]

a3 40} 2IBMYOS pPUe 2DBLIDIUI JB5N LOWILO0D & Yim (030 ‘oapia ‘Oi1snw ‘sydesbojoyd ‘s1x=a3 ‘sjoedisqe ‘ejep ondesbolqiq ‘syoej)

SPJ02aJ JIUN 10 218P PR403S Ajjed1uU0.1109]9 JO UOIID9]|0D B S1 UOIIDD][OD DIUO0.IDB]S UY "SUOIIDI0I DIUCIIIID JO Joquunu ay] Modoy

[SUORD3]]0D JIUCIIBII |-

195°ZT [S5¥ DS51d] 1ead [e251) 241 JO PUD J@ PI9H SHUN PIEPRO|UMOQ S03PIA/SAAd 49" LT
9591 [bst 251d] 1224 |e3s)i ay) 3o pud e PI9H s1un [ensiyd :S0apIA/SAnd B9 LT
L2S'STE [£SY DS1d] 4294 jeds1y Byl Jo pud JB PI9H SHUN SKIEPROjUMOQ SEUIPI0DY 01PNy S LT
T6E'ET [zt 5514] 1234 |eds)y 2yl $0 pud Je PI9H SHUnN [eisAud ;5Bulploday oipny eg LT
£0S8'vTT » LTSP 351d] 188A (@IS 213 jO pua je PIBY SH00qQ-3 $ LT
952,021 (T'LI+T'LY) SIeDIRW Jukld |BIOL £°LT
SSE [09¥ DS1d] suondiosqng (219G Julld JUdDIINY Z°LT
10021 [0St DS1d] (3unod awInjoA) Jeah [2IS1) B1Y) JO PUD e plaH S)ood T°LT

YV IdI S43 J0] S|PIIOIEN JiuG4300]g buizunoy apinb Buimo)jos ay3 aouaiajas asead ‘sjelajewt sluoaldae Buiunod ul asuepinb 104

yauelq
yoeo je sisquuinu ajedijdnp jou op [oAd] Aljue DAIIERISIUILUDE U] jE S|elidjewl JIUOIIDB[@ JUNO0) "3sn HaY] 104 3]qelIRAR S] I DJ9UM
poiiod UOKREINDJID 195 & 9ARY Jell Swajl Ajuo Junod {uodjed 3] Aq paurelad Apususiuiad 2Je Jey) SwWay SpRdUI JoU 0 "abueydxa
Aiejauow Jnoyim djqejieae Ajood) SWD} apnpul Jou oq “padinbad Jou st Hojejed ayz ul uoisnpoul ‘uonel’o| Aleiqi jeaisAyd e je

40 pled Alelql] plieA e Yy3im 2jqIssao0e 9q AJuo 3Shll SWdll papnpul "Ajue Jo uosiad Jayjo Jo Jouop e ‘Aleiql] 91L1S 943 ‘WnNIJI0SUoD
g ‘Aseaqn) ayl Aq pasusdl] 10 pased] ‘paseypind usdq saey jey] sway Ajuo J1odaas Asobajed siyj Jepun "sainypuadxy [eLaiep

19410 pue ‘ssinjipuadxy sjeitajel] 21U05109]3 ‘soanipuadxg sjeiajely Julld opun pajodal ade sainjipuadxs yoiym Joj (sainyoid pue
‘sdelt 'S9100S5 ‘ULICJOIONIU *D']) S|RIISIEW [j2 JSAO0D JoU SS0P I "s|eltalew Jo sadA) paloa]os Uo ejep S1oa]jod ASAINS 2l JO U0IID9S SIYL

‘pouiad jrodad 4204 jedsy 9y] Jo Aep Isej 513 JO Se OSh 10} I|qE[IRAR UOIPI]]0d 5, AlRid] D3 Ul SWaY O J9)oeieyd
pue Jaquinu aly) o1 se juaiajess e apiaodd o1 [(9)(e)59-0£/9T SI11 SZ (£)0T-+/S S31I 5£] @ameis Aq aJinbad ade sauelqlT |

(64T - T°ZT) AINMO £ JNOSIH}H

Qe




oN épadiedu

Buileay ay) 103 SIIADP DUIGESSOL SUCIIEIIUNIUWODA|R] ¢ ARy AJeiql] JNOA S0 §°0Z

S3A £g9Mm DY3 BIA 3]qIssodoe Gojejes s Aielqi] anok ST 027

$8A iparewoine Bojejed s, Aleiqi] AnoA ST £'02

(Ateaqq)

65 2y} U] s4einduiod (a)qIssadde 1I9UISIUI~UoU PUR J3UIIIUL)} SN DII19Nd 10 Jaquunu @301 Z2°0Z
FAN Adeagi] 13 ul SIINdWOd TV S0 Jaquinu jgo) 10z

"MOJoq uUonREWIOUI PaIsonbaa ay) apiaodd aseald "Alelq] anoA ul ABOJOUYDa] UOIIRWOINE JNOqe UoiRlIojul Buda§j0d S1 UOND3S SIY]

(802 - T°0Z) NOLLYWOINV]

95’84 [Z0S 251d] suonoesues) aouB1a0Y BNULY |210L T°6T|

JUNOD [ERUUE 24} 93RUISD 0] TG Aq Ajdijnw pue }oom jedidA3 e 10a9[2s uUay3} ‘aqeIEAR J0U SI FUNOD JBhuue ue JT

~eAdodojoyd e axew sw dipy noA ue) sg09

Y3 SdB JJIYM, (W00 IS3L Y] ST BIBYM YNWS URSNS SI DIBYAA UBLIBIGI] 3DUS13J3J 54} SI aJayM,, ‘BpNn[aul suoljoesuel) Jeuoiidalip
30 sopdwexs ~Alelq)) oyl ulym saanmesy jedisAyd 1o ‘siasn Aseaqi] ‘Jjeis Buijeoo] o) uononaisul Buialb apnoul suoloesues) |

[RUOIIO4I "SUOIIDRSURI) 2DUDIDISI JO Modad sy Ul SuoIsesuUBRL) [BUOIIOBJIP 3pNjduUl J0U 0P SaLRIqH J2Y] [2I}UDSST SI 1T 'JLON

*suonoesues}
93UDBIDJa.1 Se suonsanb Alosiapy siapesy 3uno) "{(uUononLIsul pajsisse-19nduwod pue Sa)Ss gam Buipnjpul) soo1nos uonew.soyu Guisn
ul Soue]SISSE PUE UOIIDNIISUI jBNPIAIPUL PAINPBYDISUN SE [|2M SE 3DIAISS |R21I9J5) PUR UOIIRILIOJUI SOPNIBUL UOHDBSURL) 9DUDIDJSS Y |

'SPaau UonRULION Jepnonied 392w 0) Si9yjo djdy 03 S924N0saJ
UonBLWLIOJUE 95N JO/pue ‘ajenieAs ‘Jaidiajul ‘pusuiodad jjeis ATRiql] YoIYym Ul SUCIIEFNSUOD UOIIBLIIONI 218 SUCIIDeSURI]L 32U9)9Y

{{T'6T) SNOILOVSNVYL FONFTHIITH]

1£0’'s [¥SS 251d] seiRIq 12YI0 WOYUd PRAIDODY Sueo Alelqiiasul Z1°8T
LOE'T [£55 D51d] selieiql| 4830 O PIPIACLd sueo] Alesqipdoiur T1°8T
68T°'8St {6"81-1"81 J0 WNg) uoneind41) [2j0L 0T ST
F44 W4 [z55 DS1d] sielPIeW DIUCAIDBT JO UORINJILD) 6°8T
voLTT jesIsAyd -SWaly By 8'81
S/v'0 ea1sAyd -s|edipoisad /saurzeben £ g1
006°'LE [edisAyd -(d1snw apnjaul) solpny 9 81
680°8Z1 ied15Ayd -5aAQ/509PIA S ST

6ER'OHT 1ed1sAyd -sqoog 'S8T |

[*molaq sadAj |elalew 2} Aq ‘sfemauad bulpnppul ‘uonenaan HodayH

LO0'TEY [oss D514l (2*8T + 1°871) Poueo] sjeliajew J0 Jaqunu jejol £°8T ||
11’691 [1SS 25"1d] paueo] s|elIejRUL S USIPJIYD JO JBGUWINN Z'ST
9591927 paueo] SjelaIRW JNPE JO JBqUNN T'ST

*1eaAh jeas) a.41ud s Atelql ay) o) JHodoay "Aldeaqil 243 Aq poje|nodd swayl Jo J9)Deleyd
pue foquinu a3} 03 se Jusuiajels e aplaodd o3 [(9)(e)59-0£/9T D11 SZ ‘(E)OT-¥/S SO1I §4] @1me3s Aq aainbad a.e sauelqry

(Z1°8T - 1'81) $308N0O!{ 40 3sn}




Aleagi sing siouliI syl Inoqe suJadu0d 10 suonsabins ‘sjuswiwios Aue apiacid osedld £ T

“(¥Y14I) Hoday |enuuy|

£DIEME SN DRW 0] ] PINOM NOA Yd1ym Jo polrad
3odal ay) Hulinp pepiacad Aleagl] 4noA SaD1AJ9S JO swelbosd anbiun Aue adayz aly 2'$z .

*siaguinu wesboid yoesano
Jino pajdeye sey siyl ‘posopd sjooyssasd jedo) om]

ZBJIEME SN 2Bl 0] 53] P|NOM ROA UDIYM
3O ejep Jodad [enuue s,Aleiq1] JNoA palnaie AR ARW 1BY] S10128) 1230 Aue SI9Yy] @Iy T bE

aanin} sAoddwi djoy o) pue AdAlng Asriql s1|gnd 943 01 BIEP INO0A jJuasaidad 1a319q 03 Ajddns noA sjuswod 3y] asn jjIm 9L “ssa204d
AUVY1dI 243 03 sebueyd 10} suo13sabbns 10 sJUdKILIOD 10 /pue Alelql] JNOA JNOQE UOHBUWLIOU] JRYLINY DpIAcid 03 UOIIDIS Siy] 9SN 9Sedjd !

"UY1dI 241 JO SUOISIBA

{EPZ-T"+Z) SNOILSIDONS ANV m._..,_m:,:.‘cu«m

00°'9vZ’T Z4edA siy) 9A1929 saalojdwe pip Bujulel) Jo SInoy AUBE MO £°ET
SBA éSasuadxa |9aeL] IPNIOUL JUNOWE IA0GR DY) SO0 Z'£Z
6T6'22$ (*1eljop Ifoym 1S3IBIU D] O JOMSUR PUNOY) ilesA
jeas1y s1y3 Buluiesy pue juawdoPasp je1s uo puads Aliql AnNOA pIp ASUOW Yot MOH T°£Z

*MO]O¢ UojjerLIojul pajsanbaa ay) apiaold asesld "Buruiel} pue JuswdoPAIp LIS U0 SBSND03 UOIIDDS SILL

{(E'€Z - T'EZ) DNINIVYL B INIWJOTIAIA JIVISH

Iouaq SIqIBIBN

éwelboid ajes-3 oy ui ;yedipnded LON Aleaql| JnoA pip AYm ‘ON iI £°22

époisad ysodad
JeaA |eosiy 943 Joj popieme Ssem Alesqif fnNoA 1eL] JUnoWE Jejop 3y} S JEUM ‘STA 41 qZ°ZZ

&éyjoq Jo 7 Alobaje) ‘1 ArobajeDd o) Ajdde Aseaql] dnok pip ‘s3aA JI B2 2T ]

ON

Z1eaA |e3513 BYy) 103) S3unossip ajel-3 Joj Apaeaip Aidde Aiesql) JnoA pia 1°zZ .

pue SuUoHEIIUNWIWOIS[3) 3|qep40yje Ulelqo 0] S91eIS Pajluf Y3 Ul SIMEIG]] PUe SJOOLDS ISISSE 0} SIUNO0ISIp sapirold weibold |
3y "(2D4) UOISSILUIWIOD SUCIIEDIUNWIIOY [EJ2Pad 311 jo uodsIp ay) Japun (DVsn) Auedwo) SAIIEISIUNUPY SDIAIDS |ESIOAIUR BYI
Aq passasiulwpe s yoIym ‘pung adiAIag jeSI9AIUN O jOo weiB0ld SoMRIgI] PUe S[00UDS 343 10j SWeu pasn AJUowiuod 3 Si 93ed-3 |

"SSJIIL JOUIDJUT

(g -1'22) m_._.S_-mT.

sap|

ZPuiaur
33 jJo 25N 343 uo suodjed o) (sassep ‘sdoysyiom) uoncnnsut spiaoad Aledql) AnoA seoq 81T

oN| ¢saapnduiod ssoooe Jijgnd 8 Jo {[E 10 SWO0S U0 SI93[) 1IPUIBUT IZI{1In Aielqi] InoA S80q £°IZ

0TL'8Z iz59 2S1d] 40 Jod SUOISSOS SSIDIM 9"TT
ST8'TE (189 251d] J4e9A Jad siaandwio) Jaudasul 21jGNd JO (SUOISSDS) SOSM JO JSYWNN S'TT
£e [0S9 251d] @5n 2lignd 10} dlgejieay siaandwao) JPUIDIUE Jo J9qUINN P 1T

009% 2559008 J2uJaju) s, AJRiqI] 94l JO 3500 AJyjuow D43 SIIeYm £°T1C
sdquu goT Aysads aseajd ‘1910 JI 9T°TT
(A10ads) oo {auo P3es) {uoIoRUUOD JBUIRIUT S,AJR1q1] AN0A JO Pasds NWIXBW aU] S IBYM €2°1Z

seA

iSSaooe Joutajul oaey AJRiqi] JnOA s20Q T°TZ

*Mofoq uoletulojul psysonbaa oYz apinoad ases|d "Aoej Aleiql] 9Y] Ul SIIIAIDS 12UIDIUL JNOGE UOITRWLIOIUI S1D3]j0D UOIIIDS SIYL

{81z-T11C!]

N¥ILNT}

g



(£0-80-910Z-582££) “1opuUBA %004 & |RUOLIPPER UR 0} paqlosqns Alelql| YL /T %,

(£0-80-910Z-582€/) sweiboid ua9] Jo JBQUINU B3 PaseaIoUl 3ARY 3M £'ST “;

“(90SS-Z8£-£1T ‘19U SOSIBROWL) 10| S1Wer Pe3uod dseajd 20]/AWGNS 03 w0y dy3 6uieb ajqno. aaey |
noA 31 *uoneuiojul [euonippe adnbad jey) suolsonb 33 BuilSl] UDDIDS MIIABI B 03 UDXE] 24 §IM NOA 2SIMIBYIO0 ‘HUgns AJjediIuoildage |
0} ASAlnS 31U} 104 J3PIO0 Ul SPIOU JANBLIBU UIRIUOD FSNW SHOIYD JPR [|B pUE PRIIMSUE 3 ISNW suonsanb paanbal [y 310N

*abed ay3 Jo doj ay) je uoing NP0 /HWgns,, Y] IOS ¢

‘jomsue s, 1ead snotaaad ay) uey) alou Jo ‘uel)] ss3] ‘o1 [enbe s1 Jomsue s.aeal suy Aym Ajeonewbead uiejdxe
‘si39yd 3PS Jo 3Sed 3y} ul "(pad4 1 paybiybiy aq J[im Aayl) sHo9aYD IpD 10 SPI31 paJinbad AuR DAJ0STI pUR WLIOY DY) MDIADY 'T
"Ud3.0s 3Y3 jo do] oy e pajedof uonng LAJSA,, 94Ul 109198 T
iuoissiuqns Yyidi 10} sdals asay} mojjod |

[SU3ANIWIY NOISSIWANS uVidi}

Mejaiag

juapisald] |

Jojoauiq Areigi

91eq ainjeubls JIU01)II

*Adod aji 212130 943 Se BAIDS jleys Alraqi 913§ SI0UlIT 3Y3 01 PRIWIANS AdoD ¥y 1dI J1u01300[0 9y3 jey] sadbe (g) ‘pue

{uonnjosal Juanbasqns Aue pue M3IADL 10} WY 1dI papuadde ay) juwsuesy (Z) {102.4400 pue Jjeindde AJJRiUSSSa SI NY1dI popuadde
ay3 jeyy abpaimowjoe pue ydasoe (1) :Ateaqi a1qnd siyj Joj sjuabe pazuoyine paubisiapun ayj (spuis1p Areaqi dignd) §9-0£ /9%
SO SZ 4o (saueaqy] [edpiunwt) 0T-¢/S $O1I SZ YIm 2duepiodde ul pajiy buiaq st (¥v1dI) Hodsy jenuuy Aleiqr dHqnd SIOUIJIT Siyl

juswaie)ls uimoljos a3yl yiim aa4be |
Aoy} jeyy AJiad 03 papiacad saxoq ayj ul ssweu 4191 2dA1 Alejalnas pieoq pue juapisatd pleoq ‘103024Ip AlRidgl] Y3 aAeY aseald

INOLLVOIJILUID dVIdIH
paiojdwos sem 3Ipny s Aielaa0as oy} 93eqg S°'ST
WS paeyony 1pne ay) bupsidwos Jaquusw pieog puodas $'ST
Buepp Aabuo jpne sy} bunsjdwos Jaquisul pleoq 1S5.1id £'SZ
*sapuedaldsip 10 510442 Aue uiejdxa pue 1] aseaid ‘ON JI 2'SZ| |
ON é9eanade pue 319|duwod 5q 0] puUnoj spaodad SAIe1D.0005 9y} 9I9MM I'ST

*AjInj urejdxa pue 3sij asesjd ‘sapuedaldsip 10 $10419 Aue YUY 24243 JI :31ON

. Npny
m.rﬁﬂuomuu_._um_nims_._u__n_an.u_._ﬁ_Eﬂ_:mou:Enuvﬁzmumoémxﬂmu._Hmh_BauSmEuﬁ_aaﬂw._mﬂu_bm_ntm._n_ﬁu__ﬂ_:n__

—(S"SZ-1°SZ) 110NV S.AYVLIUDIS 1OIWISIA AUVIE SITand}-

R






